
 
 
 
 

 

 
“Home of Scholars and Champions” 

 
 
 
 
 
 

BOARD MEETING  
 

 MAY 1, 2023 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
All Board of Trustees board meeting documents are available electronically.  Please see: 

 
• Ljsd.org 
• Main Tab Labeled:   Board 
• Sub Tab Labeled:     Board Books, Agendas & Meetings 
• Current School Year (by year date order) 
• Current Board Date   (by date order) 



Lowell Joint School District  
Rancho Starbuck Intermediate School, 16430 Woodbrier Avenue, Whittier, CA 90604 
 
REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
May 1, 2023 – 6:00 p.m. 

 
AGENDA 

I. Call to Order 6:00 p.m. 
 

A. Comments from the Public INFORMATION 
 

1.  Board Agenda Items:  Any member of the audience may speak to any 
agenda item by submitting a “Presentation Card” (supply located on the 
table near double exit doors).  Please hand the completed card to the 
secretary. When the item is considered by the Board, individuals submitting 
presentation cards will be called upon prior to Board action.  Speakers must 
limit their comments to three (3) minutes.  The Board shall limit the total 
time for public input on each item to 30 minutes.  With Board consent, the 
president may increase or decrease the time allowed for public presentation, 
depending on the topic and the number of persons wishing to be heard.  

 

 

2. Topics Not on Agenda:  Anyone in attendance may address any issue by 
following the same identification process as shown in I-A-1 above. Since 
the Board cannot take action on items which are not on the agenda, such 
items will be referred to the Superintendent for handling.  Individuals 
interested in speaking to items which are not on the agenda will be called 
upon under Item IV. 

 

 

B. Closed Session 
 

6:00 p.m. 

1. Pupil Personnel Matters/Advice from Legal Counsel – Existing and 
Anticipated Litigation (Disclosure of Case Name Would  
Jeopardize Potential Settlement Negotiations)/Real Property/Liability 
Claims/Negotiations/ Public Employee Appointments – Discipline –
Dismissal – Release (Government Code Section 54957)/ 
Employer/Employee Relations 

 

 

2. Public Employee Negotiations – Certificated School Employees 
Association (LJEA)/ Classified School Employees Association (CSEA); 
Agency Negotiator: Mr. Coombs  

 

 

3.  Superintendent’s Evaluation (Pursuant to Government Code Section 54957) 
 

 

C. Regular Session Approximately  
     7:30 p.m. 

 
II. Preliminary Procedural – Board President 
 

 

A.   Salute to the Flag 
 

 

B.   Reporting Out Action (if any) Taken in Closed Session  
 



Meeting of the Board of Trustees 
May 1, 2023 

Page 2 
 

C.  Introductions and Welcome of Guests 
 

 

D. Comments from the Public INFORMATION 
 

1. Board Agenda Items:  Any member of the audience may speak to any 
agenda item by submitting a “Presentation Card” (supply located on the 
table near double exit doors).  Please hand the completed card to the 
secretary.  When the item is considered by the Board, individuals 
submitting presentation cards will be called upon prior to Board action.  
Speakers must limit their comments to three (3) minutes.   The Board shall 
limit the total time for public input on each item to 30 minutes.  With Board 
consent, the president may increase or decrease the time allowed for public 
presentation, depending on the topic and the number of persons wishing to 
be heard. 

 

 

2. Topics Not on Agenda:  Anyone in attendance may address any issue by 
following the same identification process as shown in II-D-1 above. Since 
the Board cannot take action on items which are not on the agenda, such 
items will be referred to the Superintendent for handling.  Individuals 
interested in speaking to items which are not on the agenda will be called 
upon under Item IV. 

 

 

E.              Acknowledgement of Correspondence to the Board 
 

 INFORMATION 

F.              Approval of Agenda 
 

ACTION 

G.             Approval of Minutes from the April 3, 2023, Regular Board Meeting  
 

ACTION 

III. Reports 
 

INFORMATION 
 

A. Timely Information from Board and Superintendent – Board President 
• Rancho Starbuck Students: Math Field Day, Science Olympiad, 

Robotics 
* * * RECESS * * * * 

 

 

B. School Reports 
         (School Reports will be the First Meeting of the Month) 

 

 

IV. Topics Not on the Agenda 
 

 

V.         General – Jim Coombs 
 

 

A. Resolution 2022/23 No. 889, Recognizing May 2, 2023, as “Day of the 
Teacher” 

 

ACTION/ 
(RESOLUTION) 

 
B. Resolution 2022/23 No. 890, Recognizing May 6, 2023, as “School Nurses 

Day” 
ACTION/ 

(RESOLUTION) 
 



Meeting of the Board of Trustees 
May 1, 2023 
Page 3 
 

C. Resolution 2022/23 No. 891, Recognizing May 21 – 27, 2023, as “Classified 
School Employees Week” 

 

ACTION/ 
(RESOLUTION) 

 
D. Resolution 2022/23 No. 892, Designating the Observance of  Lincoln Day 

on February 12, 2024 and the Observance of Washington Day on February 
19, 2024 

 

ACTION/ 
(RESOLUTION) 

 

VI.  Business Services – David Bennett 
 

 

A.  Resolution 2022/23 No. 893, to Commit Restricted Funds 
 

ACTION/ 
(RESOLUTION) 

 
B. Ratification of Amended Agreement, Piggyback Contract with Elite 

Modular Leasing & Sales, Inc. for the Purchase, Lease, Relocation, 
Dismantling, and Removal of Division of the State Architect (DSA) 
Approved Portable Buildings on the Maybrook Campus for the Rancho 
Starbuck Modernization project by providing classroom carpeting 

 

ACTION/ 
(RATIFICATION) 

 

C. Approval of Agreement with King Office Services for Moving Services 
during the Rancho Starbuck Intermediate Relocation to Maybrook 

 

ACTION 

D. Approval of Prime Contract Change Order #003, to Increase the 
Guaranteed Maximum Price with Erickson Hall Construction Company, 
Inc. to Add Scope to the Meadow Green Elementary School Project  
 

ACTION/ 
(RATIFICATION) 

 

VII. Human Resources – Jim Coombs 
 

 

A. Declaration of Need for Fully Qualified Educators to for the 2023/24 
School Year 
 

ACTION 

B. Approval of the 2022/23 Extended School Year (ESY) Program 
 

ACTION 

C. Resolution 2022/23 No. 894 Implementing Education Code 44256(b), 
Authorizing Stephanie Austin to Teach Social Science at Rancho-Starbuck 
Intermediate School for the 2023-2024 School Year 

 

ACTION/ 
(RESOLUTION) 

 

VIII. Education Services – Sheri McDonald 
 

 

A. Presentation and Approval of Single School Plans For Student   
Achievement 

INFORMATION/ 
ACTION 

 
B. Approval of the 2023 Intersession Offerings 

 
ACTION 

IX.    Administrative Services – Carl Erickson 
 

 

No Items Except on Concept  
 



Meeting of the Board of Trustees 
May 1, 2023 

Page 4 
 

X.  Consent Calendar 
 

 

Action by the Board in adoption of the “Consent Calendar” means that all items 
appearing in this section are adopted by one single motion, unless a Member of the Board 
or the Superintendent requests that any such item be removed from the “Consent  
Calendar” and voted upon separately.  Generally, “Consent Calendar” items are 
enacted upon in one action to conserve time and permit focus on other-than-routine 
matters. 
 

 
 

A.    General – Jim Coombs 
 

 

1.    Approval of KnowBe4 to Provide Cyber Security Awareness training and 
testing for the District  

ACTION 
 
 

2. Approval of NetSync to Provide Wireless Access Points and Computer 
Networking equipment for the District 

 

 ACTION 

3.  Approval of Memorandum of Understanding Agreement between Alliant 
International University, Inc. and Lowell Joint School District, Effective 
August 1, 2023 through June 30, 2026 
 

ACTION 

4. Approval of Memorandum of Understanding Agreement between 
California State University of Long Beach and Lowell Joint School 
District, Effective, July 1, 2023 through June 30, 2028 
 

ACTION 

B.     Business Services – David Bennett 
 

 

1. Purchase Order Report 2022/23 #10 ACTION/ 
(RATIFICATION) 

 
2. Consolidated Check Register Listing Report 2022/23 #10 

 
ACTION/ 

(RATIFICATION) 
C. Human Resources – Jim Coombs 

 
 

1. Employer-Employee Relations/Personnel Report 2022/23 #10 Which 
Includes Hiring, Resignations, Contract Adjustments, and Retirements 
for Certificated, Classified, and Confidential Employees 
 

ACTION/ 
(RATIFICATION) 

D.     Education Services – Sheri McDonald 
 

 

1. Approval of Agreement #10003090 with the Orange County Department 
of Education to provide California Math Standards Training to Rancho-
Starbuck Math Teachers during the 2023/24 School Year 

 

ACTION 

2. Approval of Consultant Agreement with  Eileen Russell to Assist with 
Intramural Sports at  Olita Elementary School for the 2022/23 School 
Year 

ACTION/ 
(RATIFICATION) 

 



Meeting of the Board of Trustees 
May 1, 2023 
Page 5 
 

3. Approval of Agreement with On The Stage to provide services for 
Lowell Joint School District Performing Arts Programs during the 
2023/24 School Year 
 

ACTION 

4. Approval of Consultant Agreement with RMH Dance & Productions to 
Provide Audio Services for El Portal DMIS Aladdin Shows at La Habra 
High School Performing Arts Center 

 

ACTION 
 

5. Approval of Agreement with YMCA to provide services for Expanded 
Learning Opportunities Program for Summer 2023 
 

ACTION 

6. Approval of Consultant Agreement with Jennifer Kinkel to Provide 
Professional Development to Specified Classified Personnel on April 7, 
2023 
 

ACTION/ 
(RATIFICATION) 

7. Approval of Consultant Agreement with Marie Madeline Neavez to serve 
as Vocal Direction Consultant for the 2023/24 School Year 
 

ACTION 

8. Approval to Ratify Consultant Agreement with Kurtis Boswell to Provide 
Support for Elementary Band program to each of the Elementary Schools 
for the 2022/23 School Year 
 

ACTION/ 
(RATIFICATION) 

E.     Administrative Services – Carl Erickson 
 

 

1. Approval of Agreement with West Coast Protection, LLC, dba: 
Interquest Detection Canines, to Provide Contraband Inspection 

 

ACTION/ 
(RATIFICATION) 

XI.         Board Member/Superintendent Comments   INFORMATION 
 

XII.  Adjournment ADJOURNMENT 
 

 
Recess and/or closed session to be called at the discretion of the Board.  Meetings of the Board shall adjourn at or 
before 11:00 p.m. unless approved by a majority vote of the Board. 
  
Materials related to this agenda submitted to the Board of Trustees less than 72 hours prior to the meeting are available 
for public inspection by contacting the Superintendent’s Office at 11019 Valley Home Avenue, Whittier, CA 90603, 
or (562) 902-4203 during normal business hours.  
 
The next scheduled Lowell Joint School District Board of Trustees Meeting is Monday, June 12, 2023. 
 
 



624 
 

Lowell Joint School District 
11019 Valley Home Avenue, Whittier, CA  90603 
 
MINUTES REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES                                                  
April 3, 2023 

 
Call to Order President Shaw called the meeting to order at 6:01 p.m. at Lowell Joint School 

District, 11019 Valley Home Avenue, Whittier, CA  90603 
 

Topics Not on the Agenda 
 

 None. 

Closed Session  
 

President Shaw declared the meeting recessed to closed session at 6:03 p.m.  

Call to Order 
 

President Shaw reconvened the meeting to order at 7:30 p.m.  
 
The flag salute was led by Dr. Anthony Zegarra, Board of Trustees Member. 
 
Trustees Present:       Karen L. Shaw, Anastasia M. Shackelford, Anthony A. 

Zegarra, Christine J. Berg, Melissa A. Salinas 
                                     
Trustees Absent: None  
 
Staff Present: Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools; Sheri McDonald, 

Assistant Superintendent of Educational Services; David 
Bennett, Assistant Superintendent of Business Services; and 
Carl Erickson, Assistant Superintendent of Administrative 
Services 

 
Staff Absent:              None. 
 

Reporting out Action (if any) 
Taken in Closed Session 
 

None. 

Introduction / Welcome 
 

President Shaw welcomed the many guests in attendance, staff members present, 
guests, Allison Fonti, LJEA lead negotiator, CSEA President, Darleene Pullen and 
former Board member Mrs. Jan Averill. 
 

Acknowledgement of 
Correspondence 
 

None. 
 
 

Approval of Agenda 
 

It was moved, seconded, and carried by unanimous roll call vote, (5 – 0) to approve 
the April 3, 2023, Board Agenda.  
 

Approval of Minutes It was moved, seconded, and carried by unanimous roll call vote, (5 – 0) to approve 
the minutes from the March 6, 2023, Regular Board Meeting. 
 

 
 



April 3, 2023  
Page 625 

 
Timely Information 
Board and Superintendent – 
Board President 
 

None. 

Recognition of the Republican 
Women’s Federated Essay 
Awards 

Mr. Coombs introduced the 2023 Rancho La Habra Republican Women Federated 
“What Our United States Heritage Means to me”, essay contest winners.  Each 
winner read their award winning essay. 
Grade 1  Jason Encinas  El Portal Elementary School 
Grade 2 Finely Mitchell  El Portal Elementary School 
Grade 3 Jasiah Allen  Olita Elementary School 
Grade 4 Noah Najera  El Portal Elementary School 
Grade 5 Savannah Rivera Meadow Green Elementary School 
Grade 6 George Venswencey Macy Elementary School  
Grade 7 Frederick Toettcher Rancho Starbuck Intermediate School 
Grade 8 Matthew Arana Rancho Starbuck Intermediate School 
Art Contest Winner 
Grade 7 Delilah Campbell Rancho Starbuck Intermediate School 
 
Ms. Shaw presented each student with a certificate in honor of their achievements.  
 

* * * RECESS * * * * 
 

Ms. Shaw declared a recess at 7:50 p.m.  Ms. Shaw reopened the Board meeting at 
8:00 p.m. 
 

School Reports (School 
Reports will be the First 
Meeting of the Month) 

 

Each Board member shared highlights of their respective schools 

Topics Not on the Agenda None. 
 

Resolution 2022/2023 No. 888 
Recognizing April 17 – 21, 
2023, as “Public School 
Volunteer Week” 
 

It is was moved, seconded by a unanimous roll call vote, (5-0), to adopt Resolution 
2022/2023 No. 888 Recognizing April 17 – 21, 2023, as “Public School Volunteer 
Week”, and that the Superintendent or designee be authorized to execute the 
necessary documents. 
 

Submission of Williams 
Litigation Settlement –  
Quarter Uniform Complaint for 
Quarter 3, January 1– March 
31, 2023 
 

It was moved, seconded, and carried by unanimous vote (5– 0) to approve the 
submission of the Williams Litigation Settlement – Quarterly Uniform Complaint 
Report for Quarter 3, January 1–March 31, 2023, with zero complaints, and that the 
Superintendent or designee be authorized to execute the necessary documents. 
 
 

Presentation of Measure “LL”  
Audit Report for 2021/202 

Article XIII A of the California Constitution requires school districts to annually 
obtain an independent financial and performance audit to ensure that the funds have 
been expended only on the specific projects listed.  The firm of Nigro and 
Nigro performed the 2021/2022 financial and performance audit of Lowell Joint 
School District Measure LL expenditures.   
 
Education Code Sect.15286 requires these audits to be submitted to the citizen’s 



April 3, 2023  
Page 626 

 
 oversight committee established pursuant to Section 15278 at the same time they 

are submitted to the school district or community college district, no later than 
March 31 of each year.  Therefore, this audit has also been provided to the district’s 
bond oversight committee members when the board of trustees were sent the March 
30, 2023 board agenda information.  Due to technical difficulty with Jeff Nigro, 
partner with the firm, Mr. David Bennet presented the Measure “LL” financial 
audit for the Lowell Joint School District financial statements. 
 

Acceptance of General 
Obligation Bond Measure LL, 
Citizens’ Bond Oversight 
Committee, 2021-22 Annual 
Report  
 

It was moved, seconded, and carried by unanimous vote (5– 0) to accept the 
General Obligation Bond Measure LL, Citizens’ Bond Oversight Committee, 2021-
22 Annual Report, and that the Superintendent or designee be authorized to execute 
the necessary documents. 
 

Agreement with Post Bros 
Construction, Co. Maybrook 
Interim Housing Phase II 
(Rancho-Starbuck Interim 
Housing) Project, Bid #2223-
01 
 

It is was moved, seconded by a unanimous roll call vote, (5-0), to approve the 
agreement with Post Bros Construction, Co. for the demolition and grading 
portions of the Maybrook Interim Housing Phase II (Rancho-Intermediate Interim 
Housing) project (2223-01) , and that the Superintendent or designee be authorized 
to execute the necessary documents. 
 

Public Hearing for California 
Environmental Quality Act 
(CEQA) Notice of Exemption 
at Rancho Starbuck 
Intermediate School Project 
 

Mr. David Bennett, Assistant Superintendent of Business Services presented that as 
the District approaches the Rancho Starbuck Intermediate School Project, it is 
suggested that the District file a California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) 
Notice of Exemption (NOE) with the County records department as part of 
community outreach and notification process. A NOE indicates that the District has 
determined there is little or no environmental impact as the result of the project.  
 
The District will file a Notice of Exemption with the Orange County recorder which 
will be published at their discretion. We will also post a Legal Notice of Public 
Hearing in the Whittier Daily News relating to the construction work occurring at 
Rancho Starbuck Intermediate School Project. 
   
The NOE reads in part:  

• Class 1 consists of the operation, repair, permitting, leasing, or minor 
alterations of existing public structures, mechanical equipment or 
topographical features, involving little or no expansion of use 
 

Ms. Shaw opened the public hearing at 8:28 and closed it at 8:29 with no comments 
from the public. 
 

Public Hearing for California 
Environmental Quality Act  
(CEQA) Notice of Exemption 
at Maybrook Interim Housing 
 
 

Mr. David Bennett presented that as the District approaches the Maybrook Interim 
Housing Project (Rancho-Starbuck Interim Housing) construction project. It is 
suggested that the District file a California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) 
Notice of Exemption (NOE) with the County records department as part of 

 
 



 
 
Project (Rancho-Starbuck 
Interim Housing) 
 

April 3, 2023  
Page 627 

 
community outreach and notification process. A NOE indicates that the District has 
determined there is little or no environmental impact as the result of the project.  
 
The District will file a Notice of Exemption with the Orange County recorder which 
will be published at their discretion. We will also post a Legal Notice of Public 
Hearing in the Whittier Daily News relating to the construction work occurring at 
Maybrook Interim Housing Project (Rancho-Starbuck Interim Housing). 
   
The NOE reads in part:  

• Class 1 consists of the operation, repair, permitting, leasing, or minor 
alterations of existing public structures, mechanical equipment or 
topographical features, involving little or no expansion of use 

   
Ms. Shaw opened the public hearing at 8:29 and closed it at 8:30 with no comments 
from the public. 
 

Approval of Professional 
Services Agreement, Hauffe 
Company Inc., (HCI)  Division 
of State Architect (DSA) 
Inspections, Meadow Green 
Elementary School 
Modernization  
 

It was moved, seconded, and carried by unanimous vote (5– 0) to approve a 
Professional Services Agreement, Hauffe Company Inc.,(HCI),  DSA Inspection 
Services, Meadow Green Elementary School Modernization, effective April 3, 
2023, through April 3, 2024, not to exceed $29,120 (21.0-00000-0-00000-85000-
6281-0008000) Measure LL (21.0 Bond Fund), and that the Superintendent or 
designee be authorized to execute the necessary documents.  
 

Consent Calendar 
 

It was moved, seconded, and carried by unanimous vote, (5 – 0), to approve/ratify 
the following items, under a consent procedure. 

 
Approval of Memorandum of 
Understanding Between Lowell 
Joint School District and 
Concordia University, effective 
July 1, 2023 through July 31, 
2026 
 

Approved the Memorandum of Understanding between Concordia University and 
Lowell Joint School District, to provide clinical placement experiences to student-
trainees enrolled in school counseling and psychology specialization, for the period 
of July 1, 2023 through July 31, 2026, and that the Superintendent or designee be 
authorized to execute the necessary documents. 
 

Approval of Memorandum of 
Understanding Between 
Lowell Joint School District 
and Los Angeles University, 
Azusa Pacific University 
System, Effective July1, 2023, 
through June 30, 2028 
 

Approved the Memorandum of Understanding between Los Angeles University, 
Azusa Pacific University and Lowell Joint School District, to provide fieldwork 
experiences, at no cost to the district, effective July 1, 2023, through June 30, 2028, 
and that the Superintendent or designee be authorized to execute the necessary 
documents.  
 

Approval of the Ratified 
Memorandum of 
Understanding With Walnut 
Valley Consortium Induction  

Approved the Memorandum of Understanding with Walnut Valley Consortium 
Induction Program, Effective July 1, 2023 through June 30, 2024, at a cost of 
$2500 per qualified teacher to the district, and $2000 to the mentor teacher stipend, 
to be paid from the General Fund/Educator Effectiveness Grant, and that the 

 



April 3, 2023  
Page 628 

 
Program, Effective July 1, 2023 
through June 30, 2024 
 

that the Superintendent or designee be authorized to execute the necessary 
documents. 
 

Approval of Memorandum of 
Understanding (MOU) 
Between Lowell Joint School 
District and Loma Linda 
University from 2023 to 2028 
School Year  
 

Approved the MOU with Loma Linda University and Lowell Joint School 
District for the 2022/2023 school year, effective April 4, 2023 through June 2, 
2028, at no cost to the district, and that the Superintendent or designee be 
authorized to execute the necessary documents. 
 

Approval of Independent 
Contract with Hear Now OC 
dba Abramson Audiology to 
provide a Central Auditory 
Processing Disorder Evaluation 
for the 2022-2023 School Year 
 

Approved the independent consultant agreement with Hear Now OC dba 
Abramson Audiology to provide services through the ARIA program for the 
2022/2023 School Year, for an estimated cost not to exceed $1,920.00, April 3, 
2023 through June 30, 2023,  and that the Superintendent or designee be authorized 
to execute the agreement. 
 

Purchase Order Listing 
Report/Check Register   
2022/2023 #9 
 

Approved Purchase Order Report 2022-23 #9, as attached, which lists all 
warrants issued February 1, 2023, through February 28, 2023. 

Consolidated Check Register 
Listing Report 2022/2023 #9 
 

Approved Consolidated Check Register Listing Report 2022/23 #9, as attached, 
which lists all warrants issued February 1, 2023, through February 28, 2023. 
 

Employer-Employee 
Relations/Personnel Report 
2022/23 #9 Which Includes 
Hiring, Resignations, Contract 
Adjustments, and Retirements 
for Certificated, Classified, and 
Confidential Employees 
 

Ratified Employer-Employee Relations/Personnel Report 2022/23 #9 as attached, 
which includes hiring, resignations, contract adjustments, and retirements for 
certificated, classified, and confidential employees. 

Approval of Before School 
Childcare Services Effective 
May 1, 2023, through May 31, 
2024, at Various Sites in 
Lowell Joint School District 
 

Approved the agreement with Boys & Girls Club La Habra effective May 1, 
2023, through June 30, 2024, at various sites in Lowell Joint School District, and 
that the Superintendent or designee be authorized to execute the necessary 
documents. 
 

Approval of Ratified 
Amendment to Agreement with 
YMCA OC to provide services 
for Expanded Learning 
Opportunities Program during 
the 2022/23 School Year 
 

Approved the Ratified Amendment to the Agreement with YMCA Orange 
County to provide services during the 2022/23 school year at an amount not to 
exceed $392,000.00, and that the Superintendent or designee be authorized to 
execute the necessary documents.  
 

 
 



April 3, 2023  
Page 629 

 
Approval of Agreement with 
Debra Amos, to Provide 
Nutrition Consultant Services  
 

Approved the agreement with Debra Amos, to provide Nutrition Consulting 
Services, at the rate of $150 per hour, and that the Superintendent or designee be 
authorized to execute the documents. 

Board Member/Superintendent 
Comments 
 

Mr. Coombs reminded the Board that the next board meeting will be at Rancho 
Starbuck due to the number of students that will be recognized and the space 
available the district office boardroom is not large enough to accommodate 
everyone. 
 
Mrs. Shackelford asked that closed session begin at 6 p.m. on May 1. 
 

Adjournment President Shaw declared the meeting adjourned at 8:33 p.m. in accordance with 
Government Code Section 54956.9 (a, b, c) and indicated no further public action 
would be taken 
 

Date Approved: 
 
 
    
 

 
 
 
______________________________________________________ 
                       Clerk/President/Secretary to the Board of Trustees 

 
 
 
 









LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING 
 

NOTICE OF CONSIDERATION  
 
 
NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Board of Trustees (“Board”) of the Lowell Joint 
School District (“School District”) at its regular Board meeting to be held in the Board 
Room at the District Office, 11019 Valley Home Avenue, Whittier CA, on Monday, April 
3, 2023, pursuant to California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) Fish and Game Code 
Section 711.4 (a), (b), (c), and (e) Ord. 91-0225 ~1, 199, is hereby providing notice of Public 
hearing for interested parties. Under the voter’s approval of Measure LL, the District has been 
authorized to upgrade and modernize its five elementary schools and one intermediate school. 
The District has filed a Notice of Exemption with the Orange County Clerk. 
 
The Lowell Joint School District will be undertaking a construction project of minor work 
to existing buildings to complete venting and condensate lines for an HVAC system, 
removal and replacement of roofing materials and installation of an upgraded Fire Alarm 
system on existing buildings at: 
 

RANCHO STARBUCK INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 
16430 WOODBRIAR DRIVE 

WHITTIER, CA  90604 
 
which will commence on or about June 1, 2023. 
  
The “project” consists of the operation, repair, maintenance, permitting, leasing, licensing, 
or minor alterations of existing public structures, facilities mechanical equipment or 
topographical features, involving negligible or no expansion of use beyond that existing at 
the time of the agency’s determination. This notification will be posted on the District’s 
website upon Board approval and at the work site.   
  
Questions and/or comments can be made during the regularly scheduled April 3, 2023 
Board Meeting during the Comments from the Public. The Notice of Public Hearing was 
published in the Whittier Daily News on March 22, and March 29, 2023. 
 
Should you wish, inquiries and comments can be directed to David Bennett, Assistant 
Superintendent, Business Services, dbennett@ljsd.org or by calling (562) 902-4202. 
  
 
David Bennett, Assistant Superintendent , Business Services 
Lowell Joint School District 
 
 

mailto:dbennett@ljsd.org


LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING 
 

NOTICE OF CONSIDERATION  
 
 
NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Board of Trustees (“Board”) of the Lowell Joint 
School District (“School District”) at its regular Board meeting to be held in the Board 
Room at the District Office, 11019 Valley Home Avenue, Whittier CA, on Monday, 
April 3, 2023,  pursuant to California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) Fish and Game 
Code Section 711.4 (a), (b), (c), and (e) Ord. 91-0225 ~1, 199, is hereby providing notice of 
Public hearing for interested parties.   Under the voter’s approval of Measure LL, the District 
has been authorized to upgrade and modernize its five elementary schools and one 
intermediate school.   The District has filed a Notice of Exemption with the Los Angeles 
County Clerk.   
 
The Lowell Joint School District will be undertaking a construction project of minor work 
to include installation of 11 temporary relocatable classroom buildings, 1 temporary 
relocatable rest room building and alterations to 1 associated site work. 
 

MAYBROOK ELEMENTARY  SCHOOL 
( FOR RANCHO STARBUCK) 

11700 S. MAYBROOK 
WHITTIER, CA  90604 

 
which will commence on or about April 4, 2023. 
  
The “project” consists of the operation, repair, maintenance, permitting, leasing, licensing, 
or minor alterations of existing public structures, facilities mechanical equipment or 
topographical features, involving negligible or no expansion of use beyond that existing at 
the time of the agency’s determination including the installation of 11 temporary 
relocatable classroom buildings and 1 temporary relocatable rest room building.  This 
notification will be posted on the District’s website upon Board approval and at the work 
site.   
  
Questions and/or comments can be made during the regularly scheduled April 3, 2023 
Board Meeting during the Comments from the Public.  The Notice of Public Hearing was 
published in the Whittier Daily News on March 22, and March 29, 2023. 
 
Should you wish, inquiries and comments can be directed to David Bennett, Assistant 
Superintendent, Business Services, dbennett@ljsd.org or by calling (562) 902-4202 
  
 
David Bennett, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services  
Lowell Joint School District 
 
 

mailto:dbennett@ljsd.org




A
C

C
O

U
N

T
N

U
M

B
E

R
P

O
T

O
T

A
L

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
A

M
O

U
N

T
O

B
JE

C
T

 D
E

SC
R

IP
T

IO
N

V
E

N
D

O
R

F
R

O
M

02
/0

1/
20

23
T

O
02

/2
8/

20
23

B
O

A
R

D
 O

F
 T

R
U

ST
E

E
S 

M
E

E
T

IN
G

04
/0

3/
20

23

L
O

W
E

L
L

 J
O

IN
T

 S
D

P
U

R
C

H
A

SE
 O

R
D

E
R

 D
E

T
A

IL
 R

E
P

O
R

T

P
O

N
U

M
B

E
R

40
40

-0
00

0-
0-

62
00

-0
00

0-
85

00
-0

06
-0

00
00

00
0

73
,9

95
.3

2
H

O
W

A
R

D
 I

N
D

U
ST

R
IE

S 
IN

C
28

,8
06

.8
1

B
ld

g 
&

 I
m

pr
ov

em
en

t o
f 

B
ld

g
S9

9B
00

32
40

40
-0

00
0-

0-
62

00
-0

00
0-

85
00

-0
09

-0
00

00
00

0
26

,1
31

.3
7

B
ld

g 
&

 I
m

pr
ov

em
en

t o
f 

B
ld

g
40

40
-0

00
0-

0-
62

00
-0

00
0-

85
00

-0
11

-0
00

00
00

0
19

,0
57

.1
4

B
ld

g 
&

 I
m

pr
ov

em
en

t o
f 

B
ld

g

21
21

-0
00

0-
0-

64
10

-0
00

0-
85

00
-0

04
-0

00
00

00
0

5,
30

0.
29

G
O

V
C

O
N

N
E

C
T

IO
N

 I
N

C
.

5,
30

0.
29

N
ew

 E
qu

ip
m

en
t

S9
9B

00
34

21
21

-0
00

0-
0-

65
00

-0
00

0-
85

00
-0

04
-0

00
00

00
0

21
,1

85
.6

4
D

A
V

E
 B

A
N

G
 A

SS
O

C
IA

T
E

S 
IN

C
.

21
,1

85
.6

4
E

qu
ip

m
en

t R
ep

la
ce

m
en

t
S9

9B
00

35

14
14

-0
00

0-
0-

43
00

-0
00

0-
81

10
-0

08
-0

00
00

00
0

14
,9

99
.9

9
P

R
O

 F
A

B
 C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

T
IO

N
 I

N
C

14
,9

99
.9

9
M

at
er

ia
ls

 a
nd

 S
up

pl
ie

s
S9

9F
00

64

01
01

-0
00

0-
0-

43
00

-0
00

0-
81

10
-0

25
-0

00
00

00
0

45
1.

48
N

E
W

 M
A

N
A

G
E

M
E

N
T

 I
N

C
45

1.
48

M
at

er
ia

ls
 a

nd
 S

up
pl

ie
s

S9
9F

00
73

01
01

-0
00

0-
0-

56
30

-0
00

0-
81

10
-0

11
-0

00
00

00
0

38
9.

95
F

.M
. T

H
O

M
A

S 
A

IR
 C

O
N

D
IT

IO
N

IN
G

38
9.

95
R

ep
ai

rs
 o

r 
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
S9

9F
00

74

01
01

-0
00

0-
0-

56
30

-0
00

0-
81

10
-0

06
-0

00
00

00
0

40
2.

51
IC

S 
SE

R
V

IC
E

 C
O

M
P

A
N

Y
40

2.
51

R
ep

ai
rs

 o
r 

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

S9
9F

00
75

01
01

-0
00

0-
0-

56
30

-0
00

0-
81

10
-0

01
-0

00
00

00
0

1,
15

0.
00

B
A

C
K

F
L

O
W

 T
E

ST
IN

G
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
30

0.
00

R
ep

ai
rs

 o
r 

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

S9
9F

00
76

01
01

-0
00

0-
0-

56
30

-0
00

0-
81

10
-0

04
-0

00
00

00
0

20
0.

00
R

ep
ai

rs
 o

r 
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
01

01
-0

00
0-

0-
56

30
-0

00
0-

81
10

-0
06

-0
00

00
00

0
15

0.
00

R
ep

ai
rs

 o
r 

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

01
01

-0
00

0-
0-

56
30

-0
00

0-
81

10
-0

09
-0

00
00

00
0

25
0.

00
R

ep
ai

rs
 o

r 
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
01

01
-0

00
0-

0-
56

30
-0

00
0-

81
10

-0
11

-0
00

00
00

0
15

0.
00

R
ep

ai
rs

 o
r 

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

01
01

-0
00

0-
0-

56
30

-0
00

0-
81

10
-0

12
-0

00
00

00
0

50
.0

0
R

ep
ai

rs
 o

r 
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
01

01
-0

00
0-

0-
56

30
-0

00
0-

81
10

-0
25

-0
00

00
00

0
50

.0
0

R
ep

ai
rs

 o
r 

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

01
01

-0
51

1-
0-

43
00

-1
11

0-
10

30
-0

11
-0

00
00

10
8

30
6.

50
A

M
E

R
IC

A
N

 E
X

P
R

E
SS

30
6.

50
M

at
er

ia
ls

 a
nd

 S
up

pl
ie

s
S9

9M
02

09

01
01

-6
50

0-
0-

43
00

-5
76

0-
11

10
-0

08
-0

00
00

00
0

23
.1

3
A

M
E

R
IC

A
N

 E
X

P
R

E
SS

23
.1

3
M

at
er

ia
ls

 a
nd

 S
up

pl
ie

s
S9

9M
02

10

01
01

-0
00

0-
0-

43
00

-0
00

0-
31

40
-0

12
-0

00
00

00
0

70
.9

5
A

M
E

R
IC

A
N

 E
X

P
R

E
SS

70
.9

5
M

at
er

ia
ls

 a
nd

 S
up

pl
ie

s
S9

9M
02

11

01
01

-0
51

1-
0-

43
00

-0
00

0-
27

00
-0

11
-0

00
00

10
8

48
.4

0
A

M
E

R
IC

A
N

 E
X

P
R

E
SS

48
.4

0
M

at
er

ia
ls

 a
nd

 S
up

pl
ie

s
S9

9M
02

12

01
01

-0
00

0-
0-

43
00

-0
00

0-
31

40
-0

04
-0

00
00

00
0

12
,1

01
.9

7
A

M
E

R
IC

A
N

 E
X

P
R

E
SS

1,
35

0.
74

M
at

er
ia

ls
 a

nd
 S

up
pl

ie
s

S9
9M

02
13

01
01

-0
00

0-
0-

43
00

-0
00

0-
31

40
-0

08
-0

00
00

00
0

1,
35

0.
74

M
at

er
ia

ls
 a

nd
 S

up
pl

ie
s

01
01

-0
00

0-
0-

43
00

-0
00

0-
31

40
-0

09
-0

00
00

00
0

1,
35

0.
74

M
at

er
ia

ls
 a

nd
 S

up
pl

ie
s

01
01

-0
00

0-
0-

43
00

-0
00

0-
31

40
-0

12
-0

00
00

00
0

3,
99

7.
53

M
at

er
ia

ls
 a

nd
 S

up
pl

ie
s

01
01

-0
00

0-
0-

43
00

-0
00

0-
31

40
-0

01
-0

00
00

00
0

1,
35

0.
74

M
at

er
ia

ls
 a

nd
 S

up
pl

ie
s

01
01

-0
00

0-
0-

43
00

-0
00

0-
31

40
-0

06
-0

00
00

00
0

1,
35

0.
74

M
at

er
ia

ls
 a

nd
 S

up
pl

ie
s

D
H

E
R

N
A

N
D

E
<

V
er

. 0
20

70
3>

PO
01

0_
FQ

A
U

se
r 

ID
:

Pa
ge

 N
o.

:
1

C
ur

re
nt

 D
at

e:
03

/2
7/

20
23

R
ep

or
t I

D
:

09
:4

8:
05

C
ur

re
nt

 T
im

e:



A
C

C
O

U
N

T
N

U
M

B
E

R
P

O
T

O
T

A
L

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
A

M
O

U
N

T
O

B
JE

C
T

 D
E

SC
R

IP
T

IO
N

V
E

N
D

O
R

F
R

O
M

02
/0

1/
20

23
T

O
02

/2
8/

20
23

B
O

A
R

D
 O

F
 T

R
U

ST
E

E
S 

M
E

E
T

IN
G

04
/0

3/
20

23

L
O

W
E

L
L

 J
O

IN
T

 S
D

P
U

R
C

H
A

SE
 O

R
D

E
R

 D
E

T
A

IL
 R

E
P

O
R

T

P
O

N
U

M
B

E
R

S9
9M

02
13

**
* 

C
O

N
T

IN
U

E
D

 *
**

01
01

-0
00

0-
0-

43
00

-0
00

0-
31

40
-0

11
-0

00
00

00
0

1,
35

0.
74

M
at

er
ia

ls
 a

nd
 S

up
pl

ie
s

01
01

-0
51

1-
0-

43
00

-1
11

0-
10

30
-0

11
-0

00
00

10
8

26
.6

8
A

M
E

R
IC

A
N

 E
X

P
R

E
SS

26
.6

8
M

at
er

ia
ls

 a
nd

 S
up

pl
ie

s
S9

9M
02

14

01
01

-0
91

1-
0-

43
00

-1
11

0-
10

30
-0

11
-0

00
00

00
0

30
0.

00
A

M
E

R
IC

A
N

 E
X

P
R

E
SS

30
0.

00
M

at
er

ia
ls

 a
nd

 S
up

pl
ie

s
S9

9M
02

15

01
01

-5
64

0-
0-

52
00

-5
76

0-
11

90
-0

12
-0

00
00

00
0

50
.0

0
A

M
E

R
IC

A
N

 E
X

P
R

E
SS

50
.0

0
T

ra
ve

l a
nd

 C
on

fe
re

nc
es

S9
9M

02
16

12
12

-2
60

0-
0-

43
00

-1
75

1-
10

00
-6

20
-0

00
00

00
0

77
1.

75
A

M
E

R
IC

A
N

 E
X

P
R

E
SS

77
1.

75
M

at
er

ia
ls

 a
nd

 S
up

pl
ie

s
S9

9M
02

17

01
01

-0
00

0-
0-

52
00

-0
00

0-
71

00
-1

12
-0

00
00

00
0

93
2.

20
A

M
E

R
IC

A
N

 E
X

P
R

E
SS

93
2.

20
T

ra
ve

l a
nd

 C
on

fe
re

nc
es

S9
9M

02
18

01
01

-0
00

0-
0-

52
00

-0
00

0-
71

00
-1

12
-0

00
00

00
0

49
3.

02
A

M
E

R
IC

A
N

 E
X

P
R

E
SS

49
3.

02
T

ra
ve

l a
nd

 C
on

fe
re

nc
es

S9
9M

02
19

01
01

-0
00

0-
0-

43
00

-0
00

0-
71

00
-1

12
-0

00
00

00
0

71
.6

6
A

M
E

R
IC

A
N

 E
X

P
R

E
SS

71
.6

6
M

at
er

ia
ls

 a
nd

 S
up

pl
ie

s
S9

9M
02

20

01
01

-4
03

5-
0-

52
00

-0
00

0-
21

10
-6

12
-0

00
00

40
1

29
5.

00
A

M
E

R
IC

A
N

 E
X

P
R

E
SS

29
5.

00
T

ra
ve

l a
nd

 C
on

fe
re

nc
es

S9
9M

02
21

01
01

-0
51

1-
0-

43
00

-1
11

0-
10

30
-0

11
-0

00
00

10
8

67
0.

43
A

M
E

R
IC

A
N

 E
X

P
R

E
SS

67
0.

43
M

at
er

ia
ls

 a
nd

 S
up

pl
ie

s
S9

9M
02

22

01
01

-0
00

0-
0-

43
00

-0
00

0-
71

00
-1

12
-0

00
00

00
0

56
.1

8
A

M
E

R
IC

A
N

 E
X

P
R

E
SS

56
.1

8
M

at
er

ia
ls

 a
nd

 S
up

pl
ie

s
S9

9M
02

23

01
01

-0
05

8-
0-

43
00

-1
11

0-
10

00
-0

08
-0

00
00

10
7

14
7.

71
A

M
E

R
IC

A
N

 E
X

P
R

E
SS

14
7.

71
M

at
er

ia
ls

 a
nd

 S
up

pl
ie

s
S9

9M
02

24

01
01

-0
00

0-
0-

43
00

-0
00

0-
72

00
-0

12
-0

00
00

00
0

12
.1

7
A

M
E

R
IC

A
N

 E
X

P
R

E
SS

12
.1

7
M

at
er

ia
ls

 a
nd

 S
up

pl
ie

s
S9

9M
02

25

01
01

-0
00

0-
0-

43
00

-0
00

0-
71

00
-1

12
-0

00
00

00
0

61
.6

1
A

M
E

R
IC

A
N

 E
X

P
R

E
SS

61
.6

1
M

at
er

ia
ls

 a
nd

 S
up

pl
ie

s
S9

9M
02

26

01
01

-0
08

1-
0-

43
00

-1
11

0-
10

00
-0

01
-0

00
00

10
7

12
2.

25
A

M
E

R
IC

A
N

 E
X

P
R

E
SS

35
.2

4
M

at
er

ia
ls

 a
nd

 S
up

pl
ie

s
S9

9M
02

27
01

01
-5

64
0-

0-
43

00
-5

76
0-

11
10

-0
01

-0
00

00
00

0
87

.0
1

M
at

er
ia

ls
 a

nd
 S

up
pl

ie
s

01
01

-6
50

0-
0-

43
00

-5
76

0-
11

10
-0

09
-0

00
00

00
0

84
.7

6
A

M
E

R
IC

A
N

 E
X

P
R

E
SS

84
.7

6
M

at
er

ia
ls

 a
nd

 S
up

pl
ie

s
S9

9M
02

28

01
01

-0
00

0-
0-

56
10

-0
00

0-
81

10
-0

25
-0

00
00

00
0

50
0.

00
A

M
E

R
IC

A
N

 E
X

P
R

E
SS

50
0.

00
R

en
ta

ls
 &

 L
ea

se
s

S9
9M

02
29

01
01

-9
02

0-
0-

43
00

-0
00

1-
10

02
-0

12
-0

00
00

20
1

20
0.

00
A

M
E

R
IC

A
N

 E
X

P
R

E
SS

20
0.

00
M

at
er

ia
ls

 a
nd

 S
up

pl
ie

s
S9

9M
02

30

01
01

-0
00

0-
0-

43
00

-0
00

0-
31

40
-0

12
-0

00
00

00
0

61
.7

2
A

M
E

R
IC

A
N

 E
X

P
R

E
SS

61
.7

2
M

at
er

ia
ls

 a
nd

 S
up

pl
ie

s
S9

9M
02

31

01
01

-5
64

0-
0-

43
00

-5
73

0-
11

10
-0

12
-0

00
00

00
0

60
.7

8
A

M
E

R
IC

A
N

 E
X

P
R

E
SS

60
.7

8
M

at
er

ia
ls

 a
nd

 S
up

pl
ie

s
S9

9M
02

32

01
01

-5
64

0-
0-

43
00

-5
76

0-
31

40
-0

12
-0

00
00

00
0

23
0.

54
A

M
E

R
IC

A
N

 E
X

P
R

E
SS

23
0.

54
M

at
er

ia
ls

 a
nd

 S
up

pl
ie

s
S9

9M
02

33

D
H

E
R

N
A

N
D

E
<

V
er

. 0
20

70
3>

PO
01

0_
FQ

A
U

se
r 

ID
:

Pa
ge

 N
o.

:
2

C
ur

re
nt

 D
at

e:
03

/2
7/

20
23

R
ep

or
t I

D
:

09
:4

8:
05

C
ur

re
nt

 T
im

e:



A
C

C
O

U
N

T
N

U
M

B
E

R
P

O
T

O
T

A
L

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
A

M
O

U
N

T
O

B
JE

C
T

 D
E

SC
R

IP
T

IO
N

V
E

N
D

O
R

F
R

O
M

02
/0

1/
20

23
T

O
02

/2
8/

20
23

B
O

A
R

D
 O

F
 T

R
U

ST
E

E
S 

M
E

E
T

IN
G

04
/0

3/
20

23

L
O

W
E

L
L

 J
O

IN
T

 S
D

P
U

R
C

H
A

SE
 O

R
D

E
R

 D
E

T
A

IL
 R

E
P

O
R

T

P
O

N
U

M
B

E
R

01
01

-5
64

0-
0-

43
00

-5
76

0-
11

10
-0

01
-0

00
00

00
0

42
1.

96
A

M
E

R
IC

A
N

 E
X

P
R

E
SS

19
6.

32
M

at
er

ia
ls

 a
nd

 S
up

pl
ie

s
S9

9M
02

34
01

01
-5

64
0-

0-
43

00
-5

76
0-

11
10

-0
04

-0
00

00
00

0
22

5.
64

M
at

er
ia

ls
 a

nd
 S

up
pl

ie
s

01
01

-0
00

0-
0-

52
00

-0
00

0-
71

00
-1

12
-0

00
00

00
0

60
.0

0
A

M
E

R
IC

A
N

 E
X

P
R

E
SS

60
.0

0
T

ra
ve

l a
nd

 C
on

fe
re

nc
es

S9
9M

02
35

13
13

-5
31

0-
0-

44
00

-0
00

0-
37

00
-3

11
-0

00
00

00
0

3,
15

0.
95

A
C

T
IO

N
 S

A
L

E
S

3,
15

0.
95

N
on

 C
ap

ita
liz

ed
 E

qu
ip

m
en

t
S9

9N
00

23

01
01

-6
50

0-
0-

58
00

-5
76

0-
11

10
-4

12
-0

00
00

00
0

3,
00

0.
00

D
R

. O
L

V
E

R
A

 P
SY

C
H

O
L

O
G

Y
, A

 P
R

O
F

E
3,

00
0.

00
Pr

of
/C

on
su

lti
ng

Se
rv

&
O

pe
r 

E
xp

S9
9R

02
48

01
01

-6
50

1-
0-

43
00

-5
00

1-
11

10
-0

12
-0

00
00

00
0

17
2.

78
R

E
H

A
B

M
A

R
T

17
2.

78
M

at
er

ia
ls

 a
nd

 S
up

pl
ie

s
S9

9R
03

11

01
01

-6
50

0-
0-

43
00

-5
76

0-
11

10
-0

06
-0

00
00

00
0

20
7.

39
A

L
L

ST
A

T
E

 S
IG

N
 &

 P
L

A
Q

U
E

20
7.

39
M

at
er

ia
ls

 a
nd

 S
up

pl
ie

s
S9

9R
03

12

01
01

-5
64

0-
0-

53
00

-5
76

0-
31

40
-0

12
-0

00
00

00
0

99
.0

0
C

O
N

T
IN

U
E

D
.C

O
M

 L
L

C
99

.0
0

D
ue

s 
an

d 
M

em
be

rs
hi

ps
S9

9R
03

13

01
01

-0
00

0-
0-

55
30

-0
00

0-
82

00
-0

12
-0

00
00

10
5

2,
78

6.
97

O
R

A
N

G
E

 C
O

U
N

T
Y

 S
A

N
IT

A
T

IO
N

 D
IS

T
R

2,
78

6.
97

W
at

er
S9

9R
03

14

01
01

-0
00

0-
0-

43
00

-0
00

0-
81

10
-0

04
-0

00
00

00
0

1,
64

8.
41

SO
U

T
H

W
E

ST
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 S

U
P

P
L

Y
1,

64
8.

41
M

at
er

ia
ls

 a
nd

 S
up

pl
ie

s
S9

9R
03

15

01
01

-0
00

0-
0-

58
00

-0
00

0-
72

00
-0

12
-0

00
00

00
0

1,
14

5.
09

O
C

D
E

1,
14

5.
09

Pr
of

/C
on

su
lti

ng
Se

rv
&

O
pe

r 
E

xp
S9

9R
03

17

01
01

-0
91

1-
0-

43
00

-1
11

0-
10

30
-0

11
-0

00
00

00
0

1,
62

5.
00

JU
N

IO
R

 A
C

H
IE

V
E

M
E

N
T

 O
F

 S
O

U
T

H
E

R
N

1,
62

5.
00

M
at

er
ia

ls
 a

nd
 S

up
pl

ie
s

S9
9R

03
18

01
01

-0
08

8-
0-

43
00

-1
11

0-
10

00
-0

08
-0

00
00

10
7

54
4.

46
A

M
E

R
IC

A
N

 E
X

P
R

E
SS

54
4.

46
M

at
er

ia
ls

 a
nd

 S
up

pl
ie

s
S9

9R
03

19

01
01

-0
51

1-
0-

43
00

-1
72

0-
10

30
-0

11
-0

00
00

10
8

20
.0

0
W

H
IT

T
IE

R
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

20
.0

0
M

at
er

ia
ls

 a
nd

 S
up

pl
ie

s
S9

9R
03

20

01
01

-0
00

0-
0-

52
00

-0
00

0-
71

00
-1

12
-0

00
00

00
0

29
5.

00
SC

H
O

O
L

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S 
O

F
 C

A
L

IF
O

R
N

IA
29

5.
00

T
ra

ve
l a

nd
 C

on
fe

re
nc

es
S9

9R
03

21

01
01

-0
00

0-
0-

43
00

-0
00

0-
81

10
-0

11
-0

00
00

00
0

1,
99

2.
98

SC
H

O
O

L
 F

IX
1,

99
2.

98
M

at
er

ia
ls

 a
nd

 S
up

pl
ie

s
S9

9R
03

23

01
01

-0
00

0-
0-

56
30

-0
00

0-
81

10
-0

06
-0

00
00

00
0

45
0.

00
T

H
O

M
P

SO
N

 E
N

G
IN

E
E

R
IN

G
45

0.
00

R
ep

ai
rs

 o
r 

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

S9
9R

03
24

01
01

-0
00

0-
0-

56
30

-0
00

0-
72

00
-0

12
-0

00
00

00
0

2,
63

5.
71

F
IR

ST
 B

U
SI

N
E

SS
 M

A
C

H
IN

E
S 

IN
C

.
2,

63
5.

71
R

ep
ai

rs
 o

r 
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
S9

9R
03

25

01
01

-0
00

0-
0-

56
30

-0
00

0-
81

10
-0

15
-0

00
00

00
0

3,
40

0.
00

G
R

U
E

T
T

 T
R

E
E

 C
O

M
P

A
N

Y
3,

40
0.

00
R

ep
ai

rs
 o

r 
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
S9

9R
03

26

01
01

-0
00

0-
0-

56
30

-0
00

0-
81

10
-0

04
-0

00
00

00
0

90
0.

00
A

B
E

S 
P

L
U

M
B

IN
G

 I
N

C
.

90
0.

00
R

ep
ai

rs
 o

r 
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
S9

9R
03

27

14
14

-0
00

0-
0-

62
00

-0
00

0-
85

00
-0

01
-0

00
00

00
0

4,
84

5.
00

A
-T

E
C

H
 C

O
N

SU
L

T
IN

G
 I

N
C

50
0.

00
B

ld
g 

&
 I

m
pr

ov
em

en
t o

f 
B

ld
g

S9
9R

03
28

14
14

-0
00

0-
0-

62
00

-0
00

0-
85

00
-0

04
-0

00
00

00
0

1,
76

0.
00

B
ld

g 
&

 I
m

pr
ov

em
en

t o
f 

B
ld

g

14
14

-0
00

0-
0-

62
00

-0
00

0-
85

00
-0

09
-0

00
00

00
0

2,
58

5.
00

B
ld

g 
&

 I
m

pr
ov

em
en

t o
f 

B
ld

g

D
H

E
R

N
A

N
D

E
<

V
er

. 0
20

70
3>

PO
01

0_
FQ

A
U

se
r 

ID
:

Pa
ge

 N
o.

:
3

C
ur

re
nt

 D
at

e:
03

/2
7/

20
23

R
ep

or
t I

D
:

09
:4

8:
05

C
ur

re
nt

 T
im

e:



A
C

C
O

U
N

T
N

U
M

B
E

R
P

O
T

O
T

A
L

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
A

M
O

U
N

T
O

B
JE

C
T

 D
E

SC
R

IP
T

IO
N

V
E

N
D

O
R

F
R

O
M

02
/0

1/
20

23
T

O
02

/2
8/

20
23

B
O

A
R

D
 O

F
 T

R
U

ST
E

E
S 

M
E

E
T

IN
G

04
/0

3/
20

23

L
O

W
E

L
L

 J
O

IN
T

 S
D

P
U

R
C

H
A

SE
 O

R
D

E
R

 D
E

T
A

IL
 R

E
P

O
R

T

P
O

N
U

M
B

E
R

01
01

-0
08

9-
0-

43
00

-0
00

0-
27

00
-0

09
-0

00
00

10
7

50
7.

70
C

D
W

 G
O

V
E

R
N

M
E

N
T

 I
N

C
.

50
7.

70
M

at
er

ia
ls

 a
nd

 S
up

pl
ie

s
S9

9R
03

29

01
01

-0
70

9-
0-

58
10

-1
71

4-
10

00
-6

12
-0

00
00

50
2

8,
92

1.
20

R
IV

E
R

SI
D

E
 I

N
SI

G
H

T
S

8,
92

1.
20

L
ic

en
se

s/
T

ec
hn

ol
og

y
S9

9R
03

30

01
01

-0
88

8-
0-

56
30

-0
00

0-
27

00
-0

01
-0

00
00

00
0

50
0.

00
F

IR
ST

 B
U

SI
N

E
SS

 M
A

C
H

IN
E

S 
IN

C
.

50
0.

00
R

ep
ai

rs
 o

r 
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
S9

9R
03

31

01
01

-0
00

0-
0-

43
00

-0
00

0-
71

00
-1

12
-0

00
00

00
0

55
.0

0
O

R
A

N
G

E
 C

O
U

N
T

Y
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 B

O
A

R
D

 A
SS

55
.0

0
M

at
er

ia
ls

 a
nd

 S
up

pl
ie

s
S9

9R
03

32

01
01

-0
00

0-
0-

43
00

-0
00

0-
71

00
-1

12
-0

00
00

00
0

96
.9

8
B

U
E

N
A

 P
A

R
K

 P
L

A
Q

U
E

 &
 T

R
O

P
H

Y
96

.9
8

M
at

er
ia

ls
 a

nd
 S

up
pl

ie
s

S9
9R

03
33

01
01

-6
50

0-
0-

43
00

-5
76

0-
11

10
-0

01
-0

00
00

00
0

45
2.

03
A

B
L

E
N

E
T

 I
N

C
45

2.
03

M
at

er
ia

ls
 a

nd
 S

up
pl

ie
s

S9
9R

03
34

01
01

-0
09

8-
0-

43
00

-1
11

0-
10

00
-0

08
-0

00
00

00
0

97
8.

00
R

O
C

K
Y

 M
O

U
N

T
A

IN
 S

H
IR

T
 C

O
97

8.
00

M
at

er
ia

ls
 a

nd
 S

up
pl

ie
s

S9
9R

03
35

01
01

-0
00

0-
0-

58
00

-0
00

0-
72

00
-0

12
-0

00
00

00
0

41
6.

00
C

A
 D

E
P

A
R

T
M

E
N

T
 O

F
 J

U
ST

IC
E

41
6.

00
Pr

of
/C

on
su

lti
ng

Se
rv

&
O

pe
r 

E
xp

S9
9R

03
36

01
01

-0
00

0-
0-

43
00

-0
00

0-
71

00
-1

12
-0

00
00

00
0

21
5.

00
F

U
L

L
E

R
T

O
N

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 D
IS

T
R

IC
T

21
5.

00
M

at
er

ia
ls

 a
nd

 S
up

pl
ie

s
S9

9R
03

38

01
01

-3
01

0-
0-

43
00

-1
11

0-
10

00
-0

01
-0

00
00

00
0

1,
94

9.
87

N
O

 E
X

C
U

SE
S 

U
N

IV
E

R
SI

T
Y

1,
94

9.
87

M
at

er
ia

ls
 a

nd
 S

up
pl

ie
s

S9
9R

03
39

01
01

-6
76

2-
0-

58
50

-1
75

1-
10

00
-6

12
-0

00
00

50
3

4,
17

5.
00

R
M

H
 D

A
N

C
E

 &
 P

R
O

D
U

C
T

IO
N

S
4,

17
5.

00
C

on
sl

t/I
nd

 C
on

tr
ac

to
rs

(N
on

E
m

p)
S9

9R
03

40

01
01

-0
00

0-
0-

52
00

-0
00

0-
71

00
-0

12
-0

00
00

00
0

35
5.

00
SC

H
O

O
L

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S 
O

F
 C

A
L

IF
O

R
N

IA
35

5.
00

T
ra

ve
l a

nd
 C

on
fe

re
nc

es
S9

9R
03

41

14
14

-0
00

0-
0-

43
00

-0
00

0-
81

10
-0

12
-0

00
00

00
0

8,
87

2.
50

E
L

IT
E

 A
IR

 C
O

N
D

IT
IO

N
IN

G
 I

N
C

8,
87

2.
50

M
at

er
ia

ls
 a

nd
 S

up
pl

ie
s

S9
9R

03
42

01
01

-5
64

0-
0-

43
00

-5
76

0-
11

10
-0

01
-0

00
00

00
0

67
2.

30
L

A
K

E
SH

O
R

E
 L

E
A

R
N

IN
G

 M
A

T
E

R
IA

L
S

66
.1

2
M

at
er

ia
ls

 a
nd

 S
up

pl
ie

s
S9

9R
03

43
01

01
-5

64
0-

0-
43

00
-5

76
0-

11
10

-0
04

-0
00

00
00

0
83

.7
6

M
at

er
ia

ls
 a

nd
 S

up
pl

ie
s

01
01

-5
64

0-
0-

43
00

-5
76

0-
11

10
-0

08
-0

00
00

00
0

52
2.

42
M

at
er

ia
ls

 a
nd

 S
up

pl
ie

s

01
01

-0
51

1-
0-

43
00

-0
00

0-
27

00
-0

11
-0

00
00

00
0

30
9.

91
B

A
U

D
V

IL
L

E
30

9.
91

M
at

er
ia

ls
 a

nd
 S

up
pl

ie
s

S9
9R

03
44

01
01

-0
09

8-
0-

43
00

-1
11

0-
10

00
-0

08
-0

00
00

10
8

85
3.

95
SC

H
O

O
L

 D
A

T
E

B
O

O
K

S
85

3.
95

M
at

er
ia

ls
 a

nd
 S

up
pl

ie
s

S9
9R

03
46

01
01

-0
09

8-
0-

43
00

-1
11

0-
10

00
-0

08
-0

00
00

10
8

79
7.

50
R

O
C

H
E

ST
E

R
 1

00
 I

N
C

.
79

7.
50

M
at

er
ia

ls
 a

nd
 S

up
pl

ie
s

S9
9R

03
47

01
01

-0
51

1-
0-

43
00

-1
72

0-
10

30
-0

11
-0

00
00

10
8

4,
90

5.
00

L
U

X
 B

U
S 

A
M

E
R

IC
A

4,
90

5.
00

M
at

er
ia

ls
 a

nd
 S

up
pl

ie
s

S9
9R

03
48

01
01

-6
50

0-
0-

51
00

-5
76

0-
11

80
-0

12
-0

00
00

00
0

13
3,

00
0.

00
G

A
L

L
A

G
H

E
R

 P
E

D
IA

T
R

IC
 T

H
E

R
A

P
13

3,
00

0.
00

Su
ba

gr
ee

m
en

t f
or

 S
er

v
S9

9S
00

06

01
01

-0
88

8-
0-

44
00

-0
00

0-
72

00
-0

12
-0

00
00

00
0

89
5.

19
D

E
L

L
 M

A
R

K
E

T
IN

G
 L

.P
.

89
5.

19
N

on
 C

ap
ita

liz
ed

 E
qu

ip
m

en
t

S9
9T

00
65

01
01

-0
88

8-
0-

44
00

-1
11

0-
10

00
-0

12
-0

00
00

00
0

17
6.

40
G

O
V

C
O

N
N

E
C

T
IO

N
 I

N
C

.
17

6.
40

N
on

 C
ap

ita
liz

ed
 E

qu
ip

m
en

t
S9

9T
00

66

D
H

E
R

N
A

N
D

E
<

V
er

. 0
20

70
3>

PO
01

0_
FQ

A
U

se
r 

ID
:

Pa
ge

 N
o.

:
4

C
ur

re
nt

 D
at

e:
03

/2
7/

20
23

R
ep

or
t I

D
:

09
:4

8:
05

C
ur

re
nt

 T
im

e:



A
C

C
O

U
N

T
N

U
M

B
E

R
P

O
T

O
T

A
L

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
A

M
O

U
N

T
O

B
JE

C
T

 D
E

SC
R

IP
T

IO
N

V
E

N
D

O
R

F
R

O
M

02
/0

1/
20

23
T

O
02

/2
8/

20
23

B
O

A
R

D
 O

F
 T

R
U

ST
E

E
S 

M
E

E
T

IN
G

04
/0

3/
20

23

L
O

W
E

L
L

 J
O

IN
T

 S
D

P
U

R
C

H
A

SE
 O

R
D

E
R

 D
E

T
A

IL
 R

E
P

O
R

T

P
O

N
U

M
B

E
R

01
01

-0
88

8-
0-

43
00

-1
11

0-
10

00
-0

12
-0

00
00

00
0

33
4.

83
M

O
N

O
P

R
IC

E
 I

N
C

.
33

4.
83

M
at

er
ia

ls
 a

nd
 S

up
pl

ie
s

S9
9T

00
67

01
01

-0
00

0-
0-

43
00

-0
00

0-
72

00
-0

12
-0

00
00

00
0

27
0.

10
C

D
W

 G
O

V
E

R
N

M
E

N
T

 I
N

C
.

27
0.

10
M

at
er

ia
ls

 a
nd

 S
up

pl
ie

s
S9

9T
00

68

20
1,

56
3.

31
F

un
d 

01
 T

ot
al

:
77

1.
75

F
un

d 
12

 T
ot

al
:

3,
15

0.
95

F
un

d 
13

 T
ot

al
:

28
,7

17
.4

9
F

un
d 

14
 T

ot
al

:

26
,4

85
.9

3
F

un
d 

21
 T

ot
al

:

73
,9

95
.3

2
F

un
d 

40
 T

ot
al

:

33
4,

68
4.

75
T

ot
al

 A
m

ou
nt

 o
f 

P
ur

ch
as

e 
O

rd
er

s:



R
ef

er
en

ce
Su

bs
P

ay
ee

 I
D

P
ay

ee
 N

am
e

C
he

ck
C

he
ck

 D
at

e
C

an
ce

l D
at

e
St

at
us

C
he

ck
 A

m
ou

nt

fr
om

 2
/1

/2
02

3 
to

 2
/2

8/
20

23

L
O

W
E

L
L

 J
O

IN
T

 S
D

C
on

so
lid

at
ed

 C
he

ck
 R

eg
is

te
r

T
yp

e
12

00
O

H
B

R
O

T
H

E
R

S 
A

U
T

O
M

O
T

IV
E

 I
N

C
V

99
03

34
8

00
00

28
68

99
 0

2/
01

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

39
1.

29
49

50
26

O
H

C
A

N
N

IN
G

S 
H

A
R

D
W

A
R

E
 L

A
 H

A
B

R
A

F9
90

00
15

00
00

28
69

99
 0

2/
01

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

32
6.

15
33

04
76

B
O

H
G

L
A

SB
Y

 M
A

IN
T

E
N

A
N

C
E

 S
U

PP
L

Y
F9

90
00

33
00

00
28

70
99

 0
2/

01
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
1,

76
8.

62
36

97
5

O
H

IC
S 

SE
R

V
IC

E
 C

O
M

PA
N

Y
F9

90
00

38
00

00
28

71
99

 0
2/

01
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
19

6.
20

41
81

45
O

H
PE

ST
 O

PT
IO

N
 I

N
C

.
F9

90
00

53
00

00
28

72
99

 0
2/

01
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
1,

20
4.

35
S1

00
64

49
34

.0
01

O
H

PL
U

M
B

IN
G

 W
H

O
L

E
SA

L
E

 O
U

T
L

E
T

F9
90

00
54

00
00

28
73

99
 0

2/
01

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

22
.1

4
12

21
01

22
23

O
H

SO
U

T
H

E
R

N
 C

A
L

IF
O

R
N

IA
 E

D
IS

O
N

U
99

00
00

4
00

00
28

74
99

 0
2/

01
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
3,

30
2.

28
18

00
51

83
25

56
O

H
SU

B
U

R
B

A
N

 W
A

T
E

R
 S

Y
ST

E
M

S
U

99
00

00
6

00
00

28
75

99
 0

2/
01

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

4,
97

3.
71

21
49

68
20

9-
00

1
O

H
U

N
IT

E
D

 R
E

N
T

A
L

S 
(N

O
R

T
H

 A
M

E
R

IC
A

)
F9

90
00

66
00

00
28

76
99

 0
2/

01
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
48

0.
18

S1
21

81
96

64
.0

01
O

H
W

A
L

T
E

R
S 

W
H

O
L

E
SA

L
E

 E
L

E
C

T
R

IC
F9

90
00

69
00

00
28

77
99

 0
2/

01
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
1,

89
3.

36
JA

N
20

23
O

H
A

R
A

IZ
A

, I
SA

B
E

L
V

99
03

42
1

00
00

28
78

99
 0

2/
02

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

41
6.

66
10

05
-R

S
O

H
B

Y
R

O
N

 F
E

R
G

U
SO

N
 D

B
A

 A
L

L
 A

M
E

R
IC

A
I9

90
00

02
00

00
28

79
99

 0
2/

02
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
36

0.
00

32
03

8
O

H
C

A
L

IF
O

R
N

IA
 A

R
B

O
R

IS
T

 C
O

M
PL

E
T

E
 T

V
99

03
53

4
00

00
28

80
99

 0
2/

02
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
9,

57
5.

00
M

IL
E

A
G

E
 D

E
C

O
H

C
R

IS
T

IA
N

 B
O

G
D

A
N

E
99

03
24

4
00

00
28

81
99

 0
2/

02
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
30

.6
4

00
4

O
H

D
A

V
IS

, S
U

M
M

E
R

V
99

03
53

1
00

00
28

82
99

 0
2/

02
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
1,

51
2.

00
68

59
5

O
H

G
R

U
E

T
T

 T
R

E
E

 C
O

M
PA

N
Y

V
99

03
22

7
00

00
28

83
99

 0
2/

02
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
32

,6
15

.0
0

M
A

T
H

L
N

C
H

O
H

JE
N

N
IF

E
R

 J
A

C
K

SO
N

E
99

00
22

1
00

00
28

84
99

 0
2/

02
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
85

.4
1

T
C

H
R

O
R

T
N

C
H

M
B

O
H

JI
M

 C
O

O
M

B
S

E
99

00
08

4
00

00
28

85
99

 0
2/

02
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
59

3.
60

A
C

SA
 J

A
N

20
23

O
H

K
A

L
E

O
 I

G
A

R
T

A
E

99
00

09
5

00
00

28
86

99
 0

2/
02

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

17
4.

54
JA

N
20

23
O

H
L

O
PE

Z
, A

L
E

JA
N

D
R

O
V

99
03

27
9

00
00

28
87

99
 0

2/
02

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

41
6.

66
C

O
FF

E
E

 1
18

20
23

O
H

M
A

R
Y

 J
A

N
E

 V
IL

L
A

L
O

V
O

S
E

99
00

22
2

00
00

28
88

99
 0

2/
02

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

10
5.

00
B

R
D

M
T

G
S 

JA
N

O
H

M
A

R
Y

 J
O

 E
V

A
N

O
FF

E
99

00
14

0
00

00
28

89
99

 0
2/

02
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
62

.1
1

JA
N

 2
02

3
O

H
N

A
Z

A
R

I,
 G

IL
B

E
R

T
V

99
03

49
6

00
00

28
90

99
 0

2/
02

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

1,
00

0.
00

JA
N

31
20

23
O

H
T

A
K

A
C

S,
 L

IN
D

A
V

99
03

48
5

00
00

28
91

99
 0

2/
02

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

3,
50

0.
00

64
58

4
O

H
B

U
G

 F
L

IP
F9

90
00

14
00

00
28

92
99

 0
2/

03
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
31

0.
00

12
23

01
24

23
O

H
SO

U
T

H
E

R
N

 C
A

L
IF

O
R

N
IA

 E
D

IS
O

N
U

99
00

00
4

00
00

28
93

99
 0

2/
03

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

1,
99

4.
98

12
22

01
24

23
O

H
SU

B
U

R
B

A
N

 W
A

T
E

R
 S

Y
ST

E
M

S
U

99
00

00
6

00
00

28
94

99
 0

2/
03

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

2,
77

6.
64

12
21

01
20

23
O

H
T

-M
O

B
IL

E
U

99
00

00
8

00
00

28
95

99
 0

2/
03

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

14
9.

52
IN

71
01

75
30

77
O

H
G

oT
o 

C
om

m
un

ic
at

io
ns

 I
nc

.
V

99
03

37
6

00
00

28
96

99
 0

2/
06

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

4,
83

6.
60

64
75

W
C

O
H

A
L

L
IA

N
C

E
 O

F 
SC

H
O

O
L

S 
FO

R
 C

O
O

PE
R

V
99

00
01

0
00

00
28

97
99

 0
2/

07
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
94

,2
23

.0
0

O
C

T
-

O
H

B
O

SW
E

L
L

, K
U

R
T

IS
V

99
03

55
4

00
00

28
98

99
 0

2/
07

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

1,
43

5.
00

IN
V

29
82

19
O

H
IM

A
G

E
 A

PP
A

R
E

L
 F

O
R

 B
U

SI
N

E
SS

V
99

00
08

7
00

00
28

99
99

 0
2/

07
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
16

8.
84

42
99

O
H

IN
L

A
N

D
 E

M
PI

R
E

 T
R

A
IL

E
R

S
V

99
03

36
4

00
00

29
00

99
 0

2/
07

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

94
0.

00
02

03
20

23
O

H
K

R
IS

T
A

 V
A

N
 H

O
O

G
M

O
E

D
E

99
00

11
5

00
00

29
01

99
 0

2/
07

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

13
0.

00

03
/2

7/
20

23

09
:2

3:
59

B
K

30
05

: C
on

so
lid

at
ed

 C
he

ck
 R

eg
is

te
r

C
ur

re
nt

 D
at

e:

C
ur

re
nt

 T
im

e:

D
H

E
R

N
A

N
D

E
Z

 -
 D

ar
le

ne
 H

er
na

nd
ez

U
se

r:

R
ep

or
t:

P
ag

e

1



R
ef

er
en

ce
Su

bs
P

ay
ee

 I
D

P
ay

ee
 N

am
e

C
he

ck
C

he
ck

 D
at

e
C

an
ce

l D
at

e
St

at
us

C
he

ck
 A

m
ou

nt

fr
om

 2
/1

/2
02

3 
to

 2
/2

8/
20

23

L
O

W
E

L
L

 J
O

IN
T

 S
D

C
on

so
lid

at
ed

 C
he

ck
 R

eg
is

te
r

T
yp

e
61

22
5

O
H

O
R

A
N

G
E

 C
O

U
N

T
Y

 S
A

N
IT

A
T

IO
N

 D
IS

T
R

V
99

00
13

6
00

00
29

02
99

 0
2/

07
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
2,

78
6.

97
01

01
01

31
23

O
H

SO
U

T
H

E
R

N
 C

A
L

IF
O

R
N

IA
 E

D
IS

O
N

U
99

00
00

4
00

00
29

03
99

 0
2/

07
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
69

.2
8

12
29

01
27

23
O

H
SO

U
T

H
E

R
N

 C
A

L
IF

O
R

N
IA

 G
A

S 
C

O
U

99
00

00
5

00
00

29
04

99
 0

2/
07

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

3,
41

0.
73

29
6F

3C
91

-0
01

O
H

U
N

L
O

C
K

IN
G

 S
O

R
V

99
03

50
7

00
00

29
05

99
 0

2/
07

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

15
0.

00
JA

N
20

23
O

H
B

U
G

 F
L

IP
F9

90
00

14
00

00
29

06
99

 0
2/

07
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
18

0.
00

JA
N

20
23

O
H

D
R

IF
T

W
O

O
D

 D
A

IR
Y

N
99

00
00

4
00

00
29

07
99

 0
2/

07
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
12

,5
32

.8
9

JA
N

20
23

O
H

G
O

L
D

 S
T

A
R

 F
O

O
D

S
N

99
00

00
7

00
00

29
08

99
 0

2/
07

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

29
,0

55
.9

7
27

09
6

O
H

L
A

D
Y

 B
U

G
S 

E
N

V
IR

O
N

M
E

N
T

A
L

 T
E

R
M

IT
F9

90
00

45
00

00
29

09
99

 0
2/

07
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
55

.0
0

37
57

7
O

H
L

O
V

E
 T

O
 S

N
A

C
K

 L
L

C
V

99
03

22
8

00
00

29
10

99
 0

2/
07

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

63
5.

04
JA

N
20

23
O

H
P 

&
 R

 P
A

PE
R

 S
U

PP
L

Y
 C

O
M

PA
N

Y
N

99
00

00
9

00
00

29
11

99
 0

2/
07

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

4,
33

6.
02

R
E

IM
B

-1
/1

1/
23

O
H

A
D

R
IA

N
A

 P
O

N
C

E
E

99
00

00
3

00
00

29
12

99
 0

2/
09

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

78
.7

6
R

E
IM

B
 1

2/
16

/2
2

O
H

C
A

R
T

Y
, L

Y
N

V
99

03
30

5
00

00
29

13
99

 0
2/

09
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
88

.7
1

96
46

08
O

H
iP

R
IN

T
 T

E
C

H
N

O
L

O
G

IE
S

V
99

03
30

3
00

00
29

14
99

 0
2/

09
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
10

0.
34

38
51

57
12

28
22

O
H

L
A

K
E

SH
O

R
E

 L
E

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
T

E
R

IA
L

S
V

99
00

10
3

00
00

29
15

99
 0

2/
09

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

30
9.

87
01

23
23

R
E

IM
B

O
H

M
A

R
IK

A
T

E
 E

L
M

Q
U

IS
T

E
99

00
13

8
00

00
29

16
99

 0
2/

09
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
13

.1
4

20
70

46
70

O
H

N
C

S 
PE

A
R

SO
N

 I
N

C
.

V
99

00
12

9
00

00
29

17
99

 0
2/

09
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
37

8.
64

20
97

O
H

O
N

E
 S

T
O

P 
C

E
L

L
U

L
A

R
V

99
03

54
0

00
00

29
18

99
 0

2/
09

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

54
.1

1
50

60
6

O
H

O
R

B
IT

 E
V

E
N

T
 R

E
N

T
A

L
S

V
99

03
23

6
00

00
29

19
99

 0
2/

09
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
18

7.
00

R
E

IM
B

-1
/2

5/
23

O
H

PA
T

T
Y

 J
A

C
O

B
SE

N
E

99
00

16
0

00
00

29
20

99
 0

2/
09

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

97
.4

3
29

74
50

5
O

H
PR

O
-E

D
V

99
00

14
4

00
00

29
21

99
 0

2/
09

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

80
.5

7
JO

R
12

08
22

O
H

R
M

H
 D

A
N

C
E

 &
 P

R
O

D
U

C
T

IO
N

S
V

99
00

16
1

00
00

29
22

99
 0

2/
09

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

42
0.

00
51

54
85

A
O

H
SC

H
O

O
L

 F
IX

V
99

03
25

8
00

00
29

23
99

 0
2/

09
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
24

3.
99

20
23

02
O

H
V

E
L

A
R

D
E

, B
R

IA
N

N
A

V
99

03
57

1
00

00
29

24
99

 0
2/

09
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
44

0.
00

91
39

59
12

O
H

W
O

R
L

D
 S

 F
IN

E
ST

 C
H

O
C

O
L

A
T

E
V

99
00

21
1

00
00

29
25

99
 0

2/
09

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

9,
99

5.
00

15
68

7
O

H
A

D
M

IN
IS

T
R

A
T

IV
E

 S
E

R
V

. C
O

-O
P

V
99

00
00

8
00

00
29

26
99

 0
2/

10
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
11

,7
70

.0
0

C
O

N
T

IN
U

E
O

H
V

oi
d 

- 
C

on
tin

ue
d 

St
ub

V
O

ID
.C

O
N

T
I

00
00

29
27

99
 0

2/
10

/2
02

3
V

M
V

D
0.

00
W

A
L

M
R

T
O

H
A

M
E

R
IC

A
N

 E
X

PR
E

SS
V

99
00

01
3

00
00

29
28

99
 0

2/
10

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

13
,8

07
.2

7
10

26
9

O
H

G
A

L
L

A
G

H
E

R
 P

E
D

IA
T

R
IC

 T
H

E
R

A
P

S9
99

00
02

00
00

29
29

99
 0

2/
10

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

94
0.

91
10

23
7

O
H

G
A

L
L

A
G

H
E

R
 P

E
D

IA
T

R
IC

 T
H

E
R

A
P

S9
99

00
02

00
00

29
30

99
 0

2/
10

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

1,
67

0.
31

10
32

4
O

H
G

A
L

L
A

G
H

E
R

 P
E

D
IA

T
R

IC
 T

H
E

R
A

P
S9

99
00

02
00

00
29

31
99

 0
2/

10
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
2,

65
8.

65
10

40
3

O
H

G
A

L
L

A
G

H
E

R
 P

E
D

IA
T

R
IC

 T
H

E
R

A
P

S9
99

00
02

00
00

29
32

99
 0

2/
10

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

89
0.

64
10

11
18

17
19

9
O

H
L

IN
K

E
D

IN
 C

O
R

PO
R

A
T

IO
N

V
99

00
11

1
00

00
29

33
99

 0
2/

10
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
2,

20
8.

00
12

30
01

30
23

O
H

SO
U

T
H

E
R

N
 C

A
L

IF
O

R
N

IA
 E

D
IS

O
N

U
99

00
00

4
00

00
29

34
99

 0
2/

10
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
3,

27
6.

32
18

00
90

68
84

85
O

H
SU

B
U

R
B

A
N

 W
A

T
E

R
 S

Y
ST

E
M

S
U

99
00

00
6

00
00

29
35

99
 0

2/
10

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

2,
05

6.
98

03
/2

7/
20

23

09
:2

3:
59

B
K

30
05

: C
on

so
lid

at
ed

 C
he

ck
 R

eg
is

te
r

C
ur

re
nt

 D
at

e:

C
ur

re
nt

 T
im

e:

D
H

E
R

N
A

N
D

E
Z

 -
 D

ar
le

ne
 H

er
na

nd
ez

U
se

r:

R
ep

or
t:

P
ag

e

2



R
ef

er
en

ce
Su

bs
P

ay
ee

 I
D

P
ay

ee
 N

am
e

C
he

ck
C

he
ck

 D
at

e
C

an
ce

l D
at

e
St

at
us

C
he

ck
 A

m
ou

nt

fr
om

 2
/1

/2
02

3 
to

 2
/2

8/
20

23

L
O

W
E

L
L

 J
O

IN
T

 S
D

C
on

so
lid

at
ed

 C
he

ck
 R

eg
is

te
r

T
yp

e
FE

B
23

V
L

IF
B

U
O

H
A

L
L

IA
N

C
E

 O
F 

SC
H

O
O

L
S 

FO
R

 C
O

O
PE

R
V

99
00

01
0

00
00

29
36

99
 0

2/
14

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

1,
32

1.
24

56
83

O
H

B
E

E
 G

O
N

E
 B

E
E

 R
E

M
O

V
A

L
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
F9

90
00

10
00

00
29

37
99

 0
2/

14
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
15

0.
00

64
02

9
O

H
B

U
G

 F
L

IP
F9

90
00

14
00

00
29

38
99

 0
2/

14
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
33

0.
00

10
06

O
H

B
Y

R
O

N
 F

E
R

G
U

SO
N

 D
B

A
 A

L
L

 A
M

E
R

IC
A

I9
90

00
02

00
00

29
39

99
 0

2/
14

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

36
0.

00
L

JS
D

11
7M

7
O

H
E

A
ST

 W
H

IT
T

IE
R

 G
L

A
SS

 &
 M

IR
R

O
R

F9
90

00
27

00
00

29
40

99
 0

2/
14

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

35
5.

00
93

38
13

3-
00

1
O

H
IM

PE
R

IA
L

 S
PR

IN
K

L
E

R
 S

U
PP

L
Y

F9
90

00
39

00
00

29
41

99
 0

2/
14

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

70
9.

93
23

01
-0

40
04

1
O

H
JA

M
E

S 
H

A
R

D
W

A
R

E
 C

O
M

PA
N

Y
F9

90
00

40
00

00
29

42
99

 0
2/

14
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
32

6.
75

R
E

V
-1

15
10

48
4

O
H

JU
N

IO
R

 A
C

H
IE

V
E

M
E

N
T

 O
F 

SO
U

T
H

E
R

N
V

99
00

09
6

00
00

29
43

99
 0

2/
14

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

1,
62

5.
00

C
D

S6
13

1
O

H
L

E
A

D
E

R
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

V
99

00
10

4
00

00
29

44
99

 0
2/

14
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
11

7.
20

94
SI

20
57

O
H

O
C

D
E

V
99

00
13

4
00

00
29

45
99

 0
2/

14
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
36

8.
54

94
SI

25
06

O
H

O
C

D
E

V
99

00
13

4
00

00
29

46
99

 0
2/

14
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
37

6.
55

41
62

68
O

H
PE

ST
 O

PT
IO

N
 I

N
C

.
F9

90
00

53
00

00
29

47
99

 0
2/

14
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
48

1.
78

84
18

0
O

H
PT

M
 D

O
C

U
M

E
N

T
 S

Y
ST

E
M

S
V

99
00

14
7

00
00

29
48

99
 0

2/
14

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

44
.3

1
M

72
57

45
5-

1
O

H
SC

H
O

L
A

ST
IC

 I
N

C
.

V
99

00
16

8
00

00
29

49
99

 0
2/

14
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
55

1.
00

51
00

32
A

O
H

SC
H

O
O

L
 F

IX
V

99
03

25
8

00
00

29
50

99
 0

2/
14

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

1,
99

2.
98

01
36

15
9-

IN
O

H
SC

H
O

O
L

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S 
O

F 
C

A
L

IF
O

R
N

IA
V

99
00

17
2

00
00

29
51

99
 0

2/
14

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

35
5.

00
72

90
95

36
4

O
H

T
H

E
 H

O
M

E
 D

E
PO

T
 P

R
O

 I
N

ST
IT

U
T

IO
N

F9
90

00
59

00
00

29
52

99
 0

2/
14

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

2,
49

2.
32

29
15

-7
O

H
T

H
E

 S
H

E
R

W
IN

-W
IL

L
IA

M
S 

C
O

.
F9

90
00

60
00

00
29

53
99

 0
2/

14
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
18

6.
86

SD
13

27
7

O
H

T
H

O
M

PS
O

N
 E

N
G

IN
E

E
R

IN
G

F9
90

00
61

00
00

29
54

99
 0

2/
14

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

45
0.

00
15

92
23

84
7

O
H

U
L

IN
E

V
99

03
54

1
00

00
29

55
99

 0
2/

14
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
24

1.
60

10
O

H
W

H
IT

T
IE

R
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

V
99

00
20

8
00

00
29

56
99

 0
2/

14
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
20

.0
0

IN
08

14
26

5
O

H
W

IL
L

IA
M

 V
.M

A
C

G
IL

L
 &

 C
O

.
V

99
00

20
9

00
00

29
57

99
 0

2/
14

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

12
7.

30
22

69
O

H
A

C
T

IV
E

 E
D

U
C

A
T

IO
N

V
99

03
35

2
00

00
29

58
99

 0
2/

14
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
9,

12
1.

24
FE

B
23

D
D

R
O

H
A

L
L

IA
N

C
E

 O
F 

SC
H

O
O

L
S 

FO
R

 C
O

O
PE

R
V

99
00

01
0

00
00

29
59

99
 0

2/
15

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

29
,8

89
.5

6
FE

B
23

V
SR

O
H

A
L

L
IA

N
C

E
 O

F 
SC

H
O

O
L

S 
FO

R
 C

O
O

PE
R

V
99

00
01

0
00

00
29

60
99

 0
2/

15
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
6,

28
1.

42
71

47
08

9-
00

O
H

A
C

T
IO

N
 S

A
L

E
S

N
99

00
00

1
00

00
29

61
99

 0
2/

15
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
16

8.
85

JA
N

20
23

O
H

C
on

tin
en

ta
l S

al
es

N
99

00
01

5
00

00
29

62
99

 0
2/

15
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
11

,2
16

.7
3

JA
N

20
23

O
H

SO
U

T
H

E
R

N
 C

A
L

IF
O

R
N

IA
 P

IZ
Z

A
N

99
00

01
3

00
00

29
63

99
 0

2/
15

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

11
,5

97
.2

0
FE

B
23

D
D

R
O

H
A

L
L

IA
N

C
E

 O
F 

SC
H

O
O

L
S 

FO
R

 C
O

O
PE

R
V

99
00

01
0

00
00

29
64

99
 0

2/
15

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

65
.2

2
FE

B
23

V
SR

O
H

A
L

L
IA

N
C

E
 O

F 
SC

H
O

O
L

S 
FO

R
 C

O
O

PE
R

V
99

00
01

0
00

00
29

65
99

 0
2/

15
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
13

.5
5

PA
Y

 A
PP

 9
 M

G
O

H
E

R
IC

K
SO

N
-H

A
L

L
 C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

T
IO

N
B

99
90

01
0

00
00

29
66

99
 0

2/
15

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

1,
01

1,
85

0.
07

46
0

O
H

H
A

U
FF

E
 C

O
M

PA
N

Y
B

99
90

01
3

00
00

29
67

99
 0

2/
15

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

18
,8

16
.0

0
M

IL
E

A
G

E
-J

A
N

O
H

C
R

IS
T

IA
N

 B
O

G
D

A
N

E
99

03
24

4
00

00
29

68
99

 0
2/

16
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
28

.3
8

A
C

SA
12

52
02

3
O

H
JI

M
 C

O
O

M
B

S
E

99
00

08
4

00
00

29
69

99
 0

2/
16

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

67
8.

36

03
/2

7/
20

23

09
:2

3:
59

B
K

30
05

: C
on

so
lid

at
ed

 C
he

ck
 R

eg
is

te
r

C
ur

re
nt

 D
at

e:

C
ur

re
nt

 T
im

e:

D
H

E
R

N
A

N
D

E
Z

 -
 D

ar
le

ne
 H

er
na

nd
ez

U
se

r:

R
ep

or
t:

P
ag

e

3



R
ef

er
en

ce
Su

bs
P

ay
ee

 I
D

P
ay

ee
 N

am
e

C
he

ck
C

he
ck

 D
at

e
C

an
ce

l D
at

e
St

at
us

C
he

ck
 A

m
ou

nt

fr
om

 2
/1

/2
02

3 
to

 2
/2

8/
20

23

L
O

W
E

L
L

 J
O

IN
T

 S
D

C
on

so
lid

at
ed

 C
he

ck
 R

eg
is

te
r

T
yp

e
M

IL
E

A
G

E
-J

A
N

O
H

JO
H

N
 Z

A
PP

U
L

L
A

E
99

00
08

7
00

00
29

70
99

 0
2/

16
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
70

.5
7

82
15

6/
81

81
6

O
H

R
M

A
 G

R
O

U
P

V
99

00
16

0
00

00
29

71
99

 0
2/

17
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
6,

70
5.

30
21

13
9

O
H

A
B

E
S 

PL
U

M
B

IN
G

 I
N

C
.

F9
90

00
03

00
00

29
72

99
 0

2/
22

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

90
0.

00
22

70
O

H
A

C
T

IV
E

 E
D

U
C

A
T

IO
N

V
99

03
35

2
00

00
29

73
99

 0
2/

22
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
33

,6
42

.0
0

10
77

88
O

H
B

E
ST

 L
A

W
N

M
O

W
E

R
 I

N
C

.
F9

90
00

11
00

00
29

74
99

 0
2/

22
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
13

8.
09

23
75

5
O

H
B

U
E

N
A

 P
A

R
K

 P
L

A
Q

U
E

 &
 T

R
O

PH
Y

V
99

00
02

8
00

00
29

75
99

 0
2/

22
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
96

.9
8

65
44

9
O

H
B

U
G

 F
L

IP
F9

90
00

14
00

00
29

76
99

 0
2/

22
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
64

5.
00

12
99

21
O

H
B

U
L

K
B

O
O

K
 S

T
O

R
E

V
99

00
02

9
00

00
29

77
99

 0
2/

22
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
12

3.
21

62
21

67
O

H
C

A
 D

E
PA

R
T

M
E

N
T

 O
F 

JU
ST

IC
E

V
99

03
55

3
00

00
29

78
99

 0
2/

22
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
25

6.
00

49
50

58
O

H
C

A
N

N
IN

G
S 

H
A

R
D

W
A

R
E

 L
A

 H
A

B
R

A
F9

90
00

15
00

00
29

79
99

 0
2/

22
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
30

0.
72

39
29

36
O

H
C

O
N

T
IN

U
E

D
.C

O
M

 L
L

C
V

99
03

56
4

00
00

29
80

99
 0

2/
22

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

99
.0

0
11

32
02

3
O

H
C

O
Y

O
T

E
 F

FA
 A

L
U

M
N

I 
&

 S
U

PP
O

R
T

E
R

S
V

99
00

04
5

00
00

29
81

99
 0

2/
22

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

42
5.

00
44

59
4

O
H

F.
M

. T
H

O
M

A
S 

A
IR

 C
O

N
D

IT
IO

N
IN

G
F9

90
00

31
00

00
29

82
99

 0
2/

22
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
38

9.
95

24
50

37
O

H
FI

R
ST

 B
U

SI
N

E
SS

 M
A

C
H

IN
E

S 
IN

C
.

V
99

00
07

2
00

00
29

83
99

 0
2/

22
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
3,

13
5.

71
IN

20
23

-0
03

14
O

H
FL

O
R

E
N

C
E

 F
IL

T
E

R
 C

O
R

PO
R

A
T

IO
N

V
99

03
21

0
00

00
29

84
99

 0
2/

22
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
3,

20
9.

34
29

42
O

H
FU

L
L

E
R

T
O

N
 C

O
L

L
E

G
E

 J
A

Z
Z

 F
E

ST
IV

A
V

99
03

56
7

00
00

29
85

99
 0

2/
22

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

29
8.

00
33

08
86

A
O

H
G

L
A

SB
Y

 M
A

IN
T

E
N

A
N

C
E

 S
U

PP
L

Y
F9

90
00

33
00

00
29

86
99

 0
2/

22
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
7,

41
6.

73
95

57
68

26
6

O
H

H
O

U
G

H
T

O
N

 M
IF

FL
IN

 H
A

R
C

O
U

R
T

V
99

00
08

4
00

00
29

87
99

 0
2/

22
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
26

3.
09

95
31

20
-K

G
Z

T
O

H
O

H
L

O
W

E
S

F9
90

00
47

00
00

29
88

99
 0

2/
22

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

12
.3

3
02

09
23

O
H

M
A

T
T

H
E

W
 C

U
K

R
O

E
99

00
14

3
00

00
29

89
99

 0
2/

22
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
14

.8
0

42
40

94
O

H
N

A
PA

 A
U

T
O

 P
A

R
T

S
V

99
03

31
6

00
00

29
90

99
 0

2/
22

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

21
.6

2
41

66
67

O
H

PE
ST

 O
PT

IO
N

 I
N

C
.

F9
90

00
53

00
00

29
91

99
 0

2/
22

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

22
9.

13
S1

00
64

37
30

.0
01

O
H

PL
U

M
B

IN
G

 W
H

O
L

E
SA

L
E

 O
U

T
L

E
T

F9
90

00
54

00
00

29
92

99
 0

2/
22

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

17
4.

81
23

01
-1

98
51

8
O

H
SO

U
T

H
E

A
ST

 C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
T

IO
N

 P
R

O
D

U
C

T
F9

90
00

57
00

00
29

93
99

 0
2/

22
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
14

2.
55

01
06

02
05

23
O

H
SO

U
T

H
E

R
N

 C
A

L
IF

O
R

N
IA

 E
D

IS
O

N
U

99
00

00
4

00
00

29
94

99
 0

2/
22

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

2,
82

8.
97

73
02

82
53

0
O

H
T

H
E

 H
O

M
E

 D
E

PO
T

 P
R

O
 I

N
ST

IT
U

T
IO

N
F9

90
00

59
00

00
29

95
99

 0
2/

22
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
35

6.
80

31
17

-9
O

H
T

H
E

 S
H

E
R

W
IN

-W
IL

L
IA

M
S 

C
O

.
F9

90
00

60
00

00
29

96
99

 0
2/

22
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
39

.7
9

64
47

M
IS

C
O

H
A

L
L

IA
N

C
E

 O
F 

SC
H

O
O

L
S 

FO
R

 C
O

O
PE

R
V

99
00

01
0

00
00

29
97

99
 0

2/
23

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

37
,8

91
.0

0
65

64
8

O
H

B
U

G
 F

L
IP

F9
90

00
14

00
00

29
98

99
 0

2/
23

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

24
5.

00
10

08
O

H
B

Y
R

O
N

 F
E

R
G

U
SO

N
 D

B
A

 A
L

L
 A

M
E

R
IC

A
I9

90
00

02
00

00
29

99
99

 0
2/

23
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
1,

20
0.

00
T

C
H

R
 P

U
R

C
H

O
H

C
H

R
IS

T
IN

A
 I

L
IN

SK
Y

E
99

00
04

6
00

00
30

00
99

 0
2/

23
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
52

0.
68

10
45

9
O

H
G

A
L

L
A

G
H

E
R

 P
E

D
IA

T
R

IC
 T

H
E

R
A

P
S9

99
00

02
00

00
30

01
99

 0
2/

23
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
56

4.
43

37
04

6
O

H
IC

S 
SE

R
V

IC
E

 C
O

M
PA

N
Y

F9
90

00
38

00
00

30
02

99
 0

2/
23

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

40
2.

51
19

56
1

O
H

IM
PE

X
 T

E
C

H
N

O
L

O
G

IE
S

V
99

00
08

9
00

00
30

03
99

 0
2/

23
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
7,

34
3.

92

03
/2

7/
20

23

09
:2

3:
59

B
K

30
05

: C
on

so
lid

at
ed

 C
he

ck
 R

eg
is

te
r

C
ur

re
nt

 D
at

e:

C
ur

re
nt

 T
im

e:

D
H

E
R

N
A

N
D

E
Z

 -
 D

ar
le

ne
 H

er
na

nd
ez

U
se

r:

R
ep

or
t:

P
ag

e

4



R
ef

er
en

ce
Su

bs
P

ay
ee

 I
D

P
ay

ee
 N

am
e

C
he

ck
C

he
ck

 D
at

e
C

an
ce

l D
at

e
St

at
us

C
he

ck
 A

m
ou

nt

fr
om

 2
/1

/2
02

3 
to

 2
/2

8/
20

23

L
O

W
E

L
L

 J
O

IN
T

 S
D

C
on

so
lid

at
ed

 C
he

ck
 R

eg
is

te
r

T
yp

e
07

8
O

H
K

IN
K

E
L

, J
E

N
N

IF
E

R
V

99
03

55
1

00
00

30
04

99
 0

2/
23

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

1,
00

0.
00

41
34

O
H

O
C

 G
A

R
A

G
E

 C
A

B
IN

E
T

 C
O

M
PA

N
Y

V
99

03
44

4
00

00
30

05
99

 0
2/

23
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
82

0.
26

03
08

20
23

O
H

O
R

A
N

G
E

 C
O

U
N

T
Y

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 B
O

A
R

D
 A

SS
V

99
00

13
7

00
00

30
06

99
 0

2/
23

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

55
.0

0
01

25
23

 R
E

IM
B

O
H

PA
T

T
Y

 J
A

C
O

B
SE

N
E

99
00

16
0

00
00

30
07

99
 0

2/
23

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

12
7.

71
77

04
35

-1
O

H
PD

Q
 E

Q
U

IP
M

E
N

T
 R

E
N

T
A

L
F9

90
00

52
00

00
30

08
99

 0
2/

23
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
71

2.
11

00
00

00
11

68
50

71
O

H
Q

U
A

D
IE

N
T

 F
IN

A
N

C
E

 U
SA

 I
N

C
.

V
99

00
14

8
00

00
30

09
99

 0
2/

23
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
1,

00
0.

00
03

B
00

32
62

13
85

O
H

R
E

A
D

Y
R

E
FR

E
SH

 B
Y

 N
E

ST
L

E
V

99
00

15
4

00
00

30
10

99
 0

2/
23

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

73
.8

5
01

36
51

8-
IN

O
H

SC
H

O
O

L
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S 

O
F 

C
A

L
IF

O
R

N
IA

V
99

00
17

2
00

00
30

11
99

 0
2/

23
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
35

5.
00

01
12

02
10

23
O

H
SO

U
T

H
E

R
N

 C
A

L
IF

O
R

N
IA

 E
D

IS
O

N
U

99
00

00
4

00
00

30
12

99
 0

2/
23

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

6,
59

1.
53

01
10

02
08

23
O

H
SO

U
T

H
E

R
N

 C
A

L
IF

O
R

N
IA

 G
A

S 
C

O
U

99
00

00
5

00
00

30
13

99
 0

2/
23

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

3,
27

8.
64

15
73

48
79

02
12

23
O

H
SP

A
R

K
L

E
T

T
S

V
99

00
18

0
00

00
30

14
99

 0
2/

23
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
13

6.
38

FE
B

20
23

 R
E

IM
B

O
H

Y
U

M
I 

Y
A

M
A

M
O

T
O

E
99

00
21

8
00

00
30

15
99

 0
2/

23
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
22

.9
6

27
87

9
O

H
A

PP
L

IE
D

 B
E

ST
 P

R
A

C
T

IC
E

S
B

99
90

00
4

00
00

30
16

99
 0

2/
23

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

56
8.

50
01

02
02

01
23

O
H

C
IT

Y
 O

F 
L

A
 H

A
B

R
A

 W
A

T
E

R
 D

E
PA

R
T

M
U

99
00

00
1

00
00

30
17

99
 0

2/
24

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

1,
22

2.
85

59
09

28
45

5
O

H
G

ra
ni

te
 T

el
ec

om
m

un
ic

at
io

ns
 L

L
C

V
99

03
42

0
00

00
30

18
99

 0
2/

24
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
1,

71
2.

52
01

13
02

13
23

O
H

SO
U

T
H

E
R

N
 C

A
L

IF
O

R
N

IA
 G

A
S 

C
O

U
99

00
00

5
00

00
30

19
99

 0
2/

24
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
96

2.
68

M
A

R
 2

02
3

O
H

B
R

E
N

T
 A

L
L

SM
A

N
R

99
00

00
1

00
00

30
20

99
 0

2/
28

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

60
3.

64
M

A
R

 2
02

3
O

H
C

A
R

O
L

Y
N

 K
A

N
E

R
99

03
24

7
00

00
30

21
99

 0
2/

28
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
1,

35
8.

28
21

39
4-

IN
O

H
D

A
T

A
 I

M
PR

E
SS

IO
N

S
V

99
00

05
3

00
00

30
22

99
 0

2/
28

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

21
,5

07
.5

5
M

A
R

 2
02

3
O

H
E

D
D

Y
 V

E
G

A
R

99
00

01
4

00
00

30
23

99
 0

2/
28

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

60
3.

64
M

A
R

 2
02

3
O

H
G

A
Y

L
E

 R
O

G
E

R
S

R
99

00
00

7
00

00
30

24
99

 0
2/

28
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
26

9.
02

M
A

R
 2

02
3

O
H

JU
L

IE
 R

O
T

H
R

99
03

24
8

00
00

30
25

99
 0

2/
28

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

60
3.

64
M

A
R

 2
02

3
O

H
K

A
T

H
R

Y
N

 A
L

L
SM

A
N

R
99

00
01

5
00

00
30

26
99

 0
2/

28
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
60

3.
64

M
A

R
 2

02
3

O
H

M
A

R
G

A
R

E
T

 D
U

M
A

D
A

G
R

99
00

01
3

00
00

30
27

99
 0

2/
28

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

60
3.

64
M

A
R

 2
02

3
O

H
N

A
N

C
Y

 W
H

IT
E

R
99

00
00

9
00

00
30

28
99

 0
2/

28
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
1,

35
8.

28
M

A
R

 2
02

3
O

H
PE

N
N

Y
 M

A
Y

E
R

C
H

E
C

K
R

99
00

01
0

00
00

30
29

99
 0

2/
28

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

1,
35

8.
28

M
A

R
 2

02
3

O
H

R
O

N
A

L
D

 R
A

N
D

O
L

PH
R

99
00

01
1

00
00

30
30

99
 0

2/
28

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

68
9.

04
M

A
R

 2
02

3
O

H
SH

E
L

L
E

Y
 M

A
R

K
E

R
R

99
00

01
2

00
00

30
31

99
 0

2/
28

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

60
3.

64
01

12
02

10
23

A
O

H
SO

U
T

H
E

R
N

 C
A

L
IF

O
R

N
IA

 E
D

IS
O

N
U

99
00

00
4

00
00

30
32

99
 0

2/
28

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

5,
18

3.
65

01
13

02
13

23
A

O
H

SO
U

T
H

E
R

N
 C

A
L

IF
O

R
N

IA
 G

A
S 

C
O

U
99

00
00

5
00

00
30

33
99

 0
2/

28
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
2,

22
3.

20
JA

N
23

E
L

O
PP

G
R

M
O

H
Y

M
C

A
 O

F 
O

R
A

N
G

E
 C

O
U

N
T

Y
V

99
03

52
1

00
00

30
34

99
 0

2/
28

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

13
,2

51
.2

0
71

47
47

2-
00

O
H

A
C

T
IO

N
 S

A
L

E
S

N
99

00
00

1
00

00
30

35
99

 0
2/

28
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
52

,2
56

.4
9

M
A

R
 2

02
3

O
H

B
R

U
C

E
 P

A
T

T
IL

L
O

R
99

00
00

2
00

00
30

36
99

 0
2/

28
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
60

3.
64

03
/2

7/
20

23

09
:2

3:
59

B
K

30
05

: C
on

so
lid

at
ed

 C
he

ck
 R

eg
is

te
r

C
ur

re
nt

 D
at

e:

C
ur

re
nt

 T
im

e:

D
H

E
R

N
A

N
D

E
Z

 -
 D

ar
le

ne
 H

er
na

nd
ez

U
se

r:

R
ep

or
t:

P
ag

e

5



R
ef

er
en

ce
Su

bs
P

ay
ee

 I
D

P
ay

ee
 N

am
e

C
he

ck
C

he
ck

 D
at

e
C

an
ce

l D
at

e
St

at
us

C
he

ck
 A

m
ou

nt

fr
om

 2
/1

/2
02

3 
to

 2
/2

8/
20

23

L
O

W
E

L
L

 J
O

IN
T

 S
D

C
on

so
lid

at
ed

 C
he

ck
 R

eg
is

te
r

T
yp

e

1,
62

2,
08

1.
45

Is
su

ed
:

1,
62

2,
08

1.
45

B
an

k 
T

ot
al

:
99

1,
62

2,
08

1.
45

G
ra

nd
 T

ot
al

:

03
/2

7/
20

23

09
:2

3:
59

B
K

30
05

: C
on

so
lid

at
ed

 C
he

ck
 R

eg
is

te
r

C
ur

re
nt

 D
at

e:

C
ur

re
nt

 T
im

e:

D
H

E
R

N
A

N
D

E
Z

 -
 D

ar
le

ne
 H

er
na

nd
ez

U
se

r:

R
ep

or
t:

P
ag

e

6



X-C1-2 

LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT 
EMPLOYER-EMPLOYEE RELATIONS PERSONNEL REPORT 2022/2023 #9 

 

April 3, 2023 
I. CERTIFICATED EMPLOYEE 

 
A. CHANGE OF STATUS 

 
 

NAME 
EFFECTIVE 

DATE 
END 

DATE 
 

 
SITE 

 
COMMENTS 

Simons, Rebecca 03/10/2023 04/01/2023 MG (AB375) FMLA Maternity Leave 
Rutledge Stephanie 03/02/2023 04/21/2023 MA (AB375) FMLA Medical Leave 
Jimenez, Yovanna 03/16/2023 04/09/2023 JO (AB375) FMLA Maternity Leave 
Saieva, Alyson 03/27/2023 04/28/2023 OL (AB375) FMLA Family Leave 
Brander, Holly 04/01/2023 04/28/2023        EP (AB375) FMLA 50% Shared Teaching 

Position 
Miller, Cameron 03/27/2023 04/07/2023 RS Personal Necessity 
Gober, Kristen 03/27/2023 05/01/2023 MG (AB375) FMLA Medical Leave 

 
B.         EXTRA DUTY PAY/STIPENDS 

 
 

NAME 
EFFECTIVE 

DATE 
END 

DATE 
 

 
SITE 

 
COMMENTS 

Liles, Amy 08/15/2022 06/30/2023 JO To be paid a total of $300.00 for 
being a Master Teacher for National 
University. To be Paid by check from 
National University. 

Haro-Banuelas, Byanka 08/15/2022 06/30/2023 JO To be paid a total of $100.00 for 
being a Master Teacher for San Diego 
State University. To be Paid by check 
from San Diego State University. 

 
* It is further recommended that these individuals be approved for substitute teaching at the rate of $200.00 per day and/or $35.00 an hour 
rate (not to exceed six hours) as applicable and to include: Professional Development, Saturday School, Site Support Duties, Intervention 
and Power Source 
**It is further recommended that the individuals listed in Certificated Salaries for 2022-2023 is approved to instruct in the Intervention 
Programs. The rate of pay is $35.00/hour and will be paid from Title I or LCFF Supplemental Grant Funds. 
**It is further recommended that individuals listed in Certificated Salaries for 2022-2023 serve as home school teachers, if needed, for the 
2022-2023 school year at a rate of $35.00/hour, not to exceed five hours per week, per student.  Mileage will be paid at the IRS Standard 
Mileage Rate for the 2022-2023 school year. 

 
C. Employment of substitutes effective 08/15/2022 for the 2022-2023 school year @ $200 per day and $100.00 per 

half day rate and $35.00 per hour* (not to exceed six hours) as applicable and to include: professional 
development, Saturday school, and site support duties and Power Source, and $250.00 long term sub rate. 

Kimberly Gamez Kevin De Silva Skyler Stonesifer Spencer 
Pierschbacher 

 

Savannah Harding Hannah Mendoza    
 



X-C1-3 

D.     SUBSTITUTE CHANGE OF PAY 
 

NAME EFFECTIVE 
DATE 

END DATE SITE COMMENT 

Gonzalez, Leslie 03/10/2023 04/21/2023 DO To be paid special long term rate of $250.00 for Sixth 
Grade Teacher Meadow Green 

Selezenoff, Tamara 03/02/2023 04/21/2023 DO To be paid rate of $250.00 for Sixth Grade Teacher 
Macy 
 Zavala, Kimberly 03/16/2023 04/09/2023 DO To be paid special long term rate of $250.00 for TK 
DLI Teacher Jordan 
 Wallace, Greg 03/27/2023 04/28/2023 DO To be paid rate of $250.00 for Third Grade Teacher 
Olita 
 Murch, Ryanna 04/01/2023 04/30/2023 DO To be paid special long term rate of $250.00 for First 
Grade Teacher El Portal (50% share teacher) 

Gandera, Cameron 03/27/2023 04/07/2023 DO To be paid $200 daily rate for Rancho Starbuck Music 
Teacher 

Wybacyzenky, Neely 03/27/2023 05/01/2023 DO To be paid special long term rate of $250.00 for Third 
Grade Teacher Meadow Green 
 
 
 
 
 

       
. CLASSIFIED EMPLOYEES    April 3, 2023  

 
A. MONTHLY – GENERAL FUND 

 

B. HOURLY – GENERAL FUND 
 

NAME/  
EMPLOYEE ID# 

EFFECTI
VE 

DATE 

END 
DATE 

RANGE/ 
STEP 

 
SITE 

 
COMMENTS 

 
Adams, Kellie 03/13/23    New Hire: Substitute Noon Duty Aide 

Allen, Julie 03/21/23  R17/S02 DO Step Increase: Receptionist/Office 
Assistant  

Belk, Juliette 
 

03/6/23   
 

OL Resignation: Instructional Aide 

Bonilla, Carmen 02/24/23   MG Resignation: Instructional Aide 

Coutts, Carrie 03/16/23    Additional Assignment: Substitute 
Instructional Aide 

Goodman, Jennifer 02/14/23 04/03/23   Leave of Absence Extended : 
Instructional Aide  

Holm, Corri 02/24/23    New Hire: Substitute Noon Duty Aide 

Leonguerrero, Robyn 03/21/2023  R20/S07 MG Library Media Technician 

Lopez, Christina 03/14/23  CL MNGT 
R7/S2 

 Step Increase: Preschool Site 
Supervisor  

Maldonado, Florentina 03/13/23  R18/S06 RS Promotion: FT Night Custodian  

Martinez, Veronica 04/03/23  CL MNGT 
S3 

DO Promotion: From Cafeteria Manager to 
Nutrition Services Supervisor 

Montalvo, Nicole 03/16/23  R7/S04 MG New Hire: Cafeteria Worker 

Ornelas, Jennifer 03/08/23    Termination: Instructional Aide 

 



   
Superintendent’s Comment: 
 
ADOPTION BY MAJORITY ROLL CALL VOTE. 
 

V-A1-1 

LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT 
May 1, 2023 
 
 
 
To: 
 

President Shaw and Members, Board of Trustees 
 

 

From: 
 

Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools  

Subject: 
 

Resolution 2022/23 No. 889, Recognizing May 2, 2023, as 
“Day of the Teacher”  

ACTION/ 
(RESOLUTION) 

 
 
Teachers in the State of California are being recognized on May 2, 2023, for their dedication 
to providing outstanding learning experiences for all students and being role models for 
district students preparing to become contributing and successful adults. 
 
It is recommended that Resolution 2022/23 No. 889, recognizing May 2, 2023, as  
“Day of the Teacher” be adopted, and that the Superintendent or desig2ee be authorized to 
execute the necessary documents. 

 



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 

RESOLUTION 2022-23 NO. 889 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES  
OF THE LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT  

OF LOS ANGELES AND ORANGE COUNTIES, CALIFORNIA,  
RECOGNIZING WEDNESDAY, MAY 2, 2023, AS 

“DAY OF THE TEACHER” 
 

 WHEREAS, Lowell Joint School District teachers are dedicated to providing 
outstanding learning experiences for all students; and 
 

WHEREAS, Lowell Joint School District teachers work to motivate students to achieve 
maximum potential; and 
 
 WHEREAS, Lowell Joint School District teachers are committed to parent involvement 
and positive community activities; and  
 

WHEREAS, Lowell Joint School District teachers are role models for district students 
preparing to become contributing and successful adults; and 
 
 WHEREAS, Lowell Joint School District teachers are respected and appreciated by the 
Board of Trustees, administrators, support staff members, parents, students, and the residents of 
the community; and 

 
WHEREAS, Tuesday, May 2, 2023, has been designated as “Day of the Teacher” in the 

State of California;  
 
 NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of Trustees, on behalf of the 
students, parents, and the community at large, does hereby recognize Tuesday, May 2, 2023, as a 
day of formal recognition and appreciation of the efforts of the teachers in the  
Lowell Joint School District. 
 
 APPROVED AND ADOPTED this 1st day of May, 2023, by the following vote: 
 
 
AYES:   
 
NOES:   
 
ABSTAIN:   
 
ABSENT:   
   
  



I, Jim Coombs, Secretary to the Board of Trustees of the Lowell Joint School District of Los 
Angeles and Orange Counties, California, hereby certify that the above and foregoing resolution 
was duly and regularly adopted by the said Board at a regular meeting thereof held on the 1st day 
of May, 2022, and passed by a unanimous vote of those present. 
 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and seal the 1st day of May, 2022. 
 
 

         
Jim Coombs, Secretary to the Board of Trustees 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



   
Superintendent’s Comment: 
 
ADOPTION BY MAJORITY ROLL CALL VOTE. 
 

V-B1-1 

LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT 
May 1, 2023 
 
 
To: 
 

President Shaw and Members, Board of Trustees 
 

 

From: 
 

Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools  

Subject: 
 

Resolution 2022/23 No. 890 Recognizing May 6, 2023, as 
“School Nurses Day”  

ACTION/ 
(RESOLUTION) 

 
 
Nurses provide vital links between public and private resources and programs.  School nurses 
create and maintain safe school environments; provide mandatory health education, health 
screenings, and immunizations; deliver early intervention services; design a wellness-driven 
program; and assist students with chronic and acute illnesses and special needs as they 
transition from home to school. 
 
It is recommended that Resolution 2022/23 No. 890, recognizing May 6, 2023, as “School 
Nurses Day” be adopted, and that the Superintendent or designee be authorized to execute 
the necessary documents. 

 



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 

RESOLUTION 2022/23 No. 890 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES  
OF THE LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT OF  

LOS ANGELES AND ORANGE COUNTIES, CALIFORNIA,  
RECOGNIZING SATURDAY, MAY 6, 2023, AS   

“SCHOOL NURSES DAY” 
 

WHEREAS, every child must be ready to learn, having their basic needs met so that they 
may achieve optimal physical, emotional, social, and educational development and be prepared 
for full participation in society; and 
 

WHEREAS, through public schools, communities can work together in unprecedented 
ways to eliminate barriers to learning and to provide access to health care for children and 
families; and 
 

WHEREAS, California's credentialed school nurses are pivotal members of a 
coordinated school health system, delivering services to children and eliminating health 
disparities and barriers and supporting academic success for all children; and 
 

WHEREAS, school nurses provide vital links between public and private resources and 
programs; collaboration between schools and health and human service agencies to bring school 
and community services to schools; and support efforts to connect families to insurance 
programs to meet their needs; and 
 
 WHEREAS, school nurses create and maintain safe school environments; provide 
mandatory health education, health screenings, and immunizations; deliver early intervention 
services; design wellness-driven programs; and assist pupils with chronic and acute illnesses and 
special needs as they transition from home to school; 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, the Board of Trustees on behalf of the 
students, parents, and community at large, does hereby recognize Saturday, May 6, 2023, as 
School Nurses Day to support the learning and health needs of California's children to ensure 
academic success. 
 

APPROVED AND ADOPTED this 1st day of May, 2023, by the following vote: 
 
 
AYES:   
 
NOES:   
 
ABSTAIN:   
 
ABSENT:   

 



I, Jim Coombs, Secretary to the Board of Trustees of the Lowell Joint School District of  
Los Angeles and Orange Counties, California, hereby certify that the above and foregoing 
resolution was duly and regularly adopted by the said Board at a regular meeting thereof held on 
the 1st day of May, 2023, and passed by a unanimous vote of those present. 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and seal this 1st day of May, 
2023. 

 
 
 
 

         
Jim Coombs, Secretary to the Board of Trustees 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



   
Superintendent’s Comment: 
 
ADOPTION BY MAJORITY ROLL CALL VOTE.  
 

V-C1-1 

LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT 
May 1, 2023 
 
 
 
To: 
 

President Shaw and Members, Board of Trustees 
 

 

From: 
 

Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools  

Subject: 
 

Resolution 2022/23 No. 891, Recognizing May 21 – 27, 
2023, as “Classified School Employees Week” 

ACTION/ 
(RESOLUTION) 

 
 
Classified school employees in the State of California are being recognized the week of  
May 21 through May 27, 2023, for their valuable services to the schools and students.   
 
It is recommended that Resolution 2022/23 No. 891, recognizing May 21 – 27, 2023, as 
“Classified School Employees Week” be adopted, and that the Superintendent or designee be 
authorized to execute the necessary documents. 

 



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 

RESOLUTION 2022/23 NO. 891 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES  
OF THE LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT  

OF LOS ANGELES AND ORANGE COUNTIES, CALIFORNIA,  
RECOGNIZING MAY 21 – 27, 2023, AS   

“CLASSIFIED SCHOOL EMPLOYEES WEEK” 
 

 WHEREAS, the week of May 21 – 27, 2023, has been designated as “Classified School 
Employees Week” in the State of California; and 
 
 WHEREAS, classified school employees provide valuable services to the schools and 
students of the Lowell Joint School District; and 
 
 WHEREAS, classified school employees contribute to the establishment and promotion 
of a positive environment; and 
 
 WHEREAS, classified school employees play a vital role in providing for the welfare 
and safety of Lowell Joint School District students; and 
 
 WHEREAS, classified school employees employed by the Lowell Joint School District 
strive for excellence in all areas relative to the educational community; 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of Trustees on behalf of the 
students, parents, and community at large, does hereby recognize and wish to honor the 
contribution of the classified school employees to quality education in the State of California and 
in the Lowell Joint School District and declares the week of May 21 – 27, 2023, as “Classified 
School Employee Week” in the Lowell Joint School District. 
 
 APPROVED AND ADOPTED this 1st day of May, 2023, by the following vote: 
 
 
AYES:   
 
NOES:   
 
ABSTAIN:   
 
ABSENT:   
  
  
 
 



I, Jim Coombs, Secretary to the Board of Trustees of the Lowell Joint School District of  
Los Angeles and Orange Counties, California, hereby certify that the above foregoing resolution 
was duly and regularly adopted by the said Board at a regular meeting thereof held on the  
1st day of May, 2023, and passed by a unanimous vote of those present. 
 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and seal this 1st day of May, 2023. 
 
 
 

         
Jim Coombs 

Secretary to the Board of Trustees 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



   
Superintendent’s Comment: 
 
ADOPTION BY MAJORITY ROLL CALL VOTE.  
 

V-D1-1 

LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT 
May 1, 2023 
 
 
 
To: 
 

President Shaw and Members, Board of Trustees 
 

 

From: 
 

Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools  

Subject: 
 

Resolution 2022/23 No. 892, Designating the Observance 
of Lincoln Day on February 12, 2024 and the Observance 
of Washington Day on February 19, 2024 

 

ACTION/ 
(RESOLUTION) 

 
The Lowell Joint School District 2023/24 School Calendar designates a recess in February on 
February 12, 2024 and February 19, 2024.  This action does not change the recess period in 
any way, for technical reasons, it is necessary for the Board to designate by resolution that 
the Lincoln Birthday holiday be held on February 12, 2024 and Washington Birthday holiday 
be held on February 19, 2024;  
 
The holiday known as "Washington Day" is normally observed on the third Monday in 
February in accordance with Education Code 37220 (a); and the holiday known as "Lincoln 
Day" is normally observed on the Monday or Friday of the week in accordance with 
Education Code 37220 (a). Education Code 37220(e) allows for Governing Boards by 
Resolution to revise the date upon which the schools of the district close in observance of any 
of the holidays identified in subdivision (a) except Veteran ' s Day. 
 
The Governing Board of the Lowell Joint School District will observe Lincoln Day on 
February 12, 2024 and Washington Day on February 19, 2024. 
 
It is recommended that Resolution 2022/23 No. 892, designating the Observance of Lincoln 
Day on February 12, 2024 and the Observance of Washington Day on February 19, 2024 be 
adopted, and that the Superintendent or designee be authorized to execute the necessary 
documents. 

 



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 

RESOLUTION 2022/23 NO. 892 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES  
OF THE LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT  

OF LOS ANGELES AND ORANGE COUNTIES, CALIFORNIA,  
DESIGNATING THE OBSERVANCE OF LINCOLN DAY ON FEBRUARY 12, 2024 

AND THE OBSERVANCE OF WASHINGTON DAY ON FEBRUARY 19, 2024 
 

 
WHEREAS, the Lowell Joint School District 2023/24 School Calendar designates a recess in 
February on February 12, 2024 and February 19, 2024; and, 
 
WHEREAS, this action does not change the recess period in any way, for technical reasons, it is 
necessary for the Board to designate by resolution that the Lincoln Birthday holiday be held on 
February 12, 2024 and Washington Birthday holiday be held on February 19, 2024; and, 
 
WHEREAS, the holiday known as "Washington Day" is normally observed on the third Monday 
in February in accordance with Education Code 37220 (a); and, 
 
WHEREAS, the holiday known as "Lincoln Day" is normally observed on the Monday or Friday 
of the week in accordance with Education Code 37220 (a); and, 
 
WHEREAS, Education Code 37220(e) allows for Governing Boards by Resolution to revise the 
date upon which the schools of the district close in observance of any of the holidays identified in 
subdivision (a) except Veteran ' s Day; 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Governing Board of the Lowell Joint School 
District will observe Lincoln Day on February 12, 2024 and Washington Day on February 19, 
2024. 
 
APPROVED AND ADOPTED THIS 1st day of May, 2023, at the regular meeting of the Board of 
Education of the Lowell Joint School District. 
 

APPROVED AND ADOPTED this 1st day of May, 2023, by the following vote: 

 
AYES:   
 
NOES:   
 
ABSTAIN:   
 
ABSENT:   
  



 I, Jim Coombs, Secretary to the Board of Trustees of the Lowell Joint School District of  
Los Angeles and Orange Counties, California, hereby certify that the above foregoing resolution 
was duly and regularly adopted by the said Board at a regular meeting thereof held on the  
1st day of May, 2023, and passed by a unanimous vote of those present. 
 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and seal this 1st day of May, 2023. 
 
 
 

         
Jim Coombs 

Secretary to the Board of Trustees 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



    
Superintendent’s Comment: 
 
ADOPTION BY MAJORITY ROLL CALL VOTE. 
 

VI-A1-1 

LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT 
May 1, 2023 
 
 
To: 
 

President Shaw and Members, Board of Trustees  

From: 
 

Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools  

Subject: 
 

Resolution 2022/23 No. 893 to Commit Restricted 
Funds 

                            ACTION/ 
(RESOLUTION) 

 
 

With the passage of Proposition 2 in 2014, a local reserve cap of ten percent (10%) was 
included if certain state Proposition 98 funding criteria and reserve levels were met. These 
criteria were met during the 22/23 fiscal year and therefore, the cap is in effect as of July 1, 
2023 for the foreseeable future. The district wishes to comply with this reserve cap by 
establishing types of commitments via this resolution for which the district should reserve 
funds.   
 
This resolution identifies the following types of commitments for which the district may 
commit reserves: 

• Technology Device Refresh 
• Textbook Adoptions 
• Carryover of unspent school site discretionary funds 
• Carryover of unspent restricted categorical funds 
• Declining enrollment mitigation 
• Replacement of Classroom Furniture 
• Replacement of District Maintenance & Operations Vehicles 
• Reserves in excess of the state minimum - currently two percent (Per BP 3105) 
• Unfunded Health and Welfare Post Employment Benefit Liabilities 
• Unfunded STRS and PERS Pension Liabilities 

 
 
It is recommended that Resolution 2022/23 No. 893, to Commit Restricted Funds, be 
adopted, and that the Superintendent or designee be authorized to execute the necessary 
documents. 
 
 
DB/ds 
 
Attachment 

 



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT 

RESOLUTION 2022/23 NO. 893 

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE 
LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT  

OF LOS ANGELES AND ORANGE COUNTIES, CALIFORNIA  
TO DESIGNATE GENERAL FUNDS AS COMMITTED FUND BALANCE 

 

WHEREAS, the Governmental Standards Accounting Board (GASB) has issued 
Statement No. 54, establishing a hierarchy clarifying constraints that govern how a government 
entity can use amounts reported as fund balance; and  

WHEREAS, the Lowell Joint School District Board of Trustees (Board) has previously 
adopted Board Policy 3100 acknowledging its authority to commit, assign, or evaluate existing 
fund-balance classifications and identify the intended uses of committed or assigned funds; and  

WHEREAS, the committed fund balance classification reflects amounts subject to 
specific internal constraints self-imposed by the Board; and  

WHEREAS, once the committed fund-balance constraints are imposed, it requires the 
constraint to be revised, removed or redirected for other purposes by the Board in the same 
manner as the Board originally approved the commitment; and  

WHEREAS, the Board has determined it has specific needs that it elects to fund with 
portions of its General Fund ending fund balance. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Lowell Joint School District Board 
of Trustees, hereby commits to utilizing portions of its general fund ending balance, as indicated 
by the committed fund classification in its financial statements, for any of the following 
purposes: 

• Technology Devices Refresh 
• Textbook Adoptions 
• Carryover of unspent school site discretionary funds 
• Specific deficit spending mitigation measures 
• Declining enrollment mitigation 
• Replacement of Classroom Furniture 
• Replacement of District Maintenance & Operations Vehicles 
• Carryover of unspentrestricted categorical funds 
• Reserves in excess of the state minimum - currently  two percent (per BP 3105) 
• Unfunded Health and Welfare Post Employment Benefit Liabilities 
• Unfunded STRS and PERS Pension Liabilities 
• Deferred Maintenance Projects 

 



 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that such funds cannot be used for any purposes other 
than directed above, unless the Board adopts a successor resolution to revise or remove the 
constraint, or otherwise redirect the funds for other purposes; and 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the district’s Superintendent, or their designee, is 
hereby authorized and directed to finalize the amounts to be committed for the purposes directed 
above based on the filing of the financial reports presented to the board at each filing period. 

 

Approved, passed and adopted by the Board of Trustees of the Lowell Joint School District on 
the 1st day of May, 2023: 

AYES:   

 

NOES:   

 

ABSTAIN:   

 

ABSENT:   

 

_________________________________________ 
President of the Board of Trustees  
of the Lowell Joint School District 
 
 

 _________________________________________  
Clerk of the Board of Trustees  
of the Lowell Joint School District 
 



   
Superintendent’s Comment: 

 
APPROVAL RECOMMENDED. 

VI-B1-1 

LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT 
May 1, 2023 
 

 
 

To: 
 

President Shaw and Members, Board of Trustees  

From: 
 

Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools  

Subject: 
 

Ratification of Amended Agreement, Piggyback Contract  
with Elite Modular Leasing & Sales, Inc. for the Purchase,  
Lease, Relocation, Dismantling, and Removal of Division  
of the State Architect (DSA) Approved Portable Buildings 
on the Maybrook Campus for the Rancho Starbuck  
Modernization project by providing classroom carpeting 
_____________________________________________________________ 

ACTION/ 
(RATIFICATION) 

 

 
 

Background: 
On June 11, 2018, the Lowell Joint School District Board of Trustees approved Resolution 2018-19 
No. 724 ordering a School Bond Election. On November 6, 2018, the voters in the Lowell Joint School 
District passed measure LL.   On June 27, 2022, the Board of Trustees approved a Lease Agreement 
with Elite Modular for the Installation of 11 portable classroom buildings on the Maybrook Campus to 
accommodate the Rancho Starbuck faculty and students during the Rancho Starbuck Modernization 
project.    A part of Measure LL includes the repairs and upgrades to District facilities. This expenditure 
is subject to the purview of the Citizens Bond Oversight Committee. 
 
Current Considerations: 
In order for the District to accommodate students from the Rancho Starbuck Intermediate campus at 
the Maybrook school site during the Measure LL modernization, the District has elected to have Elite 
install carpet for the leased seven (7) additional 24’ x 40’ portable classrooms and four (4) 48’ x 40’ 
portable classrooms. The Savanna School District (SSD) awarded a competitively bid contract (#40-
04/2020-21) for portable buildings to Elite Modular Leasing & Sales, Inc. at its regularly-scheduled 
Board meeting on February 9, 2021. This agreement was subsequently renewed on January 17, 2023 
and is effective through February 8, 2024. 
 
This contract allows for “piggyback” use as specified in Education Code Sections 20118 and 20652. 
These sections give other districts, public agencies, and community colleges the opportunity to obtain 
bid prices without having to bid for their agency.  
 
Financial Implications: 

Financial Impact:     $54,720.00  
 
Funding Source:   Measure LL General Obligation Fund – Fund 21.0 



   
Superintendent’s Comment: 

 
APPROVAL RECOMMENDED. 

VI-B1-1 

Recommendation: 
 
It is recommended that the Piggyback Contract with Elite Modular Leasing & Sales, Inc. for the 
Purchase, Lease, Relocation, Dismantling, and Removal of Division of the State Architect (DSA) 
Approved Portable Buildings for an amount not to exceed $54,720.00 be ratified and that the 
Superintendent or designee be authorized to execute the necessary documents.  
 
 
DB/cw 
 

 
 

 





   
Superintendent’s Comment: 
 
APPROVAL RECOMMENDED. 
 

VI-C1-1 

LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT 
May 1, 2023 
 
 
 
To: 
 

President Shaw and Members, Board of Trustees 
 

 

From: 
 

Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools   

Subject: 
 

Approval of Agreement with King Office Services 
for Moving Services during the Rancho Starbuck 
Intermediate Relocation to Maybrook 

ACTION 
 

 
 
Background: 
 
On June 11, 2018, the Lowell Joint School District Board of Trustees approved Resolution 
2018-19 No. 724 ordering a School Bond Election. On November 6, 2018, the voters in the 
Lowell Joint School District passed measure LL. A part of Measure LL includes the repairs 
and upgrades to District facilities. This expenditure is subject to the purview of the Citizens 
Bond Oversight Committee. 
 
Current Considerations: 
 
Teachers, students, and support staff are preparing for the move from Rancho Starbuck 
Intermediate to Maybrook Elementary in anticipation of the HVAC, Roof Replacement, Fire 
Alarm, ADA, and Related Work project. 
 
A key component of the move is physically relocating teacher and student supplies and 
coordinating the correct room numbers. District staff obtained quotes from known moving 
agencies that are capable and available to move on the District’s timeline. We provided a 
scenario of boxes and file cabinets for the companies to quote and King Office Services was 
the lowest at $8,230.00. Lowell Joint School District will be invoiced at the end of the move. 
 
Since the quotes are based on estimates, it is recommended that an agreement with King 
Office Services for moving services in an amount not to exceed $9000.00 be approved, and 
that the Superintendent or designee be authorized to execute the necessary documents. 
 
Financial Implications: 
 
Financial Impact:     $9000.00 
Funding Source:   Measure LL General Obligation Fund – Fund 21.0 
Recommendation: 



   
Superintendent’s Comment: 
 
APPROVAL RECOMMENDED. 
 

VI-C1-1 

It is recommended that the Board of Trustees approve the agreement with King Office 
Services for Relocation Services, Rancho Starbuck Intermediate School, effective May 1, 
2023 through May 1, 2024, not to exceed $9000.00, (21.0-00000-0-00000-85000-6282-
0115000), Measure LL Bond Fund, and that the Superintendent or designee be authorized to 
execute the necessary documents.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



 

13535 Larwin Circle 
Santa Fe Springs, CA 90670 

t  800.854.3679 
f  562.407.5092 

www.kingofficeusa.com 

The Best Move 

You’ll Ever Make 

Member  
Commercial Relocation Network  

 

 

April 3, 2023 

 

David Bennett 

Lowell Join School District 

11019 Valley Home Ave 

Whittier, CA 90603 

 

Re: Rancho Starbuck 

 

David: 

 

Thank you very much for giving King Office Service the opportunity to serve you on your 

office relocation.  Please be assured of our interest, capability and flexibility to handle this very 

important project. 

 

We want you to be assured of our ability to provide all of the services you have requested. This 

includes our working with the property personnel at both origin and destination facilities.  

 

The following are the specifications, and our proposal for the relocation: 

 

King Office Service to perform: 

 

1. Assist with color coding and numbering plans. 

2.  Create color coded number signs for rooms. 

3.  Coordinate furniture layout drawings for rooms. 

4.  Establish and maintain an automated schedule. 

5.  Conduct preplanning meetings as necessary. 

6.  Establish and maintain preparation goals and activities. 

7.  Conduct Packing and preparation seminars. 

8.  Furnish all personnel, supplies, and equipment for the move. 

9.  Provide acceptable building protection. 

10.  Wrapping and padding of all business machines. 

11.  Transportation to the new facility. 

12.  Placement of furniture according to your placement charts. 

13.  Disassembly and setup of bolted furniture items, as KOS deems necessary for safe 

transport. 

14.  Supply all necessary boxes, carts and equipment per your bid response. 

15.  Full supervision of the move process.   

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

Rancho Starbuck will: 

 

1.  Furnish blue print chart designating the location of all areas. 

2.  Provide individual office placement charts, to be hung by each office, for  furniture placement. 

3.  Tagging with King Office Services color-coded labels of all items to be moved. 

4.  Pre-packing of all loose contents and supply cabinets. 

5.  Servicing of all specialized equipment. 

6.  Disconnecting and reconnecting of the equipment. 

7.  Provide free and clear accesses at origin and destination buildings. 

8. Supply an installation drawing for modular furniture (if you are moving modular furniture). 

 

 

INVESTMENT INFORMATION 

Payment Terms 

Per PO 

 

1 Rancho Starbuck - 1500 Boxes & 100 File Cabinets  $7,780.00 

 3 Bobtail(s) and Driver(s) @ $60.00/Hour/Truck for 10 Hour(s) 

14 Additional Men @ $37.00/Hr./Man for 10 Hour(s) 

2 Foremen @ $40.00/Hr./Man for 10 Hour(s) 

$1,800.00 

$5,180.00 

$800.00 

 

3 Miscellaneous  $0.00 
 Bronze - Carrier’s Released Valuation Liability-$0.60 per pound per 

article 
Default Coverage if additional cargo insurance is not purchased. 

       N/C 

3 Misc. Supplies / Fuel Charge  $450.00 

 Total Cost  $8,230.00 
 

Options: 

 

1 44 Classrooms of Furniture, Admin & Library furniture  $33,800.00 

 3 Bobtail(s) and Driver(s) @ $60.00/Hour/Truck for 32 Hour(s) 

20 Additional Men @ $37.00/Hr./Man for 32 Hour(s) 

2 Foremen @ $40.00/Hr./Man for 32 Hour(s) 

$5,760.00 

$23,680.00 

$2,560.00 

 

 Misc. Supplies / Fuel Charge $1,800.00  

Cost does not include any built-in fixtures, anchored furnishings, etc 

 
Labor charges are calculated from the time of arrival to the time of departure plus 1 total hour of travel time. Service requiring 

3 hours or less is charged at a 4 hour minimum.  

 
Rental Equipment Return Policy: (If Applicable) 

When equipment is delivered you are required to sign for it’s receipt and, when picked-up, again required to sign for the removal. 

You are responsible for any quantities of rental equipment NOT returned.  

  

All rental equipment is provided at the quantities and period of time as noted in the terms and conditions of your proposal. 

Additional equipment and rental time can be purchased and will be charged at current market rates for the new time and quantities 

rented.  

 

At your scheduled pick-up you are agreeing to have all equipment emptied and readied for removal. Equipment not returned at this 

time will be charged at the following rates: Crates-$40.00, Crate Dolly-$60.00, 4-wheeled Dolly- $60.00, Wood Cart - $250.00, 

Metal Cart, $300.00. Any rental item not listed will be charged at an appropriate replacement cost obtained from our office. If 

additional pick-ups are necessary to retrieve remaining rental equipment, additional pick-up charges will be assessed.  

 



 

 

Exceptions to the above price are as follows: 

• All container charges are for the actual materials used. 

• Original move quantity or specifications change. 

• Problems or obstacles that will limit our ability to perform. 

• Organizational or communication problems that may interrupt  

     our move in progress. 

• Inability to use origin and/or destination accesses. (alley way, elevator, etc.) 

 

KING OFFICE SERVICES offers you performance, integrity, reliability and professionalism. Thank you for 

the opportunity to be of service.  Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to call.  I look forward to 

a favorable response. 

 

Sincerely, 

King Office Service 

 

Nick Stentz 

Project Manager 



 

 

Scope of Work 
 

Prepared For: Rancho Starbuck 

 

Prepared By: Nick Stentz 
 

 
 

# Items: 5,030 

Total Volume: 35,380 Cubes 

Truckloads: Box & Misc Move - 14 Bobtail Load(s) 

School Furniture - 45 Bobtail Load(s) 

Move Duration: Box & Misc Move - 10 hours 

School Furniture - 30 hours 

Total Man hours: Box & Misc Move - 190 hours 

School Furniture - 690 hours 

Containers:  

 
 

 

 

  



   
Superintendent’s Comment: 
 
APPROVAL RECOMMENDED. 

VI-D1-1 

LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT 
May 1, 2023 

 
 

To: 
 

President Shaw and Members, Board of Trustees 
 

 

From: 
 

Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools                           
 

Subject:             Approval of Prime Contract Change Order #003, to 
Increase the Guaranteed Maximum Price with Erickson 
Hall Construction Company, Inc. to Add Scope to the 
Meadow Green Elementary School Project  
 

ACTION/ 
(RATIFICATION) 

  
Background: 

On June 11, 2018, the Lowell Joint School District Board of Trustees approved Resolution 2018-19 No. 724 
ordering a School Bond Election. On November 6, 2018, the voters in the Lowell Joint School District passed 
measure LL. A part of Measure LL includes the repairs and upgrades to District facilities. This expenditure is 
subject to the purview of the Citizens Bond Oversight Committee. 

On April 4, 2022, the Board of Trustees approved a Resolution for the Guaranteed Maximum Price (GMP), and 
the Lease-Leaseback Contract with Erickson Hall Construction Company for the HVAC, Roof Replacement, 
Fire Alarm, and Related Work at Meadow Green Elementary School. 
  
Current Considerations: 

On April 4, 2022, the Board of Trustees approved the Guaranteed Maximum Price of $5,732,107 with 
Erickson Hall Construction Company, Inc., HVAC, roofing, and associated electrical project at Meadow 
Green Elementary School. The District added scope to the project for the following: marquee conduit, 
repair of rotted beams, a new main electrical gear to be installed in the summer of 2024, electrical for 
the refurbished walk-in, and the repair/replacement of the main gas line. This change order adds the 
material and labor for the District directed added scope. 

Financial Implications:  

Financial Impact:  $241,269.00  
Funding Source:   Measure LL General Obligation Fund – Fund 21.0 

 
Recommendation: 

It is recommended that the Board of Trustees approve Prime Contract Change Order #003 to increase the 
Guaranteed Maximum Price with Erickson Hall Construction Company, Inc. for the additional scope of work at 
the Meadow Green Elementary School Project, effective May 2, 2023 through June 30, 2023, not to exceed 
$241,269 (21.0-00000-0-00000-85000-6210-008000) Measure LL (21.0 Bond Fund), and that the 
Superintendent or designee be authorized to execute the necessary documents.  

 



Erickson-Hall Construction Co.
500 Corporate Drive
Escondido, California 92029
Phone:  +17607967700 

Project:  4204  -  Meadow Green ES
12025 Grovedale Drive

Whittier, California 90604

Prime Contract Change Order #003: Additional Added Scope of Work
TO: Lowell Joint School District

11537 Grovedale Dr.
Whittier, California 90604

FROM: Erickson-Hall Construction Co
500 Corporate Drive
Escondido, California 92029

PCCO
NUMBER/REVISION:

003 / 2 CONTRACT FOR: 4204:Meadow Green ES Prime Contract
 

DATE CREATED: 1/25/2023 SUBMITTED DATE:  

SCHEDULE IMPACT: TOTAL AMOUNT:   $241,269.00 

DESCRIPTION:
The following pricing is for additional scope of work at Meadow Green Elementary School. The additional scope includes: Repairing the existing glulam
beam repairs at Building E per CCD 011A and IB 01, repairing the existing gas line from the meter at Building E and throughout the site, providing
power to the new walk-in cooler components, replacing the existing main breaker with a new circuit breaker, installing a conduit from Building E to the
new marquee location at the front parking lot per RFI 092, and for procuring a new main switchboard to upsize the load capacity for future phases. Also
included in the cost is the credit for the labor and equipment from Contract Change Order #02.

ATTACHMENTS:
4204 - Contingency #54 - Credit for Labor and Equipment per CCO #02.pdf   4204 - Contingency #50 R1 - Circuit Breaker for Existing Main
Switchboard.pdf   4204 - Contingency #49 R1 - New Main Switchboard.pdf   4204 - Contingency #52 R1 - Main Gas Line Repair.pdf   4204 -
Contingency #53 R1 - Power to Walk-In Cooler in Building E.pdf   4204 - Contingency #48 - Glulam Beam Repairs at Building E per CCD 011A and IB
01.pdf   4204 - Contingency #47 R1 - Future Marquee Conduit per RFI 079.pdf  

Potential Change Orders in this Change Order
PCO # Title Schedule Impact Amount 
047 R1 Future Marquee Conduit per RFI 079 $28,961.00

048 Glulam Beam Repairs at Building E per CCD 011A and IB 01 $15,520.00
049 New Main Switchboard $97,955.00
050 Circuit Breaker for Existing Main Switchboard $16,124.00
052 Main Gas Line Repair $91,892.00
053 Power to Walk-In Cooler in Building E $2,815.00
054 Credit for Labor and Equipment $-11,998.00

  Total: $241,269.00

The original (Contract Sum) $5,732,107.00
Net change by previously authorized Change Orders $166,636.00
The contract sum prior to this Change Order was $5,898,743.00
The contract sum would be changed by this Change Order in the amount of $241,269.00
The new contract sum including this Change Order will be $6,140,012.00
Execution of this Potential Change Order will revise the contract value as indicated and may change the contract duration.
Contractor reserves it's right to request additional time and/or cost once the full extent or cumulative nature of the contract change(s) become known.

Ghataode Bannon Architects  Lowell Joint School District  Erickson-Hall Construction Co
760 W 16th Street Unit B  11537 Grovedale Dr.  500 Corporate Drive
Costa Mesa, California 92627  Whittier, California 90604  Escondido, California 92029
     
     
ProcoreArchitectSignHere ProcoreArchitectSignedDate  ProcoreOwnerSignHere ProcoreOwnerSignedDate  ProcoreGeneralContractorSignHere ProcoreGeneralContractorSignedDate

SIGNATURE DATE  SIGNATURE DATE  SIGNATURE DATE
 
Erickson-Hall Construction Co. page 1 of 1 Printed On: 4/20/2023  12:37 PM  
 

    

 
PCCO #003

Escondido, Calif

ProcoreGenerenerenerenerenerenerenereenerenerenerenerenerenerenerenereneenerenerralContalContalContalContalContalContalContalContalContalContalContalContalContContalCoalContalContalContalContalContalConononononnononnonononnonoononononononoonooooooo ractoractorractoactoractorccccacaractoractotoractorractoacttractorractorractorractorractorractorractorcactoractoractracto SignH

SIGNATURE

Printed O

4/21/23



   
Superintendent’s Comment: 
 
APPROVAL RECOMMENDED. 
 

VII-A1-1 

LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT 
May 1, 2023 
 
 
 
To: 
 

President Shaw and Members, Board of Trustees 
 

 

From: 
 

Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools  

Subject: 
 

Declaration of Need for Fully Qualified Educators to for the 
2023/24 School Year 

ACTION 

 
 
The California Commission on Teacher Credentialing requires public school districts to 
present annually to the governing board at a regularly scheduled public meeting a 
“Declaration of Need for Fully Qualified Educators” in order to employ teachers who need 
an emergency permit. 
 
The Board declaration certifies that there may be an insufficient number of certificated 
persons meeting the District’s employment criteria in specific areas and authorized the 
employment of teachers holding Multiple, Single, English Learners, Education Specialist, 
Child Development Permits, Provisional Internship Permits, Short Term Staff Permits and 
Speech and Language Waivers.   Such permits require that candidates hold a baccalaureate 
degree; pass the Basic Skills Requirement Test; commit to enrollment in appropriate 
coursework to obtain a credential; and submit an application and fee. 
 
It is recommended that the Declaration of Need for Fully Qualified Educators for the 2023/24 
School Year be adopted, and that the Superintendent or designee be authorized to execute the 
necessary documents.  
 
 

 



   
Superintendent’s Comment: 
 
APPROVAL RECOMMENDED. 
 

VII-B1 -1 

LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT 
May 1, 2023 
 
 
 
To: 
 

President Shaw and Members, Board of Trustees  

From: 
 

Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools  

Subject: 
 

Approval of the 2022/2023 Extended School Year  
(ESY) Program 

ACTION 
 
 
 
 

The District is legally required to provide Extended School Year (ESY) services to special 
education students at risk of significant regression and/or delayed recoupment of skills lost 
over an extended break in the educational program. These students are currently enrolled in 
the Special Day Classes at El Portal Elementary School, Macy Elementary School, Olita 
Elementary School, and Rancho-Starbuck Junior High School, as well as the two preschool 
programs at Meadow Green Elementary School.   
 
The four-week extended school year program will begin on June 5, 2023 and end on June 30, 
2023.  Monday, June 19th is a Holiday. Classes will be conducted five days per week, four 
hours per day, Monday through Friday, at Macy Elementary School.  
 
It is recommended that the proposed extended school year program offering for the 2022/2023 
school year be approved, and that the Superintendent or designee be authorized to execute the 
necessary documents. 
 



   
Superintendent’s Comment: 
 
ADOPTION BY MAJORITY ROLL CALL VOTE. 
 

VII-C1-1 

LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT 
May 1, 2023 
 
 
To: 
 

President Shaw and Members, Board of Trustees  

From: 
 

Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools  

Subject: 
 

Resolution 2022/23 No. 894 Implementing 
Education Code 44256(b), Authorizing Stephanie 
Austin to Teach Social Science at Rancho-Starbuck 
Intermediate School for the 2023-2024 School Year 
 

ACTION/ 
(RESOLUTION) 

 

 
 

The State of California allows the holder of a Multiple Subject or Standard Elementary 
Teaching Credential to teach, with his or her consent, any subject in departmentalized classes 
below grade 9, if the teacher has completed twelve semester units, or six upper division or 
graduate semester units of course work at an accredited institution, in the subject to be 
taught, under Education Code 44256(b). 
 
It is recommended that Resolution 2022/23 No. 894 Implementing Education Code 
44256(b), authorizing Stephanie Austin to teach Social Science at Rancho-Starbuck 
Intermediate School for the 2023-2024 school year, be adopted, and that the Superintendent 
or designee be authorized to execute the necessary documents. 
 
 
 
 
Attachment 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 

RESOLUTION 2022/23 NO. 894 
 

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE  
LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT  

OF LOS ANGELES AND ORANGE COUNTIES, CALIFORNIA,  
IMPLEMENTING  

EDUCATION CODE 44256(b)  
 

 WHEREAS, current statues and regulations recognize that there may be situations of a 
temporary nature in which a teacher with the appropriate credential is not available to the school 
district, and 

 WHEREAS, Education Code 44256(b) allows the holder of a Multiple Subject or 
Standard Elementary Teaching Credential to teach, with his or her consent, any subject in 
departmentalized classes below grade 9 if the teacher has completed twelve semester units, or six 
upper division or graduate semester units of course work at an accredited institution, in the 
subject to be taught, and 
 
 WHEREAS, the authorization shall be with the teacher’s consent, and 

 
 
 WHEREAS, the Board of Trustees of the Lowell Joint School District desires to utilize 

Education Code 44256(b) for Stephanie Austin, and  
 

 WHEREAS, the subject to be taught is Social Science at Rancho-Starbuck Junior High 
School,  
 
 

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of Trustees authorizes  
Stephanie Austin to teach Social Science at Rancho-Starbuck Junior High School under 
Education Code 44256(b), effective for the 2023-2024 school year and to terminate when Social 
Science is no longer being taught by Stephanie Austin. 
 
  

 APPROVED AND ADOPTED this 1st day of May, 2023, by the following vote: 
 
AYES:   
 
NOES:    
 
ABSTAIN:   
 
ABSENT:   

 
I, Jim Coombs, Secretary to the Board of Trustees of the Lowell Joint School District of  
Los Angeles and Orange Counties, California, hereby certify that the above and foregoing 
resolution was duly and regularly adopted by the said Board at a regular meeting thereof held on 
the 1st day of May, 2023, and passed by a unanimous vote of those present. 
 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and seal this 1st day of May, 2023. 
 

 
_______________________________________________________ 

Jim Coombs, Secretary to the Board of Trustees 
 



   
Superintendent’s Comment: 
 
APPROVAL RECOMMENDED. 
 

VIII-A1-1 

LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT 
May 1, 2023 
 
 
 
To: 
 

President Shaw and Members, Board of Trustees 
 

 

From: 
 

Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools  

Subject: 
 

Presentation and Approval of Single School Plans 
For Student Achievement 

INFORMATION/ 
ACTION 

 
 

The Single Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) is a plan of action for each school site to 
raise the academic performance of all students. The SPSA for each school site is linked to the 
Board’s Strategic Goals, the Local Control Accountability Plan (LCAP) and the District’s 
Local Education Agency Plan (LEA Plan).   
 
All schools have conducted a comprehensive analysis of data and educational, research-based 
practices to identify focused areas for improvements.  The sites’ SPSAs describe the specific 
goals and strategies school staffs will implement.   
 
Copies of the Single Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) are available for review in the 
Educational Services Department and on the District and schools websites.  
 
It is recommended that the Single Plans for Student Achievement be approved and that the 
Superintendent or designee be authorized to execute the necessary documents.  

 
 
 
 
  



















































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































   
Superintendent’s Comment: 
 
APPROVAL RECOMMENDED. 
 

VIII-B1-1 

LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT 
May 1, 2023 
 
 
 
To: 
 

President Shaw and Members, Board of Trustees 
 

 

From: 
 

Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools  

Subject: 
 

Approval of the 2023 Intersession Offerings ACTION 

 
 
It is proposed that the District continue the 30 days of intersession opportunities for 2023 as 
follows:  
 

∗ The first day of student attendance for the 2023 general summer school 
program is June 5, 2023.  The last day of student attendance is June 30, 2023. 
Monday June 19th is a Holiday. 

∗ The summer school programs for Grades TK – 7th will be held at Jordan. A 
10-day Power Up session by invitation for targeted student groups will also be 
offered beginning July 19, 2023 and ending August 2, 2023. 

 
 
It is recommended that the proposed 2023 summer intersession offerings be approved and 
that the Superintendent or designee be authorized to execute the necessary documents. 

 



  
Superintendent’s Comment: 
 
APPROVAL RECOMMENDED. 
 

X-A1-1 

LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT 
May 1, 2023 
 
 
 
To: 
 

President Shaw and Members, Board of Trustees  

From: 
 

Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools  

Subject: 
 

Approval of KnowBe4 to Provide Cyber Security 
Awareness training and testing for the District 

ACTION 
 

 
 
It has been determined that it is necessary to select a vendor for Cyber Security Awareness 
training and testing district-wide.  KnowBe4 is the industry leader and has been selected as the 
vendor to provide the Cyber Security Awareness training using the enclosed contract.   This 
training platform will be used by all teachers and staff to learn and identify malicious emails 
and web links. The training platform will be paid for out of the General Fund. 
 
It is recommended that KnowBe4 be approved, to provide Cyber Security Awareness training 
for the District and that the Superintendent be authorized to execute the necessary documents.  

 
 
 



  
Superintendent’s Comment: 
 
APPROVAL RECOMMENDED. 
 

X-A2-1 

LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT 
May 1, 2023 
 
 
 
To: 
 

President Shaw and Members, Board of Trustees  

From: 
 

Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools  

Subject: 
 

Approval of NetSync to Provide Wireless Access Points 
and Computer Networking equipment for the District 

ACTION 
 

 
 
It has been determined that it is necessary to select a vendor for network hardware to improve 
internet access district-wide.  NetSync has been selected to provide wireless access points and 
computer networking equipment using the California Multiple Award Schedule (CMAS) 
contract. This hardware will support the use of Student Chromebooks, Staff desktops and 
laptops, and all other wireless devices throughout each school and is 100 percent E-Rate 
eligible and will be paid for out of the General Fund. 
 
It is recommended that NetSync be approved, to provide wireless access points and computer 
networking equipment for the District and that the Superintendent be authorized to execute the 
necessary documents. 

 
 
 



   
Superintendent’s Comment:  
 
APPROVAL RECOMMENDED. 
 

X-A3-1 

LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT 
May 1, 2023 
 
 
 
To: President Shaw and Members, Board of Trustees  

From: 
 

Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools  

Subject: 
 

Approval of Memorandum of Understanding Agreement 
between Alliant International University, Inc. and Lowell 
Joint School District, Effective August 1, 2023 through June 
30, 2026 

ACTION 
 

 
 
Lowell Joint School District operates schools which are suitable for the Alliant University's 
Program.  Alliant University desires to establish the Program at Lowell Joint School District for 
the students of the University enrolled in the Program. Lowell Joint School District desires to 
support the Program to assist in training students of the University. 
  
Alliant International University, Inc., a California Benefit Corporation (the “University”), and 
Lowell Joint School District (the “District”) agree to the following conditions that apply to 
Practicum Students, Student Teachers, and Teacher Interns (collectively, “Interns”) who are or 
will be enrolled in the Teacher Credential Program, the MA/PPS: School Psychology Program or 
School Counseling Program through the California School of Education at Alliant International 
University and will be serving their Practicum or Internship in  Lowell Joint School District. 
 
This MOU will be effective August 1, 2023, unless terminated by either party with sixty (60 days’ 
written notice, upon mutual consent of both parties, or through June 30, 2026, at no cost to the 
district. 
 
It is recommended the Memorandum of Understanding with Alliant International University, Inc., 
effective August 1, 2023 through June 30, 2026 be approved, and that the Superintendent or 
designee be authorized to execute the necessary documents.  



   
Superintendent’s Comment: 
 
APPROVAL RECOMMENDED. 
 

X-A4-1 

LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT 
May 1, 2023 
 
 
 
To: 
 

President Shaw and Members, Board of Trustees 
 

 

From: 
 

Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools  

Subject: 
 

Approval of Memorandum of Understanding 
Agreement between California State University of 
Long Beach and Lowell Joint School District, 
Effective, July 1, 2023 through June 30, 2028 

ACTION 
 

 
 
California State University of Long Beach is requesting Lowell Joint School District to enter 
into an internship agreement, effective July 1, 2023 through June 30, 2028.  This agreement 
shall remain in effect until terminated earlier by either, at no cost to the district, to provide 
educational fieldwork experiences to students enrolled in education courses while serving 
under the supervision of experienced university and fieldwork site professional, during 
which time the intern shall hold an internship credential granted by the California 
Commission on Teaching Credentialing. 
 
It is recommended the Memorandum of Understanding with California State University of 
Long Beach, effective August 1, 2023 through June 30, 2028 be approved, and that the 
Superintendent or designee be authorized to execute the necessary documents.  
 
 
 
 

 



   
Superintendent’s Comment: 
 
APPROVAL RECOMMENDED. 

X-B1-1 
 

LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT 
May 1, 2023 
 
 
To: President Shaw and Members, Board of Trustees  

From: Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools  

Subject: 
 

Purchase Order Report 2022/23 #10 ACTION/ 
(RATIFICATION) 

 
 
 
In accordance with the law, Purchase Order Report 2022/23 #10 is recommended for 
approval.  The report lists all purchase orders issued March 1, 2023 through March 31, 2023. 
 
 
 
 
DB: ds 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



A
C

C
O

U
N

T
N

U
M

B
E

R
P

O
T

O
T

A
L

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
A

M
O

U
N

T
O

B
JE

C
T

 D
E

SC
R

IP
T

IO
N

V
E

N
D

O
R

F
R

O
M

03
/0

1/
20

23
T

O
03

/3
1/

20
23

B
O

A
R

D
 O

F
 T

R
U

ST
E

E
S 

M
E

E
T

IN
G

05
/0

1/
20

23

L
O

W
E

L
L

 J
O

IN
T

 S
D

P
U

R
C

H
A

SE
 O

R
D

E
R

 D
E

T
A

IL
 R

E
P

O
R

T

P
O

N
U

M
B

E
R

01
01

-0
00

0-
0-

52
00

-0
00

0-
81

10
-0

25
-0

00
00

00
0

76
0.

00
C

O
A

L
IT

IO
N

 F
O

R
 A

D
E

Q
U

A
T

E
 S

C
H

O
O

L
76

0.
00

T
ra

ve
l a

nd
 C

on
fe

re
nc

es
S9

9F
00

77

01
01

-0
00

0-
0-

43
00

-0
00

0-
81

10
-0

11
-0

00
00

00
0

2,
59

9.
53

T
H

E
 H

O
M

E
 D

E
P

O
T

 P
R

O
 I

N
ST

IT
U

T
IO

N
2,

59
9.

53
M

at
er

ia
ls

 a
nd

 S
up

pl
ie

s
S9

9F
00

78

01
01

-0
00

0-
0-

55
70

-0
00

0-
81

11
-0

15
-0

00
00

10
5

1,
36

4.
80

P
E

ST
 O

P
T

IO
N

 I
N

C
.

1,
36

4.
80

Pe
st

 C
on

tr
ol

S9
9F

00
79

01
01

-0
00

0-
0-

56
30

-0
00

0-
81

10
-0

04
-0

00
00

00
0

20
0.

00
IC

S 
SE

R
V

IC
E

 C
O

M
P

A
N

Y
20

0.
00

R
ep

ai
rs

 o
r 

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

S9
9F

00
80

01
01

-0
00

0-
0-

43
00

-0
00

0-
81

10
-0

15
-0

00
00

00
0

58
9.

48
T

H
E

 H
O

M
E

 D
E

P
O

T
 P

R
O

 I
N

ST
IT

U
T

IO
N

58
9.

48
M

at
er

ia
ls

 a
nd

 S
up

pl
ie

s
S9

9F
00

81

01
01

-0
00

0-
0-

65
00

-0
00

0-
85

00
-0

25
-0

00
00

00
0

5,
39

9.
66

L
A

G
U

N
A

 C
L

A
Y

 C
O

M
P

A
N

Y
5,

39
9.

66
E

qu
ip

m
en

t R
ep

la
ce

m
en

t
S9

9F
00

82

01
01

-0
00

0-
0-

56
30

-0
00

0-
81

10
-0

01
-0

00
00

00
0

58
5.

00
E

A
ST

 W
H

IT
T

IE
R

 G
L

A
SS

 &
 M

IR
R

O
R

58
5.

00
R

ep
ai

rs
 o

r 
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
S9

9F
00

83

01
01

-0
00

0-
0-

56
30

-0
00

0-
81

10
-0

04
-0

00
00

00
0

16
3.

50
IC

S 
SE

R
V

IC
E

 C
O

M
P

A
N

Y
16

3.
50

R
ep

ai
rs

 o
r 

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

S9
9F

00
84

01
01

-0
00

0-
0-

56
30

-0
00

0-
81

10
-0

15
-0

00
00

00
0

10
,6

27
.0

0
SU

P
R

E
M

E
 A

SP
H

A
L

T
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S 

IN
C

.
10

,6
27

.0
0

R
ep

ai
rs

 o
r 

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

S9
9F

00
85

01
01

-0
00

0-
0-

43
00

-0
00

0-
81

10
-0

25
-0

00
00

00
0

13
7.

64
R

A
N

C
H

E
R

S 
IR

R
IG

A
T

IO
N

 S
U

P
P

L
Y

13
7.

64
M

at
er

ia
ls

 a
nd

 S
up

pl
ie

s
S9

9F
00

86

01
01

-0
00

0-
0-

58
10

-1
11

0-
10

00
-0

12
-0

00
00

00
0

14
,8

97
.6

6
R

E
G

IS
T

R
A

R
-R

E
C

O
R

D
E

R
/C

O
U

N
T

Y
 C

L
E

R
14

,8
97

.6
6

L
ic

en
se

s/
T

ec
hn

ol
og

y
S9

9F
00

87

01
01

-0
00

0-
0-

56
30

-0
00

0-
81

10
-0

06
-0

00
00

00
0

57
1.

27
IC

S 
SE

R
V

IC
E

 C
O

M
P

A
N

Y
57

1.
27

R
ep

ai
rs

 o
r 

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

S9
9F

00
88

01
01

-0
00

0-
0-

56
30

-0
00

0-
81

10
-0

01
-0

00
00

00
0

19
6.

20
IC

S 
SE

R
V

IC
E

 C
O

M
P

A
N

Y
19

6.
20

R
ep

ai
rs

 o
r 

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

S9
9F

00
89

01
01

-0
00

0-
0-

52
00

-0
00

0-
71

00
-0

12
-0

00
00

00
0

31
.7

2
A

M
E

R
IC

A
N

 E
X

P
R

E
SS

31
.7

2
T

ra
ve

l a
nd

 C
on

fe
re

nc
es

S9
9M

02
52

01
01

-0
00

0-
0-

52
00

-0
00

0-
72

00
-0

12
-0

00
00

00
0

49
.5

5
A

M
E

R
IC

A
N

 E
X

P
R

E
SS

49
.5

5
T

ra
ve

l a
nd

 C
on

fe
re

nc
es

S9
9M

02
59

01
01

-0
00

0-
0-

52
00

-0
00

0-
72

00
-0

12
-0

00
00

00
0

79
.0

0
A

M
E

R
IC

A
N

 E
X

P
R

E
SS

79
.0

0
T

ra
ve

l a
nd

 C
on

fe
re

nc
es

S9
9M

02
60

01
01

-0
00

0-
0-

52
00

-0
00

0-
71

10
-0

12
-0

00
00

00
0

74
.1

6
A

M
E

R
IC

A
N

 E
X

P
R

E
SS

74
.1

6
T

ra
ve

l a
nd

 C
on

fe
re

nc
es

S9
9M

02
64

01
01

-0
00

0-
0-

43
00

-0
00

0-
71

00
-0

12
-0

00
00

00
0

33
2.

33
A

M
E

R
IC

A
N

 E
X

P
R

E
SS

33
2.

33
M

at
er

ia
ls

 a
nd

 S
up

pl
ie

s
S9

9M
02

65

01
01

-0
00

0-
0-

52
00

-0
00

0-
81

10
-0

25
-0

00
00

00
0

1,
35

0.
00

A
M

E
R

IC
A

N
 E

X
P

R
E

SS
1,

35
0.

00
T

ra
ve

l a
nd

 C
on

fe
re

nc
es

S9
9M

02
74

01
01

-0
00

0-
0-

64
00

-0
00

0-
85

00
-0

25
-0

00
00

00
0

19
,0

18
.1

3
IN

L
A

N
D

 E
M

P
IR

E
 T

R
A

IL
E

R
S

19
,0

18
.1

3
E

qu
ip

m
en

t
S9

9M
02

76

01
01

-0
00

0-
0-

43
00

-0
00

0-
71

00
-0

12
-0

00
00

00
0

57
.2

4
A

M
E

R
IC

A
N

 E
X

P
R

E
SS

57
.2

4
M

at
er

ia
ls

 a
nd

 S
up

pl
ie

s
S9

9M
02

87

01
01

-0
00

0-
0-

54
50

-0
00

0-
72

00
-0

12
-0

00
00

00
0

71
,9

14
.2

4
SE

L
F

 S
C

H
O

O
L

S 
E

X
C

E
SS

 L
IA

B
IL

IT
Y

71
,9

14
.2

4
O

th
er

 I
ns

ur
an

ce
S9

9R
03

52

01
01

-0
00

0-
0-

43
00

-0
00

0-
71

00
-1

12
-0

00
00

00
0

3,
13

2.
39

B
U

E
N

A
 P

A
R

K
 P

L
A

Q
U

E
 &

 T
R

O
P

H
Y

3,
13

2.
39

M
at

er
ia

ls
 a

nd
 S

up
pl

ie
s

S9
9R

03
54

D
SO

T
O

99
<

V
er

. 0
20

70
3>

PO
01

0_
FQ

A
U

se
r 

ID
:

Pa
ge

 N
o.

:
1

C
ur

re
nt

 D
at

e:
04

/1
9/

20
23

R
ep

or
t I

D
:

10
:0

0:
59

C
ur

re
nt

 T
im

e:



A
C

C
O

U
N

T
N

U
M

B
E

R
P

O
T

O
T

A
L

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
A

M
O

U
N

T
O

B
JE

C
T

 D
E

SC
R

IP
T

IO
N

V
E

N
D

O
R

F
R

O
M

03
/0

1/
20

23
T

O
03

/3
1/

20
23

B
O

A
R

D
 O

F
 T

R
U

ST
E

E
S 

M
E

E
T

IN
G

05
/0

1/
20

23

L
O

W
E

L
L

 J
O

IN
T

 S
D

P
U

R
C

H
A

SE
 O

R
D

E
R

 D
E

T
A

IL
 R

E
P

O
R

T

P
O

N
U

M
B

E
R

01
01

-0
00

0-
0-

43
00

-0
00

0-
71

00
-1

12
-0

00
00

00
0

12
9.

90
A

C
T

IO
N

 T
R

O
P

H
Y

12
9.

90
M

at
er

ia
ls

 a
nd

 S
up

pl
ie

s
S9

9R
03

56

01
01

-0
00

0-
0-

43
00

-0
00

1-
10

12
-0

06
-0

00
00

20
5

16
0.

00
C

A
 D

E
P

A
R

T
M

E
N

T
 O

F
 J

U
ST

IC
E

16
0.

00
M

at
er

ia
ls

 a
nd

 S
up

pl
ie

s
S9

9R
03

69

01
01

-0
00

0-
0-

52
00

-0
00

0-
71

10
-0

12
-0

00
00

00
0

45
0.

00
R

A
N

C
H

O
 L

A
 H

A
B

R
A

 R
E

P
U

B
L

IC
A

N
 W

O
M

60
.0

0
T

ra
ve

l a
nd

 C
on

fe
re

nc
es

S9
9R

03
71

01
01

-0
00

0-
0-

52
00

-0
00

0-
71

00
-1

12
-0

00
00

00
0

30
.0

0
T

ra
ve

l a
nd

 C
on

fe
re

nc
es

01
01

-0
05

1-
0-

52
00

-0
00

0-
27

00
-0

01
-0

00
00

10
8

12
0.

00
T

ra
ve

l a
nd

 C
on

fe
re

nc
es

01
01

-0
05

6-
0-

52
00

-0
00

0-
27

00
-0

06
-0

00
00

10
8

60
.0

0
T

ra
ve

l a
nd

 C
on

fe
re

nc
es

01
01

-0
05

8-
0-

52
00

-0
00

0-
27

00
-0

08
-0

00
00

10
8

60
.0

0
T

ra
ve

l a
nd

 C
on

fe
re

nc
es

01
01

-0
05

9-
0-

52
00

-0
00

0-
27

00
-0

09
-0

00
00

10
8

60
.0

0
T

ra
ve

l a
nd

 C
on

fe
re

nc
es

01
01

-0
51

1-
0-

52
00

-0
00

0-
27

00
-0

11
-0

00
00

10
8

60
.0

0
T

ra
ve

l a
nd

 C
on

fe
re

nc
es

01
01

-0
00

0-
0-

56
30

-0
00

0-
81

10
-0

25
-0

00
00

00
0

45
2.

00
E

A
ST

 W
H

IT
T

IE
R

 G
L

A
SS

 &
 M

IR
R

O
R

45
2.

00
R

ep
ai

rs
 o

r 
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
S9

9R
03

75

01
01

-0
00

0-
0-

56
30

-0
00

0-
81

10
-0

04
-0

00
00

00
0

1,
37

5.
54

H
O

T
SY

 O
F

 S
O

U
T

H
E

R
N

 C
A

L
IF

O
R

N
IA

1,
37

5.
54

R
ep

ai
rs

 o
r 

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

S9
9R

03
77

01
01

-0
00

0-
0-

56
30

-0
00

0-
81

10
-0

25
-0

00
00

00
0

2,
63

9.
39

F
.M

. T
H

O
M

A
S 

A
IR

 C
O

N
D

IT
IO

N
IN

G
2,

63
9.

39
R

ep
ai

rs
 o

r 
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
S9

9R
03

80

01
01

-0
00

0-
0-

43
00

-0
00

0-
71

00
-1

12
-0

00
00

00
0

16
0.

00
K

A
T

IE
 M

Y
 L

A
D

Y
 B

O
U

T
IQ

U
E

16
0.

00
M

at
er

ia
ls

 a
nd

 S
up

pl
ie

s
S9

9R
03

93

01
01

-0
00

0-
0-

52
00

-0
00

0-
71

00
-1

12
-0

00
00

00
0

10
5.

00
L

A
 H

A
B

R
A

 C
O

U
N

C
IL

 P
T

A
10

5.
00

T
ra

ve
l a

nd
 C

on
fe

re
nc

es
S9

9R
03

95

01
01

-0
00

0-
0-

43
00

-0
00

0-
71

00
-1

12
-0

00
00

00
0

35
.0

0
L

A
 H

A
B

R
A

 C
O

U
N

C
IL

 P
T

A
35

.0
0

M
at

er
ia

ls
 a

nd
 S

up
pl

ie
s

S9
9R

03
97

01
01

-0
00

0-
0-

56
30

-0
00

0-
81

10
-0

25
-0

00
00

00
0

41
6.

04
A

M
E

R
IC

A
N

 E
X

P
R

E
SS

41
6.

04
R

ep
ai

rs
 o

r 
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
S9

9R
03

98

01
01

-0
00

0-
0-

43
00

-0
00

0-
81

10
-0

25
-0

00
00

00
0

29
8.

50
A

M
E

R
IC

A
N

 T
IM

E
29

8.
50

M
at

er
ia

ls
 a

nd
 S

up
pl

ie
s

S9
9R

03
99

01
01

-0
00

0-
0-

58
11

-5
00

1-
36

00
-0

12
-7

24
00

00
0

11
,0

85
.0

0
W

H
IT

T
IE

R
 C

H
R

IS
T

IA
N

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
11

,0
85

.0
0

T
ra

ns
po

rt
at

io
n/

Sp
ec

 E
d

S9
9R

04
00

01
01

-0
00

0-
0-

58
20

-0
00

0-
71

10
-0

12
-0

00
00

00
0

7,
57

9.
55

C
O

U
N

T
Y

 O
F

 O
R

A
N

G
E

7,
57

9.
55

L
eg

al
, A

ud
it,

 &
 E

le
ct

io
n 

C
os

ts
S9

9R
04

03

01
01

-0
00

0-
0-

56
10

-0
00

0-
81

10
-0

25
-0

00
00

00
0

39
0.

00
H

A
U

L
A

W
A

Y
 S

T
O

R
A

G
E

 C
O

N
T

A
IN

E
R

S
39

0.
00

R
en

ta
ls

 &
 L

ea
se

s
S9

9R
04

09

01
01

-0
00

0-
0-

52
00

-0
00

0-
71

00
-1

12
-0

00
00

00
0

30
0.

00
L

A
 H

A
B

R
A

 M
A

Y
O

R
'S

 P
R

A
Y

E
R

 B
R

E
A

K
F

30
0.

00
T

ra
ve

l a
nd

 C
on

fe
re

nc
es

S9
9R

04
14

01
01

-0
00

0-
0-

43
00

-0
00

0-
81

10
-0

12
-0

00
00

00
0

50
0.

00
SO

U
T

H
W

E
ST

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 S
U

P
P

L
Y

50
0.

00
M

at
er

ia
ls

 a
nd

 S
up

pl
ie

s
S9

9X
00

32

01
01

-0
00

0-
0-

43
00

-0
00

0-
81

10
-0

15
-0

00
00

00
0

50
0.

00
T

H
E

 H
O

M
E

 D
E

P
O

T
 P

R
O

 I
N

ST
IT

U
T

IO
N

50
0.

00
M

at
er

ia
ls

 a
nd

 S
up

pl
ie

s
S9

9Z
00

46

01
01

-0
00

0-
0-

56
10

-0
00

0-
81

10
-0

25
-0

00
00

00
0

1,
00

0.
00

U
-H

A
U

L
1,

00
0.

00
R

en
ta

ls
 &

 L
ea

se
s

S9
9Z

00
47

D
SO

T
O

99
<

V
er

. 0
20

70
3>

PO
01

0_
FQ

A
U

se
r 

ID
:

Pa
ge

 N
o.

:
2

C
ur

re
nt

 D
at

e:
04

/1
9/

20
23

R
ep

or
t I

D
:

10
:0

0:
59

C
ur

re
nt

 T
im

e:



A
C

C
O

U
N

T
N

U
M

B
E

R
P

O
T

O
T

A
L

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
A

M
O

U
N

T
O

B
JE

C
T

 D
E

SC
R

IP
T

IO
N

V
E

N
D

O
R

F
R

O
M

03
/0

1/
20

23
T

O
03

/3
1/

20
23

B
O

A
R

D
 O

F
 T

R
U

ST
E

E
S 

M
E

E
T

IN
G

05
/0

1/
20

23

L
O

W
E

L
L

 J
O

IN
T

 S
D

P
U

R
C

H
A

SE
 O

R
D

E
R

 D
E

T
A

IL
 R

E
P

O
R

T

P
O

N
U

M
B

E
R

16
1,

70
6.

42
F

un
d 

01
 T

ot
al

:

16
1,

70
6.

42
T

ot
al

 A
m

ou
nt

 o
f 

P
ur

ch
as

e 
O

rd
er

s:



   
Superintendent’s Comment: 
 
APPROVAL RECOMMENDED. 

X-B2-1 
 

LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT 
May 1, 2023 
 
 
To: President Shaw and Members, Board of Trustees  

From: Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools 
 

Subject: 
 

Consolidated Check Register Listing Report 
2022/23 #10 

ACTION/ 
(RATIFICATION) 

 
 
The Consolidated Check Register Listing Report 2022/23 #10 is recommended for approval.  
The consolidated check register lists all warrants issued March 1, 2023 through March 31, 
2023. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
DB/ds 
  
 
 
 
 
 

 



R
ef

er
en

ce
Su

bs
P

ay
ee

 I
D

P
ay

ee
 N

am
e

C
he

ck
C

he
ck

 D
at

e
C

an
ce

l D
at

e
St

at
us

C
he

ck
 A

m
ou

nt

fr
om

 3
/1

/2
02

2 
to

 3
/3

1/
20

23

L
O

W
E

L
L

 J
O

IN
T

 S
D

C
on

so
lid

at
ed

 C
he

ck
 R

eg
is

te
r

T
yp

e
10

84
4

O
H

G
R

E
E

N
FI

E
L

D
 L

E
A

R
N

IN
G

 I
N

C
.

V
99

00
08

2
00

00
10

64
99

 0
3/

01
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
7,

28
0.

00
40

90
72

03
0

O
H

M
C

I 
A

 V
E

R
IZ

O
N

 C
O

M
PA

N
Y

U
99

00
00

3
00

00
10

65
99

 0
3/

01
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
12

.3
8

98
99

71
12

08
O

H
V

E
R

IZ
O

N
 W

IR
E

L
E

SS
-L

A
U

99
00

00
9

00
00

10
66

99
 0

3/
01

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

60
7.

79
11

94
12

98
6.

01
O

H
W

A
L

T
E

R
S 

W
H

O
L

E
SA

L
E

 E
L

E
C

T
R

IC
F9

90
00

69
00

00
10

67
99

 0
3/

01
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
5,

98
0.

66
20

%
 D

E
PO

SI
T

-
O

H
H

O
W

A
R

D
 T

E
C

H
N

O
L

O
G

Y
 S

O
L

U
T

IO
N

V
99

00
08

5
00

00
10

68
99

 0
3/

01
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
3,

85
7.

65
C

-7
91

4
O

H
E

M
S 

L
IN

Q
 I

N
C

N
99

00
00

5
00

00
10

69
99

 0
3/

02
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
1,

17
5.

00
11

88
49

,8
86

2,
92

47
O

H
FO

R
M

 P
L

A
ST

IC
S 

C
O

M
PA

N
Y

N
99

00
00

6
00

00
10

70
99

 0
3/

02
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
3,

18
9.

21
JA

N
20

22
O

H
G

O
L

D
 S

T
A

R
 F

O
O

D
S

N
99

00
00

7
00

00
10

71
99

 0
3/

02
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
32

,6
02

.7
3

M
IL

E
A

G
E

2/
22

-2
/2

5
O

H
D

IA
N

A
 G

O
N

Z
A

L
E

Z
V

99
03

26
4

00
00

10
72

99
 0

3/
03

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

30
.4

2
02

7
O

H
L

E
E

S,
 D

E
B

R
A

I9
90

00
07

00
00

10
73

99
 0

3/
03

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

1,
40

0.
00

C
O

N
T

IN
U

E
O

H
V

oi
d 

- 
C

on
tin

ue
d 

St
ub

V
O

ID
.C

O
N

T
I

00
00

10
74

99
 0

3/
04

/2
02

2
V

M
V

D
0.

00
C

O
N

T
IN

U
E

O
H

V
oi

d 
- 

C
on

tin
ue

d 
St

ub
V

O
ID

.C
O

N
T

I
00

00
10

75
99

 0
3/

04
/2

02
2

V
M

V
D

0.
00

C
O

N
T

IN
U

E
O

H
V

oi
d 

- 
C

on
tin

ue
d 

St
ub

V
O

ID
.C

O
N

T
I

00
00

10
76

99
 0

3/
04

/2
02

2
V

M
V

D
0.

00
C

O
N

T
IN

U
E

O
H

V
oi

d 
- 

C
on

tin
ue

d 
St

ub
V

O
ID

.C
O

N
T

I
00

00
10

77
99

 0
3/

04
/2

02
2

V
M

V
D

0.
00

C
O

N
T

IN
U

E
O

H
V

oi
d 

- 
C

on
tin

ue
d 

St
ub

V
O

ID
.C

O
N

T
I

00
00

10
78

99
 0

3/
04

/2
02

2
V

M
V

D
0.

00
C

O
N

T
IN

U
E

O
H

V
oi

d 
- 

C
on

tin
ue

d 
St

ub
V

O
ID

.C
O

N
T

I
00

00
10

79
99

 0
3/

04
/2

02
2

V
M

V
D

0.
00

SP
-5

92
5

O
H

C
A

L
IF

O
R

N
IA

 D
E

PA
R

T
M

E
N

T
 O

F 
T

A
X

 A
V

99
99

99
9

00
00

10
80

99
 0

3/
04

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

1,
80

8.
87

13
33

5
O

H
A

D
M

IN
IS

T
R

A
T

IV
E

 S
E

R
V

. C
O

-O
P

V
99

00
00

8
00

00
10

81
99

 0
3/

07
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
9,

98
4.

22
24

30
28

41
O

H
A

R
A

M
A

R
K

V
99

00
01

6
00

00
10

82
99

 0
3/

07
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
73

.8
2

SU
PP

L
IE

S-
FL

E
X

O
H

B
A

R
B

A
R

A
 A

G
U

IL
A

R
E

99
00

02
4

00
00

10
83

99
 0

3/
07

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

71
.1

4
81

17
51

4
O

H
B

L
IC

K
 A

R
T

 M
A

T
E

R
IA

L
S

V
99

00
02

5
00

00
10

84
99

 0
3/

07
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
66

4.
83

10
51

24
O

H
B

U
L

K
B

O
O

K
 S

T
O

R
E

V
99

00
02

9
00

00
10

85
99

 0
3/

07
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
63

5.
97

01
02

02
01

22
O

H
C

IT
Y

 O
F 

L
A

 H
A

B
R

A
 W

A
T

E
R

 D
E

PA
R

T
M

U
99

00
00

1
00

00
10

86
99

 0
3/

07
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
1,

73
6.

21
O

5S
O

W
E

B
B

B
61

22
O

H
C

O
N

ST
A

N
T

 C
O

N
T

A
C

T
 I

N
C

.
V

99
03

33
5

00
00

10
87

99
 0

3/
07

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

37
8.

00
M

IL
E

A
G

E
-F

E
B

O
H

C
R

IS
T

IA
N

 B
O

G
D

A
N

E
99

03
24

4
00

00
10

88
99

 0
3/

07
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
53

.2
5

B
E

00
48

35
71

8
O

H
D

E
L

T
A

 D
E

N
T

A
L

 O
F 

C
A

L
IF

O
R

N
IA

V
99

00
05

6
00

00
10

89
99

 0
3/

07
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
1,

78
0.

89
30

56
5

O
H

G
A

R
D

E
N

A
 V

A
L

L
E

Y
 P

R
IN

T
IN

G
V

99
03

27
2

00
00

10
90

99
 0

3/
07

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

32
7.

00
66

63
3

O
H

IM
PE

R
IA

L
 B

A
N

D
 I

N
ST

R
U

M
E

N
T

S
V

99
00

08
8

00
00

10
91

99
 0

3/
07

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

3,
83

2.
50

66
75

2
O

H
IM

PE
R

IA
L

 B
A

N
D

 I
N

ST
R

U
M

E
N

T
S

V
99

00
08

8
00

00
10

92
99

 0
3/

07
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
14

3.
34

14
5-

02
22

O
H

IN
T

E
R

Q
U

E
ST

 D
E

T
E

C
T

IO
N

V
99

00
09

2
00

00
10

93
99

 0
3/

07
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
21

5.
00

86
98

27
O

H
iP

R
IN

T
 T

E
C

H
N

O
L

O
G

IE
S

V
99

03
30

3
00

00
10

94
99

 0
3/

07
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
11

5.
84

86
73

17
O

H
iP

R
IN

T
 T

E
C

H
N

O
L

O
G

IE
S

V
99

03
30

3
00

00
10

95
99

 0
3/

07
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
17

5.
33

36
40

85
59

2
O

H
J.

W
.P

E
PP

E
R

 &
 S

O
N

 I
N

C
.

V
99

00
09

4
00

00
10

96
99

 0
3/

07
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
15

9.
32

O
C

D
E

-H
R

 2
/2

7/
22

O
H

JI
M

 C
O

O
M

B
S

E
99

00
08

4
00

00
10

97
99

 0
3/

07
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
11

0.
28

04
/1

9/
20

23

10
:1

1:
41

B
K

30
05

: C
on

so
lid

at
ed

 C
he

ck
 R

eg
is

te
r

C
ur

re
nt

 D
at

e:

C
ur

re
nt

 T
im

e:

D
SO

T
O

99
 -

 D
en

is
e 

So
to

U
se

r:

R
ep

or
t:

P
ag

e

1



R
ef

er
en

ce
Su

bs
P

ay
ee

 I
D

P
ay

ee
 N

am
e

C
he

ck
C

he
ck

 D
at

e
C

an
ce

l D
at

e
St

at
us

C
he

ck
 A

m
ou

nt

fr
om

 3
/1

/2
02

2 
to

 3
/3

1/
20

23

L
O

W
E

L
L

 J
O

IN
T

 S
D

C
on

so
lid

at
ed

 C
he

ck
 R

eg
is

te
r

T
yp

e
M

IL
E

A
G

E
-F

E
B

O
H

JO
H

N
 Z

A
PP

U
L

L
A

E
99

00
08

7
00

00
10

98
99

 0
3/

07
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
53

.3
2

63
76

00
02

17
22

O
H

L
A

K
E

SH
O

R
E

 L
E

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
T

E
R

IA
L

S
V

99
00

10
3

00
00

10
99

99
 0

3/
07

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

14
1.

50
13

89
98

O
H

L
as

er
 P

lu
s 

Im
ag

in
g

V
99

03
21

8
00

00
11

00
99

 0
3/

07
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
56

7.
75

48
16

07
7

O
H

L
E

A
R

N
IN

G
 A

-Z
V

99
00

10
5

00
00

11
01

99
 0

3/
07

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

61
5.

60
R

S-
FE

B
 2

02
2

O
H

L
O

PE
Z

, A
L

E
JA

N
D

R
O

V
99

03
27

9
00

00
11

02
99

 0
3/

07
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
35

7.
14

45
34

01
1

O
H

L
R

P 
PU

B
L

IC
A

T
IO

N
S

V
99

00
11

4
00

00
11

03
99

 0
3/

07
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
84

3.
50

R
S-

FE
B

20
22

O
H

M
IJ

A
R

E
S,

 E
D

W
A

R
D

I9
90

00
10

00
00

11
04

99
 0

3/
07

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

85
7.

14
11

15
8

O
H

M
O

B
IL

E
 D

E
FE

N
D

E
R

S 
L

L
C

V
99

03
33

9
00

00
11

05
99

 0
3/

07
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
1,

19
2.

35
16

31
78

60
O

H
N

C
S 

PE
A

R
SO

N
 I

N
C

.
V

99
00

12
9

00
00

11
06

99
 0

3/
07

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

38
0.

00
17

64
74

60
O

H
N

C
S 

PE
A

R
SO

N
 I

N
C

.
V

99
00

12
9

00
00

11
07

99
 0

3/
07

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

67
1.

42
17

51
97

84
O

H
N

C
S 

PE
A

R
SO

N
 I

N
C

.
V

99
00

12
9

00
00

11
08

99
 0

3/
07

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

48
6.

99
94

R
I3

11
6

O
H

O
C

D
E

V
99

00
13

4
00

00
11

09
99

 0
3/

07
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
58

1.
85

60
12

8
O

H
O

R
A

N
G

E
 C

O
U

N
T

Y
 S

A
N

IT
A

T
IO

N
 D

E
PA

R
V

99
00

13
6

00
00

11
10

99
 0

3/
07

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

95
5.

88
PI

K
T

O
C

H
A

R
T

 S
U

B
O

H
SH

E
R

Y
L

 M
C

D
O

N
A

L
D

E
99

00
18

9
00

00
11

11
99

 0
3/

07
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
19

9.
95

51
35

57
76

65
O

H
SO

N
O

V
A

 U
SA

 I
N

C
.

S9
99

00
05

00
00

11
12

99
 0

3/
07

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

5,
51

6.
11

08
20

01
21

22
O

H
SO

U
T

H
E

R
N

 C
A

L
IF

O
R

N
IA

 E
D

IS
O

N
U

99
00

00
4

00
00

11
13

99
 0

3/
07

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

4,
21

4.
52

01
24

02
23

22
O

H
SO

U
T

H
E

R
N

 C
A

L
IF

O
R

N
IA

 G
A

S 
C

O
U

99
00

00
5

00
00

11
14

99
 0

3/
07

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

58
3.

60
18

10
03

12
90

91
O

H
SU

B
U

R
B

A
N

 W
A

T
E

R
 S

Y
ST

E
M

S
U

99
00

00
6

00
00

11
15

99
 0

3/
07

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

6,
95

6.
45

01
21

02
20

22
O

H
T

-M
O

B
IL

E
U

99
00

00
8

00
00

11
16

99
 0

3/
07

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

11
9.

40
R

99
R

03
01

-0
22

82
2

O
H

T
R

IN
ID

A
D

, G
IN

A
I9

90
00

11
00

00
11

17
99

 0
3/

07
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
3,

00
7.

97
55

61
50

O
H

V
E

X
 R

O
B

O
T

IC
S

V
99

00
20

3
00

00
11

18
99

 0
3/

07
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
90

.3
3

13
33

6
O

H
A

D
M

IN
IS

T
R

A
T

IV
E

 S
E

R
V

. C
O

-O
P

V
99

00
00

8
00

00
11

19
99

 0
3/

07
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
5,

00
0.

00
20

43
88

3
O

H
H

A
U

L
A

W
A

Y
 S

T
O

R
A

G
E

 C
O

N
T

A
IN

E
R

S
B

99
03

22
9

00
00

11
20

99
 0

3/
07

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

53
9.

96
43

46
4

O
H

F.
M

. T
H

O
M

A
S 

A
IR

 C
O

N
D

IT
IO

N
IN

G
F9

90
00

31
00

00
11

21
99

 0
3/

08
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
2,

96
8.

15
R

E
IM

B
-0

12
62

2
O

H
H

E
A

T
H

E
R

 P
FA

FF
E

99
00

07
3

00
00

11
22

99
 0

3/
08

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

56
.3

9
20

81
29

48
81

53
O

H
N

O
 E

X
C

U
SE

S 
U

N
IV

E
R

SI
T

Y
V

99
00

13
3

00
00

11
23

99
 0

3/
08

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

1,
57

4.
58

07
42

/0
74

3
O

H
PA

U
L

 L
U

N
A

 / 
L

U
N

A
 I

N
K

I9
90

00
16

00
00

11
24

99
 0

3/
08

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

6,
00

0.
00

S2
1-

02
16

18
0

O
H

SC
H

O
O

L
 D

A
T

E
B

O
O

K
S

V
99

00
16

9
00

00
11

25
99

 0
3/

08
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
38

0.
17

W
12

00
18

-I
N

O
H

SC
H

O
O

L
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S 

O
F 

C
A

L
IF

O
R

N
IA

V
99

00
17

2
00

00
11

26
99

 0
3/

08
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
60

0.
00

20
81

29
48

81
53

O
H

SC
H

O
O

L
 S

PE
C

IA
L

T
Y

V
99

03
29

9
00

00
11

27
99

 0
3/

08
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
80

.0
8

R
99

R
00

18
-1

/3
1/

22
O

H
SO

U
T

H
W

E
ST

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 S
U

PP
L

Y
V

99
00

17
9

00
00

11
28

99
 0

3/
08

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

54
7.

44
10

62
36

O
H

SP
H

E
R

O
V

99
03

27
0

00
00

11
29

99
 0

3/
08

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

14
,8

24
.3

2
IN

V
00

62
37

7
O

H
T

H
IN

K
IN

G
 M

A
PS

V
99

00
19

5
00

00
11

30
99

 0
3/

08
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
65

0.
00

R
99

R
03

01
O

H
T

R
IN

ID
A

D
, G

IN
A

I9
90

00
11

00
00

11
31

99
 0

3/
08

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

3,
44

9.
25

04
/1

9/
20

23

10
:1

1:
41

B
K

30
05

: C
on

so
lid

at
ed

 C
he

ck
 R

eg
is

te
r

C
ur

re
nt

 D
at

e:

C
ur

re
nt

 T
im

e:

D
SO

T
O

99
 -

 D
en

is
e 

So
to

U
se

r:

R
ep

or
t:

P
ag

e

2



R
ef

er
en

ce
Su

bs
P

ay
ee

 I
D

P
ay

ee
 N

am
e

C
he

ck
C

he
ck

 D
at

e
C

an
ce

l D
at

e
St

at
us

C
he

ck
 A

m
ou

nt

fr
om

 3
/1

/2
02

2 
to

 3
/3

1/
20

23

L
O

W
E

L
L

 J
O

IN
T

 S
D

C
on

so
lid

at
ed

 C
he

ck
 R

eg
is

te
r

T
yp

e
IN

07
85

60
9

O
H

W
IL

L
IA

M
 V

.M
A

C
G

IL
L

 &
 C

O
.

V
99

00
20

9
00

00
11

32
99

 0
3/

08
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
1,

81
4.

07
W

PS
-4

25
91

1
O

H
W

PS
V

99
00

21
2

00
00

11
33

99
 0

3/
08

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

84
8.

97
JA

N
20

22
L

IB
R

O
H

Y
U

M
I 

Y
A

M
A

M
O

T
O

E
99

00
21

8
00

00
11

34
99

 0
3/

08
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
39

.2
2

22
02

65
O

H
A

-T
E

C
H

 C
O

N
SU

L
T

IN
G

 I
N

C
V

99
03

25
9

00
00

11
35

99
 0

3/
08

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

1,
05

2.
00

26
81

9
O

H
A

PP
L

IE
D

 B
E

ST
 P

R
A

C
T

IC
E

S
B

99
90

00
4

00
00

11
36

99
 0

3/
08

/2
02

2
M

W
R

V
2,

49
8.

00
PA

Y
 A

PP
 #

10
O

H
E

R
IC

K
SO

N
-H

A
L

L
 C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

T
IO

N
B

99
90

01
0

00
00

11
37

99
 0

3/
08

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

28
5,

78
1.

13
42

6
O

H
H

A
U

FF
E

 C
O

M
PA

N
Y

B
99

90
01

3
00

00
11

38
99

 0
3/

08
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
14

,1
12

.0
0

N
92

86
57

7
O

H
SO

U
T

H
E

R
N

 C
A

L
IF

O
R

N
IA

 N
E

W
S 

G
R

O
U

P
V

99
00

17
8

00
00

11
39

99
 0

3/
08

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

1,
34

3.
00

57
68

O
H

H
A

N
C

O
C

K
 P

A
R

K
 &

 D
E

L
O

N
G

 I
N

C
B

99
90

01
2

00
00

11
40

99
 0

3/
08

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

17
5.

00
10

56
1

O
H

A
D

M
IN

IS
T

R
A

T
IV

E
 S

E
R

V
. C

O
-O

P
V

99
00

00
8

00
00

11
41

99
 0

3/
09

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

8,
13

3.
40

C
D

S5
78

5
O

H
L

E
A

D
E

R
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

V
99

00
10

4
00

00
11

42
99

 0
3/

09
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
68

7.
95

02
01

02
28

22
O

H
SO

U
T

H
E

R
N

 C
A

L
IF

O
R

N
IA

 E
D

IS
O

N
U

99
00

00
4

00
00

11
43

99
 0

3/
09

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

4,
01

5.
48

55
87

51
O

H
T

H
E

 L
IB

R
A

R
Y

 S
T

O
R

E
 I

N
C

.
V

99
00

19
0

00
00

11
44

99
 0

3/
09

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

10
6.

12
20

42
1

O
H

A
-1

 F
E

N
C

E
 C

O
M

PA
N

Y
F9

90
00

01
00

00
11

45
99

 0
3/

09
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
43

,1
74

.0
0

78
74

1
O

H
R

M
A

 G
R

O
U

P
V

99
00

16
0

00
00

11
46

99
 0

3/
09

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

2,
49

0.
00

M
IL

E
A

G
E

2/
28

-3
/4

O
H

D
IA

N
A

 G
O

N
Z

A
L

E
Z

V
99

03
26

4
00

00
11

47
99

 0
3/

10
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
22

.8
2

03
02

04
01

22
O

H
FR

O
N

T
IE

R
U

99
00

00
2

00
00

11
48

99
 0

3/
10

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

71
.3

6
01

31
03

02
22

O
H

SO
U

T
H

E
R

N
 C

A
L

IF
O

R
N

IA
 E

D
IS

O
N

U
99

00
00

4
00

00
11

49
99

 0
3/

10
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
3,

92
8.

41
18

00
31

99
64

60
O

H
SU

B
U

R
B

A
N

 W
A

T
E

R
 S

Y
ST

E
M

S
U

99
00

00
6

00
00

11
50

99
 0

3/
10

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

2,
16

7.
87

FE
B

20
22

O
H

B
U

G
 F

L
IP

F9
90

00
14

00
00

11
51

99
 0

3/
10

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

18
0.

00
FE

B
20

22
O

H
C

on
tin

en
ta

l S
al

es
N

99
00

01
5

00
00

11
52

99
 0

3/
10

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

3,
55

0.
13

FE
B

20
22

O
H

D
R

IF
T

W
O

O
D

 D
A

IR
Y

N
99

00
00

4
00

00
11

53
99

 0
3/

10
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
12

,0
23

.7
8

IV
-1

19
23

5
O

H
FO

R
M

 P
L

A
ST

IC
S 

C
O

M
PA

N
Y

N
99

00
00

6
00

00
11

54
99

 0
3/

10
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
44

0.
40

FE
B

20
22

O
H

G
O

L
D

 S
T

A
R

 F
O

O
D

S
N

99
00

00
7

00
00

11
55

99
 0

3/
10

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

27
,2

53
.3

2
14

57
91

O
H

L
A

D
Y

 B
U

G
S 

E
N

V
IR

O
N

M
E

N
T

A
L

 T
E

R
M

IT
F9

90
00

45
00

00
11

56
99

 0
3/

10
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
55

.0
0

FE
B

20
22

O
H

P 
&

 R
 P

A
PE

R
 S

U
PP

L
Y

 C
O

M
PA

N
Y

N
99

00
00

9
00

00
11

57
99

 0
3/

10
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
5,

45
7.

08
E

V
E

R
Y

 S
T

U
D

E
N

T
O

H
A

C
SA

 R
E

G
IO

N
 1

7
V

99
00

00
5

00
00

11
58

99
 0

3/
11

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

40
.0

0
C

O
N

T
IN

U
E

O
H

V
oi

d 
- 

C
on

tin
ue

d 
St

ub
V

O
ID

.C
O

N
T

I
00

00
11

59
99

 0
3/

11
/2

02
2

V
M

V
D

0.
00

Z
O

O
M

-F
E

B
O

H
A

M
E

R
IC

A
N

 E
X

PR
E

SS
V

99
00

01
3

00
00

11
60

99
 0

3/
11

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

4,
82

8.
34

01
4-

06
21

07
 B

O
H

C
A

L
IF

O
R

N
IA

 D
E

PT
. O

F 
T

A
X

 &
 F

E
E

V
99

00
03

1
00

00
11

61
99

 0
3/

11
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
16

.7
4

01
4-

06
21

07
 R

E
IN

S
O

H
C

A
L

IF
O

R
N

IA
 D

E
PT

. O
F 

T
A

X
 &

 F
E

E
V

99
00

03
1

00
00

11
62

99
 0

3/
11

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

10
0.

00
01

4-
06

21
07

 A
O

H
C

A
L

IF
O

R
N

IA
 D

E
PT

. O
F 

T
A

X
 &

 F
E

E
V

99
00

03
1

00
00

11
63

99
 0

3/
11

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

16
.9

0
01

4-
06

21
07

 B
O

H
C

A
L

IF
O

R
N

IA
 D

E
PT

. O
F 

T
A

X
 &

 F
E

E
V

99
00

03
1

00
00

11
64

99
 0

3/
11

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

16
7.

40
62

7.
67

O
H

Q
U

A
D

IE
N

T
 L

E
A

SI
N

G
 U

SA
 I

N
C

.
V

99
00

14
9

00
00

11
65

99
 0

3/
11

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

62
7.

67

04
/1

9/
20

23

10
:1

1:
41

B
K

30
05

: C
on

so
lid

at
ed

 C
he

ck
 R

eg
is

te
r

C
ur

re
nt

 D
at

e:

C
ur

re
nt

 T
im

e:

D
SO

T
O

99
 -

 D
en

is
e 

So
to

U
se

r:

R
ep

or
t:

P
ag

e

3



R
ef

er
en

ce
Su

bs
P

ay
ee

 I
D

P
ay

ee
 N

am
e

C
he

ck
C

he
ck

 D
at

e
C

an
ce

l D
at

e
St

at
us

C
he

ck
 A

m
ou

nt

fr
om

 3
/1

/2
02

2 
to

 3
/3

1/
20

23

L
O

W
E

L
L

 J
O

IN
T

 S
D

C
on

so
lid

at
ed

 C
he

ck
 R

eg
is

te
r

T
yp

e
90

66
-R

99
R

03
31

O
H

SC
SB

O
A

-S
O

U
T

H
E

R
N

 C
A

L
IF

O
R

N
IA

 S
C

H
V

99
03

34
5

00
00

11
66

99
 0

3/
11

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

80
0.

00
43

16
09

O
H

ST
U

D
IE

S 
W

E
E

K
L

Y
V

99
00

18
3

00
00

11
67

99
 0

3/
11

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

11
8.

19
03

10
22

O
H

L
A

 H
A

B
R

A
 R

O
T

A
R

Y
 F

O
U

N
D

A
T

IO
N

V
99

00
10

2
00

00
11

68
99

 0
3/

14
/2

02
2

M
W

R
V

35
.0

0
95

97
O

H
G

A
L

L
A

G
H

E
R

 P
E

D
IA

T
R

IC
 T

H
E

R
A

P
S9

99
00

02
00

00
11

69
99

 0
3/

15
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
1,

29
4.

06
66

83
0

O
H

IM
PE

R
IA

L
 B

A
N

D
 I

N
ST

R
U

M
E

N
T

S
V

99
00

08
8

00
00

11
70

99
 0

3/
15

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

54
.2

4
25

07
87

O
H

IN
T

R
A

D
O

 I
N

T
E

R
A

C
T

IV
E

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

V
99

00
09

3
00

00
11

71
99

 0
3/

15
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
2,

72
9.

65
87

28
25

O
H

iP
R

IN
T

 T
E

C
H

N
O

L
O

G
IE

S
V

99
03

30
3

00
00

11
72

99
 0

3/
15

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

18
1.

93
23

76
O

H
L

A
 H

A
B

R
A

 R
O

T
A

R
Y

 C
L

U
B

V
99

00
10

1
00

00
11

73
99

 0
3/

15
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
29

5.
00

17
67

25
08

O
H

N
C

S 
PE

A
R

SO
N

 I
N

C
.

V
99

00
12

9
00

00
11

74
99

 0
3/

15
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
45

2.
97

94
R

I3
21

8
O

H
O

C
D

E
V

99
00

13
4

00
00

11
75

99
 0

3/
15

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

53
.6

0
03

11
22

O
H

O
R

A
N

G
E

 C
O

U
N

T
Y

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 B
O

A
R

D
 A

SS
V

99
00

13
7

00
00

11
76

99
 0

3/
15

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

55
.0

0
PO

S4
09

92
23

O
H

PE
R

E
Z

, J
O

SE
V

99
03

35
3

00
00

11
77

99
 0

3/
15

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

89
.7

1
FE

B
20

22
O

H
SO

U
T

H
E

R
N

 C
A

L
IF

O
R

N
IA

 P
IZ

Z
A

N
99

00
01

3
00

00
11

78
99

 0
3/

15
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
15

,0
46

.6
0

61
15

W
C

O
H

A
L

L
IA

N
C

E
 O

F 
SC

H
O

O
L

S 
FO

R
 C

O
O

PE
R

V
99

00
01

0
00

00
11

79
99

 0
3/

16
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
82

,0
31

.0
0

01
31

03
02

22
O

H
SO

U
T

H
E

R
N

 C
A

L
IF

O
R

N
IA

 G
A

S 
C

O
U

99
00

00
5

00
00

11
80

99
 0

3/
16

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

85
4.

81
37

99
38

O
H

A
D

V
A

N
C

E
D

 C
H

E
M

IC
A

L
 T

R
A

N
SP

O
R

T
F9

90
00

04
00

00
11

81
99

 0
3/

17
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
3,

20
4.

93
C

O
N

F-
21

87
8

O
H

A
E

R
IE

S 
SO

FT
W

A
R

E
V

99
00

00
9

00
00

11
82

99
 0

3/
17

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

19
9.

00
A

A
R

D
V

A
R

K
-A

R
T

O
H

A
R

IA
N

A
 C

A
Z

A
R

E
S

E
99

00
02

2
00

00
11

83
99

 0
3/

17
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
36

8.
39

53
42

78
3

O
H

B
E

A
R

C
O

M
V

99
00

02
4

00
00

11
84

99
 0

3/
17

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

26
7.

86
81

44
76

9
O

H
B

L
IC

K
 A

R
T

 M
A

T
E

R
IA

L
S

V
99

00
02

5
00

00
11

85
99

 0
3/

17
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
96

.4
3

37
64

7
O

H
B

R
E

A
K

O
U

T
 I

N
C

.
V

99
03

34
7

00
00

11
86

99
 0

3/
17

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

99
.0

0
50

76
60

3
O

H
B

U
R

E
A

U
 O

F 
E

D
U

C
A

T
IO

N
 &

 R
E

SE
A

R
C

H
V

99
03

29
0

00
00

11
87

99
 0

3/
17

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

27
9.

00
S3

98
43

0
O

H
C

D
W

 G
O

V
E

R
N

M
E

N
T

 I
N

C
.

V
99

00
03

6
00

00
11

88
99

 0
3/

17
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
10

7.
30

14
01

04
02

6
O

H
D

A
N

IE
L

S 
T

IR
E

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

 I
N

C
.

F9
90

00
23

00
00

11
89

99
 0

3/
17

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

1,
22

4.
81

IN
V

12
57

62
0

O
H

D
A

SH
 M

E
D

IC
A

L
 G

L
O

V
E

S
V

99
00

05
2

00
00

11
90

99
 0

3/
17

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

57
8.

48
M

IL
E

A
G

E
3/

7-
3/

11
O

H
D

IA
N

A
 G

O
N

Z
A

L
E

Z
V

99
03

26
4

00
00

11
91

99
 0

3/
17

/2
02

2
M

W
R

V
15

.2
1

IR
E

A
D

Y
 S

U
PP

L
IE

S
O

H
D

IX
IE

 L
O

R
D

E
99

00
06

3
00

00
11

92
99

 0
3/

17
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
16

8.
04

91
00

12
70

7
O

H
E

M
C

O
R

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
F9

90
00

28
00

00
11

93
99

 0
3/

17
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
46

7.
00

V
02

46
62

30
00

19
O

H
FL

A
G

H
O

U
SE

V
99

03
34

9
00

00
11

94
99

 0
3/

17
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
1,

04
1.

56
IN

V
14

42
4

O
H

G
R

O
U

N
D

 C
O

N
T

R
O

L
 S

Y
ST

E
M

S
V

99
03

33
2

00
00

11
95

99
 0

3/
17

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

2,
30

9.
58

C
O

N
F 

2/
25

-2
/2

6
O

H
H

O
L

L
Y

 B
R

A
N

D
E

R
E

99
00

07
4

00
00

11
96

99
 0

3/
17

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

15
2.

12
V

O
IC

E
O

H
JI

M
 C

O
O

M
B

S
E

99
00

08
4

00
00

11
97

99
 0

3/
17

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

22
4.

18
F8

48
52

O
H

PD
Q

 E
Q

U
IP

M
E

N
T

 R
E

N
T

A
L

F9
90

00
52

00
00

11
98

99
 0

3/
17

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

1,
90

1.
06

C
E

R
T

 M
A

IL
-2

/2
5

O
H

SA
N

D
R

A
 J

A
N

E
99

00
17

9
00

00
11

99
99

 0
3/

17
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
22

.1
4

04
/1

9/
20

23

10
:1

1:
41

B
K

30
05

: C
on

so
lid

at
ed

 C
he

ck
 R

eg
is

te
r

C
ur

re
nt

 D
at

e:

C
ur

re
nt

 T
im

e:

D
SO

T
O

99
 -

 D
en

is
e 

So
to

U
se

r:

R
ep

or
t:

P
ag

e

4



R
ef

er
en

ce
Su

bs
P

ay
ee

 I
D

P
ay

ee
 N

am
e

C
he

ck
C

he
ck

 D
at

e
C

an
ce

l D
at

e
St

at
us

C
he

ck
 A

m
ou

nt

fr
om

 3
/1

/2
02

2 
to

 3
/3

1/
20

23

L
O

W
E

L
L

 J
O

IN
T

 S
D

C
on

so
lid

at
ed

 C
he

ck
 R

eg
is

te
r

T
yp

e
O

FF
IC

E
 S

U
PP

L
IE

S
O

H
SH

E
R

Y
L

 M
C

D
O

N
A

L
D

E
99

00
18

9
00

00
12

00
99

 0
3/

17
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
13

0.
73

93
65

54
O

H
W

A
R

E
 D

IS
PO

SA
L

U
99

00
01

0
00

00
12

01
99

 0
3/

17
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
2,

26
6.

90
ST

A
FF

 M
E

E
T

IN
G

O
H

W
H

IT
N

E
Y

 T
A

K
A

C
S

E
99

00
21

4
00

00
12

02
99

 0
3/

17
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
34

.7
8

42
7

O
H

H
A

U
FF

E
 C

O
M

PA
N

Y
B

99
90

01
3

00
00

12
03

99
 0

3/
17

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

12
,7

68
.0

0
64

55
77

O
H

A
T

K
IN

SO
N

 A
N

D
E

L
SO

N
 L

O
Y

A
 R

U
U

D
 &

V
99

00
02

0
00

00
12

04
99

 0
3/

18
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
15

,1
55

.0
0

IN
71

01
01

83
42

O
H

L
O

G
M

E
IN

 C
O

M
M

U
N

IC
A

T
IO

N
S 

IN
C

.
V

99
00

11
2

00
00

12
05

99
 0

3/
18

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

13
,3

77
.3

6
02

04
03

03
22

O
H

T
-M

O
B

IL
E

U
99

00
00

8
00

00
12

06
99

 0
3/

18
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
75

0.
00

B
L

01
60

18
8-

O
H

U
N

U
M

 L
IF

E
 I

N
SU

R
A

N
C

E
 C

O
M

PA
N

Y
V

99
00

20
0

00
00

12
07

99
 0

3/
18

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

54
2.

73
03

01
22

V
SR

O
H

A
L

L
IA

N
C

E
 O

F 
SC

H
O

O
L

S 
FO

R
 C

O
O

PE
R

V
99

00
01

0
00

00
12

08
99

 0
3/

22
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
39

,5
82

.4
6

15
95

9
O

H
N

IG
R

O
 &

 N
IG

R
O

V
99

00
13

1
00

00
12

09
99

 0
3/

22
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
50

0.
00

2/
26

 C
O

N
F 

R
E

IM
O

H
A

M
Y

 M
C

T
E

G
G

A
R

T
E

99
00

01
2

00
00

12
10

99
 0

3/
23

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

81
.7

0
03

03
22

 R
E

IM
B

O
H

JE
A

N
E

T
T

E
 T

R
E

V
IN

O
V

99
03

29
1

00
00

12
11

99
 0

3/
23

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

27
.1

0
M

A
R

C
H

 2
02

2
O

H
L

O
PE

Z
, A

L
E

JA
N

D
R

O
V

99
03

27
9

00
00

12
12

99
 0

3/
23

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

35
7.

14
79

00
01

10
01

39
31

75
O

H
Q

U
A

D
IE

N
T

 F
IN

A
N

C
E

 U
SA

, I
N

C
.

V
99

00
14

8
00

00
12

13
99

 0
3/

23
/2

02
2

M
W

R
V

2,
00

1.
06

C
O

N
F 

R
E

IM
B

-2
/2

6
O

H
R

A
C

H
E

L
 G

U
E

R
R

E
R

O
E

99
00

16
2

00
00

12
14

99
 0

3/
23

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

14
8.

79
01

32
96

4-
IN

O
H

SC
H

O
O

L
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S 

O
F 

C
A

L
IF

O
R

N
IA

V
99

00
17

2
00

00
12

15
99

 0
3/

23
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
34

0.
00

R
S-

M
A

R
C

H
 2

02
2

O
H

B
Y

R
O

N
 F

E
R

G
U

SO
N

 D
B

A
 A

L
L

 A
M

E
R

IC
A

I9
90

00
02

00
00

12
16

99
 0

3/
25

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

82
5.

00
43

54
5

O
H

F.
M

. T
H

O
M

A
S 

A
IR

 C
O

N
D

IT
IO

N
IN

G
F9

90
00

31
00

00
12

17
99

 0
3/

25
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
4,

28
4.

00
15

73
48

79
03

13
22

O
H

SP
A

R
K

L
E

T
T

S
V

99
00

18
0

00
00

12
18

99
 0

3/
25

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

21
7.

67
26

81
9-

 A
O

H
A

PP
L

IE
D

 B
E

ST
 P

R
A

C
T

IC
E

S
B

99
90

00
4

00
00

12
19

99
 0

3/
25

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

1,
49

8.
00

W
K

SH
O

P-
O

H
ST

E
PH

A
N

IE
 B

A
R

B
E

R
E

99
00

19
2

00
00

12
20

99
 0

3/
28

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

29
3.

13
M

E
D

IC
A

L
-A

PR
IL

O
H

B
R

E
N

T
 A

L
L

SM
A

N
R

99
00

00
1

00
00

12
21

99
 0

3/
30

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

55
7.

02
M

E
D

IC
A

L
-A

PR
IL

O
H

C
A

R
O

L
Y

N
 K

A
N

E
R

99
03

24
7

00
00

12
22

99
 0

3/
30

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

1,
29

0.
56

M
E

D
IC

A
L

-A
PR

IL
O

H
C

L
A

U
D

IA
 S

C
H

A
L

C
H

L
IN

R
99

00
00

3
00

00
12

23
99

 0
3/

30
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
57

0.
78

M
E

D
IC

A
L

-A
PR

IL
O

H
D

A
W

N
 A

A
N

D
A

H
L

R
99

00
00

4
00

00
12

24
99

 0
3/

30
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
57

0.
78

M
IL

E
A

G
E

3/
15

,3
/1

7
O

H
D

IA
N

A
 G

O
N

Z
A

L
E

Z
V

99
03

26
4

00
00

12
25

99
 0

3/
30

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

35
.9

2
M

E
D

IC
A

L
-A

PR
IL

O
H

E
D

D
Y

 V
E

G
A

R
99

00
01

4
00

00
12

26
99

 0
3/

30
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
55

7.
02

M
E

D
IC

A
L

-A
PR

IL
O

H
E

M
IL

Y
 W

A
K

E
FI

E
L

D
R

99
00

00
6

00
00

12
27

99
 0

3/
30

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

57
0.

78
M

E
D

IC
A

L
-A

PR
IL

O
H

G
A

Y
L

E
 R

O
G

E
R

S
R

99
00

00
7

00
00

12
28

99
 0

3/
30

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

23
2.

94
M

E
D

IC
A

L
-A

PR
IL

O
H

JU
L

IE
 R

O
T

H
R

99
03

24
8

00
00

12
29

99
 0

3/
30

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

57
0.

78
M

E
D

IC
A

L
-A

PR
IL

O
H

M
A

R
G

A
R

E
T

 D
U

M
A

D
A

G
R

99
00

01
3

00
00

12
30

99
 0

3/
30

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

57
0.

78
M

E
D

IC
A

L
-A

PR
IL

O
H

N
A

N
C

Y
 W

H
IT

E
R

99
00

00
9

00
00

12
31

99
 0

3/
30

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

1,
29

0.
56

M
A

G
N

A
-J

IM
O

H
N

A
T

IO
N

A
L

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 B
O

A
R

D
S 

A
SS

O
C

IA
V

99
03

36
1

00
00

12
32

99
 0

3/
30

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

35
0.

00
M

E
D

IC
A

L
-A

PR
IL

O
H

PE
N

N
Y

 M
A

Y
E

R
C

H
E

C
K

R
99

00
01

0
00

00
12

33
99

 0
3/

30
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
1,

29
0.

56

04
/1

9/
20

23

10
:1

1:
41

B
K

30
05

: C
on

so
lid

at
ed

 C
he

ck
 R

eg
is

te
r

C
ur

re
nt

 D
at

e:

C
ur

re
nt

 T
im

e:

D
SO

T
O

99
 -

 D
en

is
e 

So
to

U
se

r:

R
ep

or
t:

P
ag

e

5



R
ef

er
en

ce
Su

bs
P

ay
ee

 I
D

P
ay

ee
 N

am
e

C
he

ck
C

he
ck

 D
at

e
C

an
ce

l D
at

e
St

at
us

C
he

ck
 A

m
ou

nt

fr
om

 3
/1

/2
02

2 
to

 3
/3

1/
20

23

L
O

W
E

L
L

 J
O

IN
T

 S
D

C
on

so
lid

at
ed

 C
he

ck
 R

eg
is

te
r

T
yp

e
M

E
D

IC
A

L
-A

PR
IL

O
H

R
O

N
A

L
D

 R
A

N
D

O
L

PH
R

99
00

01
1

00
00

12
34

99
 0

3/
30

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

61
4.

88
M

E
D

IC
A

L
-A

PR
IL

O
H

SH
E

L
L

E
Y

 M
A

R
K

E
R

R
99

00
01

2
00

00
12

35
99

 0
3/

30
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
57

0.
78

M
E

D
IC

A
L

-A
PR

IL
O

H
B

R
U

C
E

 P
A

T
T

IL
L

O
R

99
00

00
2

00
00

12
36

99
 0

3/
30

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

55
7.

02
M

IL
E

A
G

E
 3

/7
,3

/1
1

O
H

D
IA

N
A

 G
O

N
Z

A
L

E
Z

V
99

03
26

4
00

00
12

37
99

 0
3/

31
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
15

.2
1

49
18

95
O

H
C

A
N

N
IN

G
S 

H
A

R
D

W
A

R
E

 L
A

 H
A

B
R

A
F9

90
00

15
00

00
12

38
99

 0
4/

04
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
87

.2
9

37
39

21
O

H
JA

M
E

S 
H

A
R

D
W

A
R

E
 C

O
M

PA
N

Y
F9

90
00

40
00

00
12

39
99

 0
4/

04
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
12

9.
06

S1
00

56
66

53
.0

01
O

H
PL

U
M

B
IN

G
 W

H
O

L
E

SA
L

E
 O

U
T

L
E

T
F9

90
00

54
00

00
12

40
99

 0
4/

04
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
1,

39
1.

57
55

04
O

H
B

E
E

 G
O

N
E

 B
E

E
 R

E
M

O
V

A
L

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

F9
90

00
10

00
00

12
41

99
 0

4/
05

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

10
0.

00
44

9
O

H
B

R
O

T
H

E
R

S 
A

U
T

O
M

O
T

IV
E

 I
N

C
V

99
03

34
8

00
00

12
42

99
 0

4/
05

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

3,
42

0.
15

20
22

03
-5

7
O

H
B

R
U

C
E

 C
A

M
PB

E
L

L
 S

A
N

D
 &

 G
R

A
V

E
L

F9
90

00
13

00
00

12
43

99
 0

4/
05

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

81
0.

34
18

68
0-

IN
O

H
D

A
T

A
 I

M
PR

E
SS

IO
N

S
V

99
00

05
3

00
00

12
44

99
 0

4/
05

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

1,
67

7.
08

C
A

51
22

7
O

H
D

A
V

E
 B

A
N

G
 A

SS
O

C
IA

T
E

S 
IN

C
.

F9
90

00
24

00
00

12
45

99
 0

4/
05

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

10
,1

04
.7

7
B

E
00

48
79

16
0

O
H

D
E

L
T

A
 D

E
N

T
A

L
 O

F 
C

A
L

IF
O

R
N

IA
V

99
00

05
6

00
00

12
46

99
 0

4/
05

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

1,
78

0.
89

90
02

5
O

H
E

M
E

R
G

E
N

C
Y

K
IT

S.
C

O
M

V
99

03
35

6
00

00
12

47
99

 0
4/

05
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
3,

56
7.

03
10

15
0

O
H

E
N

V
E

L
O

PE
S 

T
O

M
O

R
R

O
W

V
99

00
06

9
00

00
12

48
99

 0
4/

05
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
17

9.
85

22
R

I0
90

9
O

H
FU

L
L

E
R

T
O

N
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 D

IS
T

R
IC

T
V

99
00

07
7

00
00

12
49

99
 0

4/
05

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

18
7.

50
30

84
1

O
H

G
A

R
D

E
N

A
 V

A
L

L
E

Y
 P

R
IN

T
IN

G
V

99
03

27
2

00
00

12
50

99
 0

4/
05

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

32
7.

00
C

SE
A

-L
U

N
C

H
O

H
JI

M
 C

O
O

M
B

S
E

99
00

08
4

00
00

12
51

99
 0

4/
05

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

37
.2

9
V

A
R

IO
U

S
O

H
M

A
R

Y
 J

O
 E

V
A

N
O

FF
E

99
00

14
0

00
00

12
52

99
 0

4/
05

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

12
9.

28
C

E
R

T
 M

A
IL

 3
/1

0
O

H
SA

N
D

R
A

 J
A

N
E

99
00

17
9

00
00

12
53

99
 0

4/
05

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

7.
38

C
E

R
T

 M
A

IL
-3

/1
8

O
H

ST
E

PH
A

N
IE

 B
A

R
B

E
R

E
99

00
19

2
00

00
12

54
99

 0
4/

05
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
6.

80
22

07
93

O
H

A
-T

E
C

H
 C

O
N

SU
L

T
IN

G
 I

N
C

V
99

03
25

9
00

00
12

55
99

 0
4/

05
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
9,

73
0.

00
13

52
9

O
H

A
D

M
IN

IS
T

R
A

T
IV

E
 S

E
R

V
. C

O
-O

P
V

99
00

00
8

00
00

12
56

99
 0

4/
06

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

12
,5

97
.4

5
02

01
03

03
22

O
H

C
IT

Y
 O

F 
L

A
 H

A
B

R
A

 W
A

T
E

R
 D

E
PA

R
T

M
U

99
00

00
1

00
00

12
57

99
 0

4/
06

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

4,
10

2.
14

M
IL

E
A

G
E

 3
/2

8/
22

O
H

D
IA

N
A

 G
O

N
Z

A
L

E
Z

V
99

03
26

4
00

00
12

58
99

 0
4/

06
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
25

.1
6

M
A

R
22

O
H

FR
O

N
T

IE
R

U
99

00
00

2
00

00
12

59
99

 0
4/

06
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
1,

01
9.

52
67

19
3

O
H

IM
PE

R
IA

L
 B

A
N

D
 I

N
ST

R
U

M
E

N
T

S
V

99
00

08
8

00
00

12
60

99
 0

4/
06

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

97
.3

8
14

5-
04

22
O

H
IN

T
E

R
Q

U
E

ST
 D

E
T

E
C

T
IO

N
V

99
00

09
2

00
00

12
61

99
 0

4/
06

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

17
5.

00
22

*0
90

4
O

H
L

A
C

O
E

V
99

03
22

5
00

00
12

62
99

 0
4/

06
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
6,

51
0.

00
C

D
S 

58
19

O
H

L
E

A
D

E
R

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
V

99
00

10
4

00
00

12
63

99
 0

4/
06

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

47
3.

10
40

90
73

95
3

O
H

M
C

I 
A

 V
E

R
IZ

O
N

 C
O

M
PA

N
Y

U
99

00
00

3
00

00
12

64
99

 0
4/

06
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
15

.8
8

02
24

03
24

22
O

H
SO

U
T

H
E

R
N

 C
A

L
IF

O
R

N
IA

 E
D

IS
O

N
U

99
00

00
4

00
00

12
65

99
 0

4/
06

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

21
,9

40
.9

4
02

23
03

24
22

O
H

SO
U

T
H

E
R

N
 C

A
L

IF
O

R
N

IA
 G

A
S 

C
O

U
99

00
00

5
00

00
12

66
99

 0
4/

06
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
2,

94
0.

48
18

10
03

16
26

18
O

H
SU

B
U

R
B

A
N

 W
A

T
E

R
 S

Y
ST

E
M

S
U

99
00

00
6

00
00

12
67

99
 0

4/
06

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

7,
68

6.
71

04
/1

9/
20

23

10
:1

1:
41

B
K

30
05

: C
on

so
lid

at
ed

 C
he

ck
 R

eg
is

te
r

C
ur

re
nt

 D
at

e:

C
ur

re
nt

 T
im

e:

D
SO

T
O

99
 -

 D
en

is
e 

So
to

U
se

r:

R
ep

or
t:

P
ag

e

6



R
ef

er
en

ce
Su

bs
P

ay
ee

 I
D

P
ay

ee
 N

am
e

C
he

ck
C

he
ck

 D
at

e
C

an
ce

l D
at

e
St

at
us

C
he

ck
 A

m
ou

nt

fr
om

 3
/1

/2
02

2 
to

 3
/3

1/
20

23

L
O

W
E

L
L

 J
O

IN
T

 S
D

C
on

so
lid

at
ed

 C
he

ck
 R

eg
is

te
r

T
yp

e
02

21
03

20
22

O
H

T
-M

O
B

IL
E

U
99

00
00

8
00

00
12

68
99

 0
4/

06
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
11

9.
40

00
12

18
10

30
92

2
O

H
T

IM
E

 W
A

R
N

E
R

 C
A

B
L

E
U

99
00

00
7

00
00

12
69

99
 0

4/
06

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

1,
70

6.
77

99
01

99
68

25
O

H
V

E
R

IZ
O

N
 W

IR
E

L
E

SS
-L

A
U

99
00

00
9

00
00

12
70

99
 0

4/
06

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

63
3.

43
13

52
8

O
H

A
D

M
IN

IS
T

R
A

T
IV

E
 S

E
R

V
. C

O
-O

P
V

99
00

00
8

00
00

12
71

99
 0

4/
06

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

4,
40

0.
00

10
63

54
O

H
B

E
ST

 L
A

W
N

M
O

W
E

R
 I

N
C

.
F9

90
00

11
00

00
12

72
99

 0
4/

07
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
2,

45
9.

95
03

03
22

-E
P

O
H

R
M

H
 D

A
N

C
E

 &
 P

R
O

D
U

C
T

IO
N

S
V

99
00

16
1

00
00

12
73

99
 0

4/
07

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

9,
97

0.
00

31
02

O
H

SE
N

T
R

Y
 S

IG
N

S 
&

 P
R

IN
T

IN
G

V
99

00
17

5
00

00
12

74
99

 0
4/

07
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
2,

85
7.

95
C

O
N

T
IN

U
E

O
H

V
oi

d 
- 

C
on

tin
ue

d 
St

ub
V

O
ID

.C
O

N
T

I
00

00
12

75
99

 0
4/

07
/2

02
2

V
M

V
D

0.
00

67
46

03
96

4
O

H
T

H
E

 H
O

M
E

 D
E

PO
T

 P
R

O
 I

N
ST

IT
U

T
IO

N
F9

90
00

59
00

00
12

76
99

 0
4/

07
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
5,

61
9.

47
67

34
84

55
6

O
H

T
H

E
 H

O
M

E
 D

E
PO

T
 P

R
O

 I
N

ST
IT

U
T

IO
N

F9
90

00
59

00
00

12
77

99
 0

4/
07

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

2,
01

3.
99

32
25

83
O

H
G

L
A

SB
Y

 M
A

IN
T

E
N

A
N

C
E

 S
U

PP
L

Y
F9

90
00

33
00

00
12

78
99

 0
4/

08
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
1,

98
2.

98
47

73
51

O
H

B
U

G
 F

L
IP

F9
90

00
14

00
00

12
79

99
 0

4/
11

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

2,
04

0.
00

02
8-

 M
A

R
C

H
O

H
L

E
E

S,
 D

E
B

R
A

I9
90

00
07

00
00

12
80

99
 0

4/
11

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

1,
40

0.
00

R
99

X
00

15
-2

/2
2/

22
O

H
T

R
IN

ID
A

D
, G

IN
A

I9
90

00
11

00
00

12
81

99
 0

4/
11

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

60
7.

73
M

A
R

C
H

20
22

O
H

B
U

G
 F

L
IP

F9
90

00
14

00
00

12
82

99
 0

4/
11

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

18
0.

00
M

A
R

C
H

20
22

O
H

C
on

tin
en

ta
l S

al
es

N
99

00
01

5
00

00
12

83
99

 0
4/

11
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
8,

77
4.

93
M

A
R

C
H

20
22

O
H

D
R

IF
T

W
O

O
D

 D
A

IR
Y

N
99

00
00

4
00

00
12

84
99

 0
4/

11
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
12

,2
46

.4
6

PO
S1

11
85

6-
16

35
O

H
G

O
M

E
Z

, C
A

PR
IC

E
V

99
03

36
9

00
00

12
85

99
 0

4/
11

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

15
.8

5
14

60
31

O
H

L
A

D
Y

 B
U

G
S 

E
N

V
IR

O
N

M
E

N
T

A
L

 T
E

R
M

IT
F9

90
00

45
00

00
12

86
99

 0
4/

11
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
55

.0
0

30
41

0
O

H
L

O
V

E
 T

O
 S

N
A

C
K

 L
L

C
V

99
03

22
8

00
00

12
87

99
 0

4/
11

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

81
6.

48
M

A
R

C
H

20
22

O
H

SO
U

T
H

E
R

N
 C

A
L

IF
O

R
N

IA
 P

IZ
Z

A
N

99
00

01
3

00
00

12
88

99
 0

4/
11

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

14
,3

70
.8

0
M

G
-D

SA
03

-1
21

82
4

O
H

L
O

S 
A

N
G

E
L

E
S 

C
O

U
N

T
Y

 R
E

G
IS

T
R

A
R

/R
V

99
03

36
3

00
00

12
89

99
 0

4/
11

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

75
.0

0
C

O
N

T
IN

U
E

O
H

V
oi

d 
- 

C
on

tin
ue

d 
St

ub
V

O
ID

.C
O

N
T

I
00

00
12

90
99

 0
4/

12
/2

02
2

V
M

V
D

0.
00

Z
O

O
M

-M
A

R
C

H
O

H
A

M
E

R
IC

A
N

 E
X

PR
E

SS
V

99
00

01
3

00
00

12
91

99
 0

4/
12

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

30
,9

51
.4

1
L

IC
E

N
SE

C
H

IL
D

C
A

O
H

C
A

L
IF

O
R

N
IA

 D
E

PT
 O

F 
SO

C
IA

L
 S

E
R

V
V

99
03

37
0

00
00

12
92

99
 0

4/
12

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

96
8.

00
22

03
-0

04
82

2
O

H
JA

M
E

S 
H

A
R

D
W

A
R

E
 C

O
M

PA
N

Y
F9

90
00

40
00

00
12

93
99

 0
4/

12
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
20

5.
21

03
02

03
30

22
O

H
SO

U
T

H
E

R
N

 C
A

L
IF

O
R

N
IA

 E
D

IS
O

N
U

99
00

00
4

00
00

12
94

99
 0

4/
12

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

3,
31

2.
24

03
02

03
31

22
O

H
SO

U
T

H
E

R
N

 C
A

L
IF

O
R

N
IA

 G
A

S 
C

O
U

99
00

00
5

00
00

12
95

99
 0

4/
12

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

48
4.

77
03

03
04

04
22

O
H

SU
B

U
R

B
A

N
 W

A
T

E
R

 S
Y

ST
E

M
S

U
99

00
00

6
00

00
12

96
99

 0
4/

12
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
2,

36
2.

82
07

75
26

60
32

92
2

O
H

T
IM

E
 W

A
R

N
E

R
 C

A
B

L
E

U
99

00
00

7
00

00
12

97
99

 0
4/

12
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
77

1.
74

PA
Y

 A
PP

#4
-

O
H

SI
L

V
E

R
 C

R
E

E
K

 I
N

D
U

ST
R

IE
S

V
99

03
27

5
00

00
12

98
99

 0
4/

13
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
23

1,
68

8.
87

41
26

9
O

H
A

M
PL

IF
IE

D
 I

T
V

99
00

01
4

00
00

12
99

99
 0

4/
14

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

80
0.

00
A

H
31

08
94

46
O

H
A

PP
L

E
 I

N
C

.
V

99
00

01
5

00
00

13
00

99
 0

4/
14

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

2,
04

7.
44

18
10

2
O

H
B

U
E

N
A

 P
A

R
K

 P
L

A
Q

U
E

 &
 T

R
O

PH
Y

V
99

00
02

8
00

00
13

01
99

 0
4/

14
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
12

7.
09

04
/1

9/
20

23

10
:1

1:
41

B
K

30
05

: C
on

so
lid

at
ed

 C
he

ck
 R

eg
is

te
r

C
ur

re
nt

 D
at

e:

C
ur

re
nt

 T
im

e:

D
SO

T
O

99
 -

 D
en

is
e 

So
to

U
se

r:

R
ep

or
t:

P
ag

e

7



R
ef

er
en

ce
Su

bs
P

ay
ee

 I
D

P
ay

ee
 N

am
e

C
he

ck
C

he
ck

 D
at

e
C

an
ce

l D
at

e
St

at
us

C
he

ck
 A

m
ou

nt

fr
om

 3
/1

/2
02

2 
to

 3
/3

1/
20

23

L
O

W
E

L
L

 J
O

IN
T

 S
D

C
on

so
lid

at
ed

 C
he

ck
 R

eg
is

te
r

T
yp

e
A

PR
-1

O
H

C
O

Y
O

T
E

 F
FA

 A
L

U
M

N
I 

&
 S

U
PP

O
R

T
E

R
S

V
99

00
04

5
00

00
13

02
99

 0
4/

14
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
45

0.
00

M
IL

E
A

G
E

 M
A

R
O

H
C

R
IS

T
IA

N
 B

O
G

D
A

N
E

99
03

24
4

00
00

13
03

99
 0

4/
14

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

66
.3

7
14

58
3

O
H

C
SM

 C
O

N
SU

L
T

IN
G

, I
N

C
.

V
99

00
04

8
00

00
13

04
99

 0
4/

14
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
2,

12
5.

00
T

V
 M

O
U

N
T

S-
O

H
D

A
V

ID
 B

E
N

N
E

T
T

E
99

00
05

1
00

00
13

05
99

 0
4/

14
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
16

2.
33

M
IL

E
A

G
E

 4
/4

-4
/5

O
H

D
IA

N
A

 G
O

N
Z

A
L

E
Z

V
99

03
26

4
00

00
13

06
99

 0
4/

14
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
50

.3
1

43
70

0
O

H
F.

M
. T

H
O

M
A

S 
A

IR
 C

O
N

D
IT

IO
N

IN
G

F9
90

00
31

00
00

13
07

99
 0

4/
14

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

34
5.

00
96

74
O

H
G

A
L

L
A

G
H

E
R

 P
E

D
IA

T
R

IC
 T

H
E

R
A

P
S9

99
00

02
00

00
13

08
99

 0
4/

14
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
1,

19
5.

27
N

SB
A

 M
A

G
N

A
 4

/3
O

H
JI

M
 C

O
O

M
B

S
E

99
00

08
4

00
00

13
09

99
 0

4/
14

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

14
8.

88
M

IL
E

A
G

E
-M

A
R

O
H

JO
H

N
 Z

A
PP

U
L

L
A

E
99

00
08

7
00

00
13

10
99

 0
4/

14
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
66

.2
2

05
05

20
22

O
H

L
A

 H
A

B
R

A
 C

O
L

L
A

B
O

R
A

T
IV

E
V

99
03

37
2

00
00

13
11

99
 0

4/
14

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

15
0.

00
04

12
20

22
O

H
L

A
 H

A
B

R
A

 C
O

U
N

C
IL

 P
T

A
 L

H
C

PT
A

V
99

03
28

0
00

00
13

12
99

 0
4/

14
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
35

.0
0

55
90

56
O

H
L

A
B

E
L

 O
U

T
L

E
T

 B
Y

 M
E

T
A

L
C

R
A

FT
V

99
03

32
3

00
00

13
13

99
 0

4/
14

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

37
4.

85
A

M
A

Z
O

N
,E

P
O

H
M

A
R

Y
 J

O
 E

V
A

N
O

FF
E

99
00

14
0

00
00

13
14

99
 0

4/
14

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

28
5.

83
11

96
2

O
H

M
O

B
IL

E
 D

E
FE

N
D

E
R

S 
L

L
C

V
99

03
33

9
00

00
13

15
99

 0
4/

14
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
1,

49
3.

90
22

53
48

28
O

H
M

O
N

O
PR

IC
E

 I
N

C
.

V
99

00
12

3
00

00
13

16
99

 0
4/

14
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
70

8.
55

20
22

-0
08

A
O

H
M

O
SA

IC
 N

E
T

W
O

R
K

 I
N

C
.

V
99

00
12

4
00

00
13

17
99

 0
4/

14
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
7,

88
3.

00
20

22
-0

08
O

H
M

O
SA

IC
 N

E
T

W
O

R
K

 I
N

C
.

V
99

00
12

4
00

00
13

18
99

 0
4/

14
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
4,

71
7.

00
17

71
15

15
O

H
N

C
S 

PE
A

R
SO

N
 I

N
C

.
V

99
00

12
9

00
00

13
19

99
 0

4/
14

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

1,
34

0.
99

94
R

I3
60

4
O

H
O

C
D

E
V

99
00

13
4

00
00

13
20

99
 0

4/
14

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

30
0.

00
29

30
19

5
O

H
PR

O
-E

D
V

99
00

14
4

00
00

13
21

99
 0

4/
14

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

12
7.

47
L

U
N

C
H

-D
L

I 
PL

A
N

O
H

R
E

B
E

C
C

A
 C

H
A

M
PI

O
N

E
99

00
16

5
00

00
13

22
99

 0
4/

14
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
80

.7
0

T
E

A
C

H
E

R
O

H
W

H
IT

N
E

Y
 T

A
K

A
C

S
E

99
00

21
4

00
00

13
23

99
 0

4/
14

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

33
.3

8
27

05
7

O
H

A
PP

L
IE

D
 B

E
ST

 P
R

A
C

T
IC

E
S

B
99

90
00

4
00

00
13

24
99

 0
4/

14
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
2,

40
0.

00
PA

Y
 A

PP
#1

1
O

H
E

R
IC

K
SO

N
-H

A
L

L
 C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

T
IO

N
B

99
90

01
0

00
00

13
25

99
 0

4/
14

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

17
8,

91
5.

68
47

24
O

H
G

H
A

T
A

O
D

E
 B

A
N

N
O

N
 A

R
C

H
IT

E
C

T
S

B
99

90
01

1
00

00
13

26
99

 0
4/

14
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
40

,5
99

.0
0

47
25

O
H

G
H

A
T

A
O

D
E

 B
A

N
N

O
N

 A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

S
B

99
90

01
1

00
00

13
27

99
 0

4/
14

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

28
,1

21
.0

0
42

9
O

H
H

A
U

FF
E

 C
O

M
PA

N
Y

B
99

90
01

3
00

00
13

28
99

 0
4/

14
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
37

,5
00

.0
0

18
57

1-
IN

O
H

D
A

T
A

 I
M

PR
E

SS
IO

N
S

V
99

00
05

3
00

00
13

29
99

 0
4/

15
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
15

,0
97

.9
6

04
01

22
V

L
O

H
A

L
L

IA
N

C
E

 O
F 

SC
H

O
O

L
S 

FO
R

 C
O

O
PE

R
V

99
00

01
0

00
00

13
30

99
 0

4/
18

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

1,
26

8.
47

18
10

1
O

H
B

U
E

N
A

 P
A

R
K

 P
L

A
Q

U
E

 &
 T

R
O

PH
Y

V
99

00
02

8
00

00
13

31
99

 0
4/

18
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
84

6.
48

N
SB

A
-M

IL
E

A
G

E
O

H
C

A
M

E
R

O
N

 M
IL

L
E

R
E

99
00

03
2

00
00

13
32

99
 0

4/
18

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

16
4.

16
V

08
30

57
O

H
C

D
W

 G
O

V
E

R
N

M
E

N
T

 I
N

C
.

V
99

00
03

6
00

00
13

33
99

 0
4/

18
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
26

7.
88

13
77

8
O

H
C

SM
 C

O
N

SU
L

T
IN

G
 I

N
C

.
V

99
00

04
8

00
00

13
34

99
 0

4/
18

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

2,
12

5.
00

T
-9

06
03

00
07

O
H

D
O

C
U

M
E

N
T

 T
R

A
C

K
IN

G
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

V
99

00
06

0
00

00
13

35
99

 0
4/

18
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
15

0.
00

04
/1

9/
20

23

10
:1

1:
41

B
K

30
05

: C
on

so
lid

at
ed

 C
he

ck
 R

eg
is

te
r

C
ur

re
nt

 D
at

e:

C
ur

re
nt

 T
im

e:

D
SO

T
O

99
 -

 D
en

is
e 

So
to

U
se

r:

R
ep

or
t:

P
ag

e

8



R
ef

er
en

ce
Su

bs
P

ay
ee

 I
D

P
ay

ee
 N

am
e

C
he

ck
C

he
ck

 D
at

e
C

an
ce

l D
at

e
St

at
us

C
he

ck
 A

m
ou

nt

fr
om

 3
/1

/2
02

2 
to

 3
/3

1/
20

23

L
O

W
E

L
L

 J
O

IN
T

 S
D

C
on

so
lid

at
ed

 C
he

ck
 R

eg
is

te
r

T
yp

e
72

63
07

92
O

H
G

O
V

C
O

N
N

E
C

T
IO

N
 I

N
C

.
V

99
03

28
2

00
00

13
36

99
 0

4/
18

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

23
9.

46
U

PK
 M

E
E

T
IN

G
O

H
H

O
L

L
Y

 B
R

A
N

D
E

R
E

99
00

07
4

00
00

13
37

99
 0

4/
18

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

56
.9

6
N

SB
A

-M
IL

E
A

G
E

O
H

JE
N

N
IF

E
R

 J
A

C
K

SO
N

E
99

00
22

1
00

00
13

38
99

 0
4/

18
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
14

4.
68

L
U

N
C

H
-

O
H

JI
M

 C
O

O
M

B
S

E
99

00
08

4
00

00
13

39
99

 0
4/

18
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
15

1.
87

M
IS

C
-M

A
R

 2
02

2
O

H
SH

E
R

Y
L

 M
C

D
O

N
A

L
D

E
99

00
18

9
00

00
13

40
99

 0
4/

18
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
85

.7
9

04
01

22
V

SR
O

H
A

L
L

IA
N

C
E

 O
F 

SC
H

O
O

L
S 

FO
R

 C
O

O
PE

R
V

99
00

01
0

00
00

13
41

99
 0

4/
20

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

38
,2

21
.9

4
M

A
R

C
H

20
22

O
H

G
O

L
D

 S
T

A
R

 F
O

O
D

S
N

99
00

00
7

00
00

13
42

99
 0

4/
20

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

30
,2

50
.2

6
M

A
R

C
H

 2
02

2
O

H
P 

&
 R

 P
A

PE
R

 S
U

PP
L

Y
 C

O
M

PA
N

Y
N

99
00

00
9

00
00

13
43

99
 0

4/
20

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

5,
19

9.
67

13
73

2
O

H
A

D
M

IN
IS

T
R

A
T

IV
E

 S
E

R
V

. C
O

-O
P

V
99

00
00

8
00

00
13

44
99

 0
4/

21
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
12

,6
26

.0
6

M
IL

E
A

G
E

-4
/1

4/
22

O
H

D
IA

N
A

 G
O

N
Z

A
L

E
Z

V
99

03
26

4
00

00
13

45
99

 0
4/

21
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
25

.1
6

88
29

48
O

H
iP

R
IN

T
 T

E
C

H
N

O
L

O
G

IE
S

V
99

03
30

3
00

00
13

46
99

 0
4/

21
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
17

6.
40

36
41

69
35

8
O

H
J.

W
.P

E
PP

E
R

 &
 S

O
N

 I
N

C
.

V
99

00
09

4
00

00
13

47
99

 0
4/

21
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
32

.8
5

C
O

N
T

IN
U

E
O

H
V

oi
d 

- 
C

on
tin

ue
d 

St
ub

V
O

ID
.C

O
N

T
I

00
00

13
48

99
 0

4/
22

/2
02

2
V

M
V

D
0.

00
C

O
N

T
IN

U
E

O
H

V
oi

d 
- 

C
on

tin
ue

d 
St

ub
V

O
ID

.C
O

N
T

I
00

00
13

49
99

 0
4/

22
/2

02
2

V
M

V
D

0.
00

C
O

N
T

IN
U

E
O

H
V

oi
d 

- 
C

on
tin

ue
d 

St
ub

V
O

ID
.C

O
N

T
I

00
00

13
50

99
 0

4/
22

/2
02

2
V

M
V

D
0.

00
C

O
N

T
IN

U
E

O
H

V
oi

d 
- 

C
on

tin
ue

d 
St

ub
V

O
ID

.C
O

N
T

I
00

00
13

51
99

 0
4/

22
/2

02
2

V
M

V
D

0.
00

C
O

N
T

IN
U

E
O

H
V

oi
d 

- 
C

on
tin

ue
d 

St
ub

V
O

ID
.C

O
N

T
I

00
00

13
52

99
 0

4/
22

/2
02

2
V

M
V

D
0.

00
C

O
N

T
IN

U
E

O
H

V
oi

d 
- 

C
on

tin
ue

d 
St

ub
V

O
ID

.C
O

N
T

I
00

00
13

53
99

 0
4/

22
/2

02
2

V
M

V
D

0.
00

T
A

R
G

E
T

-F
R

ID
G

E
O

H
C

A
L

IF
O

R
N

IA
 D

E
PA

R
T

M
E

N
T

 O
F 

T
A

X
 A

V
99

99
99

9
00

00
13

54
99

 0
4/

22
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
4,

78
6.

83
IN

V
00

80
O

H
R

A
PT

U
R

E
D

 T
A

ST
E

 B
U

D
S 

L
L

C
V

99
03

38
8

00
00

13
55

99
 0

4/
25

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

16
2.

38
02

D
00

32
62

13
85

O
H

R
E

A
D

Y
R

E
FR

E
SH

 B
Y

 N
E

ST
L

E
V

99
00

15
4

00
00

13
56

99
 0

4/
25

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

16
7.

70
15

73
48

79
04

10
22

O
H

SP
A

R
K

L
E

T
T

S
V

99
00

18
0

00
00

13
57

99
 0

4/
25

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

20
0.

81
G

L
-9

95
01

-
O

H
T

H
E

 H
A

R
T

FO
R

D
V

99
00

18
8

00
00

13
58

99
 0

4/
25

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

17
0.

79
R

99
R

03
92

-R
S

O
H

T
R

IN
ID

A
D

, G
IN

A
I9

90
00

11
00

00
13

59
99

 0
4/

25
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
2,

11
5.

54
22

95
72

03
22

O
H

U
N

IV
E

R
SI

T
Y

 E
Y

E
 C

E
N

T
E

R
 A

T
 K

E
T

C
H

V
99

03
39

1
00

00
13

60
99

 0
4/

25
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
71

.3
3

49
98

89
8-

00
O

H
IM

PE
R

IA
L

 S
PR

IN
K

L
E

R
 S

U
PP

L
Y

F9
90

00
39

00
00

13
61

99
 0

4/
26

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

1,
30

0.
59

C
U

E
C

O
N

F3
/1

7-
3/

19
O

H
A

L
A

N
 M

A
O

E
99

00
00

4
00

00
13

62
99

 0
4/

27
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
25

3.
64

64
78

93
O

H
A

T
K

IN
SO

N
 A

N
D

E
L

SO
N

 L
O

Y
A

 R
U

U
D

 &
V

99
00

02
0

00
00

13
63

99
 0

4/
27

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

52
0.

00
M

IL
E

A
G

E
 R

E
IM

B
O

H
D

IA
N

A
 G

O
N

Z
A

L
E

Z
V

99
03

26
4

00
00

13
64

99
 0

4/
27

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

50
.3

1
B

FA
ST

,L
U

N
C

H
,P

D
O

H
JI

M
 C

O
O

M
B

S
E

99
00

08
4

00
00

13
65

99
 0

4/
27

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

55
7.

83
C

E
R

T
 M

A
IL

 4
/1

8
O

H
SA

N
D

R
A

 J
A

N
E

99
00

17
9

00
00

13
66

99
 0

4/
27

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

7.
38

PR
E

SC
H

O
O

L
 A

PP
O

H
SH

E
R

Y
L

 M
C

D
O

N
A

L
D

E
99

00
18

9
00

00
13

67
99

 0
4/

27
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
18

.8
7

47
61

O
H

G
H

A
T

A
O

D
E

 B
A

N
N

O
N

 A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

S
B

99
90

01
1

00
00

13
68

99
 0

4/
27

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

8,
87

3.
40

20
49

38
8

O
H

H
A

U
L

A
W

A
Y

 S
T

O
R

A
G

E
 C

O
N

T
A

IN
E

R
S

B
99

03
22

9
00

00
13

69
99

 0
4/

27
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
53

9.
96

04
/1

9/
20

23

10
:1

1:
41

B
K

30
05

: C
on

so
lid

at
ed

 C
he

ck
 R

eg
is

te
r

C
ur

re
nt

 D
at

e:

C
ur

re
nt

 T
im

e:

D
SO

T
O

99
 -

 D
en

is
e 

So
to

U
se

r:

R
ep

or
t:

P
ag

e

9



R
ef

er
en

ce
Su

bs
P

ay
ee

 I
D

P
ay

ee
 N

am
e

C
he

ck
C

he
ck

 D
at

e
C

an
ce

l D
at

e
St

at
us

C
he

ck
 A

m
ou

nt

fr
om

 3
/1

/2
02

2 
to

 3
/3

1/
20

23

L
O

W
E

L
L

 J
O

IN
T

 S
D

C
on

so
lid

at
ed

 C
he

ck
 R

eg
is

te
r

T
yp

e
A

H
37

89
14

39
O

H
A

PP
L

E
 I

N
C

.
V

99
00

01
5

00
00

13
70

99
 0

4/
28

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

32
7.

67
53

59
49

5
O

H
B

E
A

R
C

O
M

V
99

00
02

4
00

00
13

71
99

 0
4/

28
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
37

.6
0

M
A

Y
 M

E
D

IC
A

L
O

H
B

R
E

N
T

 A
L

L
SM

A
N

R
99

00
00

1
00

00
13

72
99

 0
4/

28
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
55

7.
02

30
00

01
43

3
O

H
C

A
L

IF
O

R
N

IA
 I

T
 I

N
 E

D
U

C
A

T
IO

N
V

99
03

34
2

00
00

13
73

99
 0

4/
28

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

12
0.

00
M

A
Y

 M
E

D
IC

A
L

O
H

C
A

R
O

L
Y

N
 K

A
N

E
R

99
03

24
7

00
00

13
74

99
 0

4/
28

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

1,
29

0.
56

V
42

23
89

O
H

C
D

W
 G

O
V

E
R

N
M

E
N

T
 I

N
C

.
V

99
00

03
6

00
00

13
75

99
 0

4/
28

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

29
9.

40
M

A
Y

 M
E

D
IC

A
L

O
H

C
L

A
U

D
IA

 S
C

H
A

L
C

H
L

IN
R

99
00

00
3

00
00

13
76

99
 0

4/
28

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

57
0.

78
M

A
Y

 M
E

D
IC

A
L

O
H

E
D

D
Y

 V
E

G
A

R
99

00
01

4
00

00
13

77
99

 0
4/

28
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
55

7.
02

M
A

Y
 M

E
D

IC
A

L
O

H
E

M
IL

Y
 W

A
K

E
FI

E
L

D
R

99
00

00
6

00
00

13
78

99
 0

4/
28

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

57
0.

78
M

A
Y

 M
E

D
IC

A
L

O
H

G
A

Y
L

E
 R

O
G

E
R

S
R

99
00

00
7

00
00

13
79

99
 0

4/
28

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

23
2.

94
IN

71
01

03
57

97
O

H
G

oT
o 

C
om

m
un

ic
at

io
ns

 I
nc

.
V

99
03

37
6

00
00

13
80

99
 0

4/
28

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

4,
42

5.
03

M
A

Y
 M

E
D

IC
A

L
O

H
JU

L
IE

 R
O

T
H

R
99

03
24

8
00

00
13

81
99

 0
4/

28
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
57

0.
78

M
A

Y
 M

E
D

IC
A

L
O

H
M

A
R

G
A

R
E

T
 D

U
M

A
D

A
G

R
99

00
01

3
00

00
13

82
99

 0
4/

28
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
55

7.
02

M
A

Y
 M

E
D

IC
A

L
O

H
N

A
N

C
Y

 W
H

IT
E

R
99

00
00

9
00

00
13

83
99

 0
4/

28
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
1,

29
0.

56
M

A
Y

 M
E

D
IC

A
L

O
H

PE
N

N
Y

 M
A

Y
E

R
C

H
E

C
K

R
99

00
01

0
00

00
13

84
99

 0
4/

28
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
1,

29
0.

56
M

A
Y

 M
E

D
IC

A
L

O
H

R
O

N
A

L
D

 R
A

N
D

O
L

PH
R

99
00

01
1

00
00

13
85

99
 0

4/
28

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

61
4.

88
M

A
Y

 M
E

D
IC

A
L

O
H

SH
E

L
L

E
Y

 M
A

R
K

E
R

R
99

00
01

2
00

00
13

86
99

 0
4/

28
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
57

0.
78

M
A

Y
 M

E
D

IC
A

L
O

H
B

R
U

C
E

 P
A

T
T

IL
L

O
R

99
00

00
2

00
00

13
87

99
 0

4/
28

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

55
7.

02
03

03
04

02
22

O
H

C
IT

Y
 O

F 
L

A
 H

A
B

R
A

 W
A

T
E

R
 D

E
PA

R
T

M
U

99
00

00
1

00
00

13
88

99
 0

4/
29

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

3,
58

9.
90

A
PR

22
O

H
FR

O
N

T
IE

R
U

99
00

00
2

00
00

13
89

99
 0

4/
29

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

1,
09

2.
74

40
90

74
76

2
O

H
M

C
I 

A
 V

E
R

IZ
O

N
 C

O
M

PA
N

Y
U

99
00

00
3

00
00

13
90

99
 0

4/
29

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

6.
87

03
15

04
12

22
O

H
SO

U
T

H
E

R
N

 C
A

L
IF

O
R

N
IA

 E
D

IS
O

N
U

99
00

00
4

00
00

13
91

99
 0

4/
29

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

17
,3

03
.0

3
03

17
04

15
22

O
H

SO
U

T
H

E
R

N
 C

A
L

IF
O

R
N

IA
 G

A
S 

C
O

U
99

00
00

5
00

00
13

92
99

 0
4/

29
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
99

8.
86

18
00

51
67

77
85

O
H

SU
B

U
R

B
A

N
 W

A
T

E
R

 S
Y

ST
E

M
S

U
99

00
00

6
00

00
13

93
99

 0
4/

29
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
71

.1
5

99
04

31
96

97
O

H
V

E
R

IZ
O

N
 W

IR
E

L
E

SS
-L

A
U

99
00

00
9

00
00

13
94

99
 0

4/
29

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

66
0.

03
49

19
55

O
H

C
A

N
N

IN
G

S 
H

A
R

D
W

A
R

E
 L

A
 H

A
B

R
A

F9
90

00
15

00
00

13
95

99
 0

5/
04

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

67
.1

4
03

21
04

20
22

O
H

T
-M

O
B

IL
E

U
99

00
00

8
00

00
13

96
99

 0
5/

04
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
86

9.
40

L
O

W
E

L
L

04
01

02
2

O
H

C
O

L
L

E
E

N
 P

A
T

T
E

R
SO

N
I9

90
00

04
00

00
13

97
99

 0
5/

05
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
43

7.
50

4/
26

-4
/2

9/
22

 M
IL

O
H

D
IA

N
A

 G
O

N
Z

A
L

E
Z

V
99

03
26

4
00

00
13

98
99

 0
5/

05
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
10

2.
02

60
20

04
5

O
H

iP
R

IN
T

 T
E

C
H

N
O

L
O

G
IE

S
V

99
03

30
3

00
00

13
99

99
 0

5/
05

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

70
.5

6
88

54
95

O
H

iP
R

IN
T

 T
E

C
H

N
O

L
O

G
IE

S
V

99
03

30
3

00
00

14
00

99
 0

5/
05

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

13
2.

30
18

74
00

1
O

H
JO

N
E

S 
SC

H
O

O
L

 S
U

PP
L

Y
 C

O
M

PA
N

Y
V

99
00

09
5

00
00

14
01

99
 0

5/
05

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

56
3.

36
C

U
E

 3
/1

7-
3/

18
O

H
K

A
L

E
O

 I
G

A
R

T
A

E
99

00
09

5
00

00
14

02
99

 0
5/

05
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
10

7.
52

02
9

O
H

L
E

E
S,

 D
E

B
R

A
I9

90
00

07
00

00
14

03
99

 0
5/

05
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
1,

40
0.

00

04
/1

9/
20

23

10
:1

1:
41

B
K

30
05

: C
on

so
lid

at
ed

 C
he

ck
 R

eg
is

te
r

C
ur

re
nt

 D
at

e:

C
ur

re
nt

 T
im

e:

D
SO

T
O

99
 -

 D
en

is
e 

So
to

U
se

r:

R
ep

or
t:

P
ag

e

10



R
ef

er
en

ce
Su

bs
P

ay
ee

 I
D

P
ay

ee
 N

am
e

C
he

ck
C

he
ck

 D
at

e
C

an
ce

l D
at

e
St

at
us

C
he

ck
 A

m
ou

nt

fr
om

 3
/1

/2
02

2 
to

 3
/3

1/
20

23

L
O

W
E

L
L

 J
O

IN
T

 S
D

C
on

so
lid

at
ed

 C
he

ck
 R

eg
is

te
r

T
yp

e
05

02
22

O
H

L
E

SL
IE

 M
A

N
G

O
L

D
E

99
00

12
4

00
00

14
04

99
 0

5/
05

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

37
.6

0
16

83
97

O
H

M
Y

ST
E

R
Y

 S
C

IE
N

C
E

V
99

00
12

5
00

00
14

05
99

 0
5/

05
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
1,

32
4.

94
17

96
13

80
O

H
N

C
S 

PE
A

R
SO

N
 I

N
C

.
V

99
00

12
9

00
00

14
06

99
 0

5/
05

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

20
8.

73
94

R
I3

77
0

O
H

O
C

D
E

V
99

00
13

4
00

00
14

07
99

 0
5/

05
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
22

,2
00

.0
0

PU
R

C
H

 E
X

P
O

H
PA

T
T

Y
 J

A
C

O
B

SE
N

E
99

00
16

0
00

00
14

08
99

 0
5/

05
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
70

4.
16

05
02

22
O

H
SU

SA
N

 T
O

L
M

O
SO

FF
E

99
00

19
6

00
00

14
09

99
 0

5/
05

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

37
.7

0
95

68
15

O
H

W
A

R
E

 D
IS

PO
SA

L
U

99
00

01
0

00
00

14
10

99
 0

5/
05

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

1,
63

7.
94

13
73

3
O

H
A

D
M

IN
IS

T
R

A
T

IV
E

 S
E

R
V

. C
O

-O
P

V
99

00
00

8
00

00
14

11
99

 0
5/

05
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
4,

65
0.

00
03

-1
30

87
O

H
D

IV
IS

IO
N

 O
F 

T
H

E
 S

T
A

T
E

 A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
V

99
00

05
9

00
00

14
12

99
 0

5/
05

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

27
,2

90
.5

2
21

11
4

O
H

A
B

E
S 

PL
U

M
B

IN
G

 I
N

C
.

F9
90

00
03

00
00

14
13

99
 0

5/
06

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

57
5.

00
IN

V
-7

17
24

0
O

H
B

IS
H

O
P 

C
O

.
F9

90
00

12
00

00
14

14
99

 0
5/

06
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
90

.3
7

84
55

14
3

O
H

B
L

IC
K

 A
R

T
 M

A
T

E
R

IA
L

S
V

99
00

02
5

00
00

14
15

99
 0

5/
06

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

16
5.

36
18

57
3

O
H

B
U

E
N

A
 P

A
R

K
 P

L
A

Q
U

E
 &

 T
R

O
PH

Y
V

99
00

02
8

00
00

14
16

99
 0

5/
06

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

46
5.

49
M

IL
E

A
G

E
-

O
H

C
R

IS
T

IA
N

 B
O

G
D

A
N

E
99

03
24

4
00

00
14

17
99

 0
5/

06
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
31

.7
6

IN
V

12
60

87
9

O
H

D
A

SH
 M

E
D

IC
A

L
 G

L
O

V
E

S
V

99
00

05
2

00
00

14
18

99
 0

5/
06

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

42
5.

86
19

12
0-

IN
O

H
D

A
T

A
 I

M
PR

E
SS

IO
N

S
V

99
00

05
3

00
00

14
19

99
 0

5/
06

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

1,
21

7.
70

B
E

00
49

50
32

8
O

H
D

E
L

T
A

 D
E

N
T

A
L

 O
F 

C
A

L
IF

O
R

N
IA

V
99

00
05

6
00

00
14

20
99

 0
5/

06
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
1,

95
1.

21
88

69
49

O
H

iP
R

IN
T

 T
E

C
H

N
O

L
O

G
IE

S
V

99
03

30
3

00
00

14
21

99
 0

5/
06

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

65
0.

48
88

84
98

O
H

iP
R

IN
T

 T
E

C
H

N
O

L
O

G
IE

S
V

99
03

30
3

00
00

14
22

99
 0

5/
06

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

76
.0

9
88

69
49

O
H

iP
R

IN
T

 T
E

C
H

N
O

L
O

G
IE

S
V

99
03

30
3

00
00

14
23

99
 0

5/
06

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

70
.6

6
PD

-S
U

PT
 4

/2
6/

22
O

H
JI

M
 C

O
O

M
B

S
E

99
00

08
4

00
00

14
24

99
 0

5/
06

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

19
8.

82
M

IL
E

A
G

E
 A

PR
O

H
JO

H
N

 Z
A

PP
U

L
L

A
E

99
00

08
7

00
00

14
25

99
 0

5/
06

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

65
.7

6
C

D
S5

85
4

O
H

L
E

A
D

E
R

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
V

99
00

10
4

00
00

14
26

99
 0

5/
06

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

88
4.

42
PD

-T
A

B
L

E
O

H
M

A
R

Y
 J

O
 E

V
A

N
O

FF
E

99
00

14
0

00
00

14
27

99
 0

5/
06

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

47
2.

10
23

31
O

H
M

J'
S 

A
R

T
 S

T
A

M
PS

V
99

03
39

0
00

00
14

28
99

 0
5/

06
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
55

.9
0

20
54

90
6

O
H

H
A

U
L

A
W

A
Y

 S
T

O
R

A
G

E
 C

O
N

T
A

IN
E

R
S

B
99

03
22

9
00

00
14

29
99

 0
5/

06
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
53

9.
96

22
-0

04
63

33
5 

&
 3

4
O

H
H

O
W

A
R

D
 T

E
C

H
N

O
L

O
G

Y
 S

O
L

U
T

IO
N

V
99

00
08

5
00

00
14

30
99

 0
5/

06
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
2,

16
0.

55
47

76
34

O
H

B
U

G
 F

L
IP

F9
90

00
14

00
00

14
31

99
 0

5/
09

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

24
5.

00
L

IC
E

N
SE

 F
E

E
O

H
C

A
L

IF
O

R
N

IA
 D

E
PT

 O
F 

SO
C

IA
L

 S
E

R
V

V
99

03
39

9
00

00
14

32
99

 0
5/

09
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
96

8.
00

40
90

76
22

4
O

H
M

C
I 

A
 V

E
R

IZ
O

N
 C

O
M

PA
N

Y
U

99
00

00
3

00
00

14
33

99
 0

5/
09

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

4.
53

04
01

04
30

22
O

H
SO

U
T

H
E

R
N

 C
A

L
IF

O
R

N
IA

 E
D

IS
O

N
U

99
00

00
4

00
00

14
34

99
 0

5/
09

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

7,
50

8.
98

03
24

04
22

22
O

H
SO

U
T

H
E

R
N

 C
A

L
IF

O
R

N
IA

 G
A

S 
C

O
U

99
00

00
5

00
00

14
35

99
 0

5/
09

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

20
3.

82
18

10
03

19
11

66
O

H
SU

B
U

R
B

A
N

 W
A

T
E

R
 S

Y
ST

E
M

S
U

99
00

00
6

00
00

14
36

99
 0

5/
09

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

9,
64

9.
62

A
PR

IL
20

22
O

H
B

U
G

 F
L

IP
F9

90
00

14
00

00
14

37
99

 0
5/

09
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
18

0.
00

04
/1

9/
20

23

10
:1

1:
41

B
K

30
05

: C
on

so
lid

at
ed

 C
he

ck
 R

eg
is

te
r

C
ur

re
nt

 D
at

e:

C
ur

re
nt

 T
im

e:

D
SO

T
O

99
 -

 D
en

is
e 

So
to

U
se

r:

R
ep

or
t:

P
ag

e

11



R
ef

er
en

ce
Su

bs
P

ay
ee

 I
D

P
ay

ee
 N

am
e

C
he

ck
C

he
ck

 D
at

e
C

an
ce

l D
at

e
St

at
us

C
he

ck
 A

m
ou

nt

fr
om

 3
/1

/2
02

2 
to

 3
/3

1/
20

23

L
O

W
E

L
L

 J
O

IN
T

 S
D

C
on

so
lid

at
ed

 C
he

ck
 R

eg
is

te
r

T
yp

e
14

65
11

O
H

L
A

D
Y

 B
U

G
S 

E
N

V
IR

O
N

M
E

N
T

A
L

 T
E

R
M

IT
F9

90
00

45
00

00
14

38
99

 0
5/

09
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
55

.0
0

A
PR

IL
20

22
O

H
P 

&
 R

 P
A

PE
R

 S
U

PP
L

Y
 C

O
M

PA
N

Y
N

99
00

00
9

00
00

14
39

99
 0

5/
09

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

3,
43

4.
99

A
PR

IL
20

22
O

H
SO

U
T

H
E

R
N

 C
A

L
IF

O
R

N
IA

 P
IZ

Z
A

N
99

00
01

3
00

00
14

40
99

 0
5/

09
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
15

,6
88

.0
0

50
8

O
H

B
R

O
T

H
E

R
S 

A
U

T
O

M
O

T
IV

E
 I

N
C

V
99

03
34

8
00

00
14

41
99

 0
5/

10
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
1,

12
7.

29
14

01
03

32
6

O
H

D
A

N
IE

L
S 

T
IR

E
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
 I

N
C

.
F9

90
00

23
00

00
14

42
99

 0
5/

10
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
48

4.
32

68
16

53
80

4
O

H
T

H
E

 H
O

M
E

 D
E

PO
T

 P
R

O
 I

N
ST

IT
U

T
IO

N
F9

90
00

59
00

00
14

43
99

 0
5/

10
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
2,

61
1.

87
PA

Y
 A

PP
# 

12
-A

PR
O

H
E

R
IC

K
SO

N
-H

A
L

L
 C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

T
IO

N
B

99
90

01
0

00
00

14
44

99
 0

5/
10

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

47
5,

67
0.

70
47

23
O

H
G

H
A

T
A

O
D

E
 B

A
N

N
O

N
 A

R
C

H
IT

E
C

T
S

B
99

90
01

1
00

00
14

45
99

 0
5/

10
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
28

,6
72

.8
8

43
2

O
H

H
A

U
FF

E
 C

O
M

PA
N

Y
B

99
90

01
3

00
00

14
46

99
 0

5/
10

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

14
,1

12
.0

0
91

55
17

63
2

O
H

B
SN

 S
PO

R
T

S 
L

L
C

 d
ba

 U
S 

G
A

M
E

S
V

99
00

20
1

00
00

14
47

99
 0

5/
11

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

96
1.

38
FE

B
-A

PR
 2

02
2 

SV
C

O
H

C
H

R
IS

 B
E

C
E

R
R

A
 C

O
N

SU
L

T
IN

G
 S

E
R

V
I

V
99

03
37

1
00

00
14

48
99

 0
5/

11
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
6,

00
0.

00
E

X
P 

R
E

IM
B

-C
U

E
O

H
D

A
N

A
 M

O
R

R
IS

O
N

V
99

03
40

3
00

00
14

49
99

 0
5/

11
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
10

0.
52

22
08

0
O

H
H

E
A

R
 N

O
W

V
99

03
40

2
00

00
14

50
99

 0
5/

11
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
77

5.
00

05
06

22
O

H
K

R
IS

T
A

 V
A

N
 H

O
O

G
M

O
E

D
E

99
00

11
5

00
00

14
51

99
 0

5/
11

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

13
3.

22
R

E
IM

B
-D

O
J 

FE
E

S
O

H
M

A
R

IK
A

T
E

 E
L

M
Q

U
IS

T
E

99
00

13
8

00
00

14
52

99
 0

5/
11

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

10
2.

00
04

02
22

-P
R

O
F 

SV
C

S
O

H
M

E
L

A
R

A
G

N
O

, A
L

B
E

R
T

V
99

03
32

6
00

00
14

53
99

 0
5/

11
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
17

5.
00

C
U

E
 C

O
N

F-
3/

18
O

H
M

IC
H

E
L

L
E

 M
C

N
E

FF
E

99
00

14
8

00
00

14
54

99
 0

5/
11

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

89
.9

2
67

31
O

H
N

E
W

 M
A

N
A

G
E

M
E

N
T

 I
N

C
F9

90
00

50
00

00
14

55
99

 0
5/

11
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
69

.4
6

15
94

7
O

H
N

IG
R

O
 &

 N
IG

R
O

V
99

00
13

1
00

00
14

56
99

 0
5/

11
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
6,

21
0.

00
36

96
14

9
O

H
O

A
K

 H
A

L
L

 I
N

D
U

ST
R

IE
S 

L
.P

.
V

99
03

36
7

00
00

14
57

99
 0

5/
11

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

5,
15

6.
37

IN
V

31
68

3
O

H
R

A
PT

O
R

V
99

00
15

1
00

00
14

58
99

 0
5/

11
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
54

5.
74

03
11

22
 R

E
IM

B
O

H
R

H
O

N
D

A
 O

V
E

R
B

Y
E

99
00

17
2

00
00

14
59

99
 0

5/
11

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

12
3.

20
S3

41
K

-1
O

H
R

IF
T

O
N

 E
Q

U
IP

M
E

N
T

S9
99

00
04

00
00

14
60

99
 0

5/
11

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

28
.6

5
IN

V
11

12
26

O
H

R
IV

E
R

SI
D

E
 I

N
SI

G
H

T
S

V
99

00
15

9
00

00
14

61
99

 0
5/

11
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
5,

02
0.

00
IN

V
01

28
16

O
H

R
O

C
H

E
ST

E
R

 1
00

 I
N

C
.

V
99

00
16

3
00

00
14

62
99

 0
5/

11
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
29

0.
00

M
A

R
C

H
 2

02
2

O
H

R
U

SS
E

L
L

, E
IL

E
E

N
I9

90
33

28
00

00
14

63
99

 0
5/

11
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
37

5.
00

00
02

54
O

H
SA

N
C

H
E

Z
, E

FR
A

IN
V

99
03

36
0

00
00

14
64

99
 0

5/
11

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

25
0.

00
30

81
03

94
30

81
O

H
SC

H
O

O
L

 S
PE

C
IA

L
T

Y
V

99
03

29
9

00
00

14
65

99
 0

5/
11

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

1,
11

4.
04

18
90

O
H

SE
N

T
R

Y
 S

IG
N

S 
&

 P
R

IN
T

IN
G

V
99

00
17

5
00

00
14

66
99

 0
5/

11
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
59

5.
35

43
19

57
O

H
ST

U
D

IE
S 

W
E

E
K

L
Y

V
99

00
18

3
00

00
14

67
99

 0
5/

11
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
10

7.
82

27
21

68
1A

O
H

SU
PE

R
 D

U
PE

R
 P

U
B

L
IC

A
T

IO
N

S
V

99
00

18
4

00
00

14
68

99
 0

5/
11

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

50
2.

74
67

00
O

H
T

E
C

H
N

IC
O

L
O

R
 P

R
IN

T
IN

G
V

99
03

30
0

00
00

14
69

99
 0

5/
11

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

1,
06

0.
39

T
B

-1
38

82
O

H
T

R
E

A
SU

R
E

 B
A

Y
, I

N
C

.
V

99
03

34
6

00
00

14
70

99
 0

5/
11

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

3,
43

9.
38

S1
20

15
78

51
.0

01
O

H
W

A
L

T
E

R
S 

W
H

O
L

E
SA

L
E

 E
L

E
C

T
R

IC
F9

90
00

69
00

00
14

71
99

 0
5/

11
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
2,

19
8.

74

04
/1

9/
20

23

10
:1

1:
41

B
K

30
05

: C
on

so
lid

at
ed

 C
he

ck
 R

eg
is

te
r

C
ur

re
nt

 D
at

e:

C
ur

re
nt

 T
im

e:

D
SO

T
O

99
 -

 D
en

is
e 

So
to

U
se

r:

R
ep

or
t:

P
ag

e

12



R
ef

er
en

ce
Su

bs
P

ay
ee

 I
D

P
ay

ee
 N

am
e

C
he

ck
C

he
ck

 D
at

e
C

an
ce

l D
at

e
St

at
us

C
he

ck
 A

m
ou

nt

fr
om

 3
/1

/2
02

2 
to

 3
/3

1/
20

23

L
O

W
E

L
L

 J
O

IN
T

 S
D

C
on

so
lid

at
ed

 C
he

ck
 R

eg
is

te
r

T
yp

e
R

E
IM

B
-3

/2
9/

22
O

H
Y

U
M

I 
Y

A
M

A
M

O
T

O
E

99
00

21
8

00
00

14
72

99
 0

5/
11

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

12
.4

4
W

12
00

19
-I

N
O

H
SC

H
O

O
L

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S 
O

F 
C

A
L

IF
O

R
N

IA
V

99
00

17
2

00
00

14
73

99
 0

5/
11

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

26
0.

00
58

12
O

H
H

A
N

C
O

C
K

 P
A

R
K

 &
 D

E
L

O
N

G
 I

N
C

B
99

90
01

2
00

00
14

74
99

 0
5/

11
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
3,

50
0.

00
C

O
N

T
IN

U
E

O
H

V
oi

d 
- 

C
on

tin
ue

d 
St

ub
V

O
ID

.C
O

N
T

I
00

00
14

75
99

 0
5/

12
/2

02
2

V
M

V
D

0.
00

T
A

R
G

E
T

-
O

H
A

M
E

R
IC

A
N

 E
X

PR
E

SS
V

99
00

01
3

00
00

14
76

99
 0

5/
12

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

27
,8

56
.7

1
M

A
R

/A
PR

 2
02

2
O

H
A

N
G

IE
 H

U
T

C
H

E
R

SO
N

I9
90

00
01

00
00

14
77

99
 0

5/
12

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

37
0.

86
M

IL
E

A
G

E
-5

/3
/2

2
O

H
D

IA
N

A
 G

O
N

Z
A

L
E

Z
V

99
03

26
4

00
00

14
78

99
 0

5/
12

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

25
.5

1
PU

R
C

H
 R

E
IM

B
O

H
JE

FF
 S

C
H

R
E

IH
A

R
T

V
99

03
40

7
00

00
14

79
99

 0
5/

12
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
79

.7
6

S3
44

K
-1

O
H

R
IF

T
O

N
 E

Q
U

IP
M

E
N

T
S9

99
00

04
00

00
14

80
99

 0
5/

12
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
3,

53
0.

77
A

PR
IL

 2
02

2
O

H
R

U
SS

E
L

L
, E

IL
E

E
N

I9
90

33
28

00
00

14
81

99
 0

5/
12

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

30
0.

00
IN

V
-2

00
05

57
36

O
H

SC
H

O
O

L
 L

IF
E

V
99

03
38

3
00

00
14

82
99

 0
5/

12
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
33

1.
23

01
33

03
4-

IN
O

H
SC

H
O

O
L

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S 
O

F 
C

A
L

IF
O

R
N

IA
V

99
00

17
2

00
00

14
83

99
 0

5/
12

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

34
0.

00
30

81
03

95
53

60
O

H
SC

H
O

O
L

 S
PE

C
IA

L
T

Y
V

99
03

29
9

00
00

14
84

99
 0

5/
12

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

1,
18

4.
80

35
20

/3
26

8
O

H
SE

N
T

R
Y

 S
IG

N
S 

&
 P

R
IN

T
IN

G
V

99
00

17
5

00
00

14
85

99
 0

5/
12

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

50
9.

68
15

73
48

79
05

08
22

O
H

SP
A

R
K

L
E

T
T

S
V

99
00

18
0

00
00

14
86

99
 0

5/
12

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

17
4.

77
38

24
02

O
H

T
H

E
R

A
PY

 S
H

O
PP

E
V

99
03

36
6

00
00

14
87

99
 0

5/
12

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

22
.4

8
IN

V
00

62
78

1
O

H
T

H
IN

K
IN

G
 M

A
PS

V
99

00
19

5
00

00
14

88
99

 0
5/

12
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
11

,0
00

.0
0

10
92

4
O

H
V

IG
 S

O
L

U
T

IO
N

S
V

99
00

20
4

00
00

14
89

99
 0

5/
12

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

4,
60

5.
28

A
PR

IL
20

22
O

H
C

on
tin

en
ta

l S
al

es
N

99
00

01
5

00
00

14
90

99
 0

5/
12

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

10
,2

82
.9

4
A

PR
IL

20
22

O
H

D
R

IF
T

W
O

O
D

 D
A

IR
Y

N
99

00
00

4
00

00
14

91
99

 0
5/

12
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
13

,3
66

.2
6

A
PR

IL
20

22
O

H
G

O
L

D
 S

T
A

R
 F

O
O

D
S

N
99

00
00

7
00

00
14

92
99

 0
5/

12
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
20

,4
56

.3
0

79
08

4
O

H
R

M
A

 G
R

O
U

P
V

99
00

16
0

00
00

14
93

99
 0

5/
12

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

11
,7

44
.0

0
PA

Y
 A

PP
#5

O
H

SI
L

V
E

R
 C

R
E

E
K

 I
N

D
U

ST
R

IE
S

V
99

03
27

5
00

00
14

94
99

 0
5/

12
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
17

1,
18

8.
62

M
A

R
22

 C
U

E
 C

O
N

F
O

H
B

IA
N

C
A

 G
A

L
A

N
G

V
99

03
40

8
00

00
14

95
99

 0
5/

13
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
19

7.
12

21
-2

2 
C

L
SR

M
O

H
B

R
E

E
 K

O
SA

R
E

FF
V

99
03

41
1

00
00

14
96

99
 0

5/
13

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

24
3.

89
21

-2
2 

C
L

SR
M

O
H

B
R

E
N

D
A

 R
O

D
R

IG
U

E
Z

E
99

00
03

0
00

00
14

97
99

 0
5/

13
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
30

1.
56

M
A

R
 2

02
2 

C
U

E
O

H
D

IA
N

A
 J

A
C

O
B

S
E

99
00

05
9

00
00

14
98

99
 0

5/
13

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

27
2.

97
43

74
3

O
H

F.
M

. T
H

O
M

A
S 

A
IR

 C
O

N
D

IT
IO

N
IN

G
F9

90
00

31
00

00
14

99
99

 0
5/

13
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
2,

50
2.

00
05

02
06

01
22

O
H

FR
O

N
T

IE
R

U
99

00
00

2
00

00
15

00
99

 0
5/

13
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
74

.8
7

IN
71

01
13

13
38

O
H

G
oT

o 
C

om
m

un
ic

at
io

ns
 I

nc
.

V
99

03
37

6
00

00
15

01
99

 0
5/

13
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
4,

42
5.

03
21

-2
2 

C
L

SR
M

O
H

H
E

A
T

H
E

R
 P

FA
FF

E
99

00
07

3
00

00
15

02
99

 0
5/

13
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
15

1.
33

21
-2

2 
C

L
SR

M
O

H
JA

U
R

E
G

U
I,

 K
R

IS
T

E
N

  J
O

Y
V

99
03

41
0

00
00

15
03

99
 0

5/
13

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

24
2.

94
M

A
R

20
22

 C
U

E
O

H
K

A
R

I 
D

A
N

IE
L

E
99

00
09

8
00

00
15

04
99

 0
5/

13
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
17

0.
47

21
-2

2 
C

L
SR

M
O

H
K

A
T

L
Y

N
 C

H
E

N
G

V
99

03
41

3
00

00
15

05
99

 0
5/

13
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
15

3.
03

04
/1

9/
20

23

10
:1

1:
41

B
K

30
05

: C
on

so
lid

at
ed

 C
he

ck
 R

eg
is

te
r

C
ur

re
nt

 D
at

e:

C
ur

re
nt

 T
im

e:

D
SO

T
O

99
 -

 D
en

is
e 

So
to

U
se

r:

R
ep

or
t:

P
ag

e

13



R
ef

er
en

ce
Su

bs
P

ay
ee

 I
D

P
ay

ee
 N

am
e

C
he

ck
C

he
ck

 D
at

e
C

an
ce

l D
at

e
St

at
us

C
he

ck
 A

m
ou

nt

fr
om

 3
/1

/2
02

2 
to

 3
/3

1/
20

23

L
O

W
E

L
L

 J
O

IN
T

 S
D

C
on

so
lid

at
ed

 C
he

ck
 R

eg
is

te
r

T
yp

e
21

-2
2 

C
L

SR
M

O
H

L
E

C
IA

 G
U

N
SA

L
U

S
E

99
00

12
2

00
00

15
06

99
 0

5/
13

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

18
9.

58
R

E
IM

B
-F

A
M

O
H

M
A

R
IK

A
T

E
 E

L
M

Q
U

IS
T

E
99

00
13

8
00

00
15

07
99

 0
5/

13
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
28

3.
71

21
-2

2 
C

L
SR

M
 S

PP
L

O
H

N
A

T
A

L
Y

 B
E

N
T

O
N

V
99

03
41

2
00

00
15

08
99

 0
5/

13
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
20

4.
30

21
-2

2 
C

L
SR

M
O

H
N

IC
O

L
E

 U
L

L
O

A
E

99
00

15
7

00
00

15
09

99
 0

5/
13

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

21
4.

84
21

-2
2 

C
L

R
SM

O
H

R
O

B
E

R
T

 L
A

U
PR

E
C

H
T

E
99

00
17

4
00

00
15

10
99

 0
5/

13
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
52

.6
9

21
-2

2 
C

L
SR

M
O

H
SH

A
IN

A
 M

O
N

T
IE

L
E

99
00

18
4

00
00

15
11

99
 0

5/
13

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

46
.2

0
04

06
05

05
22

O
H

SO
U

T
H

E
R

N
 C

A
L

IF
O

R
N

IA
 E

D
IS

O
N

U
99

00
00

4
00

00
15

12
99

 0
5/

13
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
8,

65
2.

31
03

31
04

29
22

O
H

SO
U

T
H

E
R

N
 C

A
L

IF
O

R
N

IA
 G

A
S 

C
O

U
99

00
00

5
00

00
15

13
99

 0
5/

13
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
30

4.
75

18
00

71
32

69
04

O
H

SU
B

U
R

B
A

N
 W

A
T

E
R

 S
Y

ST
E

M
S

U
99

00
00

6
00

00
15

14
99

 0
5/

13
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
4,

20
5.

09
21

-2
2C

L
SR

M
 S

U
PP

O
H

Y
O

V
A

N
N

A
 R

IV
E

R
A

E
99

00
21

7
00

00
15

15
99

 0
5/

13
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
31

.4
8

M
A

R
22

L
IB

 R
E

IM
B

O
H

Y
U

M
I 

Y
A

M
A

M
O

T
O

E
99

00
21

8
00

00
15

16
99

 0
5/

13
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
78

.8
6

R
E

N
E

W
A

L
22

45
89

6
O

H
SE

C
R

E
T

A
R

Y
 O

F 
ST

A
T

E
V

99
03

40
6

00
00

15
17

99
 0

5/
16

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

40
.0

0
04

04
05

03
22

O
H

T
-M

O
B

IL
E

U
99

00
00

8
00

00
15

18
99

 0
5/

17
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
75

0.
00

45
94

O
H

W
E

ST
E

R
N

 T
U

R
F 

E
Q

U
IP

M
E

N
T

V
99

03
37

3
00

00
15

19
99

 0
5/

17
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
13

,3
80

.0
0

12
18

10
40

92
2

O
H

C
H

A
R

T
E

R
 C

O
M

M
U

N
IC

A
T

IO
N

S
V

99
03

40
0

00
00

15
20

99
 0

5/
19

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

8,
99

1.
59

97
85

O
H

G
A

L
L

A
G

H
E

R
 P

E
D

IA
T

R
IC

 T
H

E
R

A
P

S9
99

00
02

00
00

15
21

99
 0

5/
19

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

1,
82

8.
95

18
74

49
9

O
H

JO
N

E
S 

SC
H

O
O

L
 S

U
PP

L
Y

 C
O

M
PA

N
Y

V
99

00
09

5
00

00
15

22
99

 0
5/

19
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
17

0.
61

10
34

30
O

H
M

A
X

-A
B

IL
IT

Y
V

99
03

29
5

00
00

15
23

99
 0

5/
19

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

90
2.

95
E

X
P 

R
E

IM
B

-
O

H
A

D
R

IA
N

A
 P

O
N

C
E

E
99

00
00

3
00

00
15

24
99

 0
5/

20
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
87

.5
8

91
68

90
24

7
O

H
B

SN
 S

PO
R

T
S 

L
L

C
 d

ba
 U

S 
G

A
M

E
S

V
99

00
20

1
00

00
15

25
99

 0
5/

20
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
69

2.
00

M
IL

E
A

G
E

R
E

IM
B

5/
O

H
D

IA
N

A
 G

O
N

Z
A

L
E

Z
V

99
03

26
4

00
00

15
26

99
 0

5/
20

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

25
.5

0
04

28
22

PK
G

 R
E

IM
B

O
H

H
E

A
T

H
E

R
 P

FA
FF

E
99

00
07

3
00

00
15

27
99

 0
5/

20
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
15

.0
0

22
04

-0
08

58
2

O
H

JA
M

E
S 

H
A

R
D

W
A

R
E

 C
O

M
PA

N
Y

F9
90

00
40

00
00

15
28

99
 0

5/
20

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

19
5.

85
L

JY
T

-C
N

T
R

T
O

H
JO

H
N

SO
N

, B
R

IA
N

V
99

03
41

6
00

00
15

29
99

 0
5/

20
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
3,

50
0.

00
L

JY
T

-M
A

C
Y

O
H

JO
H

N
SO

N
, C

A
L

L
IE

V
99

03
41

7
00

00
15

30
99

 0
5/

20
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
2,

00
0.

00
A

PR
IL

20
22

 S
V

C
O

H
L

O
PE

Z
, A

L
E

JA
N

D
R

O
V

99
03

27
9

00
00

15
31

99
 0

5/
20

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

35
7.

15
33

87
05

O
H

M
A

G
IC

 J
U

M
P 

R
E

N
T

A
L

S
V

99
00

11
6

00
00

15
32

99
 0

5/
20

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

4,
32

4.
50

33
84

91
O

H
M

A
G

IC
 J

U
M

P 
R

E
N

T
A

L
S

V
99

00
11

6
00

00
15

33
99

 0
5/

20
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
2,

90
9.

70
00

00
00

01
O

H
N

E
A

V
E

Z
, M

A
R

Y
 M

A
D

E
L

IN
E

V
99

03
41

5
00

00
15

34
99

 0
5/

20
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
1,

50
0.

00
02

E
00

32
62

13
85

O
H

R
E

A
D

Y
R

E
FR

E
SH

 B
Y

 N
E

ST
L

E
V

99
00

15
4

00
00

15
35

99
 0

5/
20

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

73
.8

5
11

26
9

O
H

R
O

C
K

Y
 M

O
U

N
T

A
IN

 S
H

IR
T

 C
O

V
99

03
34

3
00

00
15

36
99

 0
5/

20
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
80

4.
00

W
50

87
15

1B
F

O
H

SC
H

O
L

A
ST

IC
V

99
03

33
0

00
00

15
37

99
 0

5/
20

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

4,
12

9.
79

01
33

36
5-

IN
O

H
SC

H
O

O
L

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S 
O

F 
C

A
L

IF
O

R
N

IA
V

99
00

17
2

00
00

15
38

99
 0

5/
20

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

34
0.

00
R

99
X

00
02

M
G

-
O

H
SO

U
T

H
W

E
ST

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 S
U

PP
L

Y
V

99
00

17
9

00
00

15
39

99
 0

5/
20

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

7,
50

3.
84

04
/1

9/
20

23

10
:1

1:
41

B
K

30
05

: C
on

so
lid

at
ed

 C
he

ck
 R

eg
is

te
r

C
ur

re
nt

 D
at

e:

C
ur

re
nt

 T
im

e:

D
SO

T
O

99
 -

 D
en

is
e 

So
to

U
se

r:

R
ep

or
t:

P
ag

e

14



R
ef

er
en

ce
Su

bs
P

ay
ee

 I
D

P
ay

ee
 N

am
e

C
he

ck
C

he
ck

 D
at

e
C

an
ce

l D
at

e
St

at
us

C
he

ck
 A

m
ou

nt

fr
om

 3
/1

/2
02

2 
to

 3
/3

1/
20

23

L
O

W
E

L
L

 J
O

IN
T

 S
D

C
on

so
lid

at
ed

 C
he

ck
 R

eg
is

te
r

T
yp

e
31

98
56

O
H

T
H

E
 A

R
T

 O
F 

E
D

U
C

A
T

IO
N

 U
N

IV
E

R
SI

T
V

99
03

39
7

00
00

15
40

99
 0

5/
20

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

3,
18

3.
25

04
13

22
-R

99
R

04
55

O
H

T
R

IN
ID

A
D

, G
IN

A
I9

90
00

11
00

00
15

41
99

 0
5/

20
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
35

7.
24

97
79

21
O

H
W

A
R

E
 D

IS
PO

SA
L

U
99

00
01

0
00

00
15

42
99

 0
5/

20
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
2,

82
5.

47
79

32
8

O
H

R
M

A
 G

R
O

U
P

V
99

00
16

0
00

00
15

43
99

 0
5/

20
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
15

,1
25

.5
0

85
89

64
O

H
IM

A
G

IN
E

 L
E

A
R

N
IN

G
 L

L
C

V
99

03
40

4
00

00
15

44
99

 0
5/

23
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
51

,7
18

.5
0

16
38

1
O

H
N

IG
R

O
 &

 N
IG

R
O

V
99

00
13

1
00

00
15

45
99

 0
5/

23
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
6,

21
0.

00
10

03
-R

S 
SP

O
R

T
S

O
H

B
Y

R
O

N
 F

E
R

G
U

SO
N

 D
B

A
 A

L
L

 A
M

E
R

IC
A

I9
90

00
02

00
00

15
46

99
 0

5/
24

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

1,
10

0.
00

92
69

12
O

H
L

O
W

E
S

F9
90

00
47

00
00

15
47

99
 0

5/
24

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

16
2.

66
IN

V
. 1

O
H

N
A

N
C

Y
 K

E
M

P
V

99
03

41
9

00
00

15
48

99
 0

5/
24

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

25
0.

00
37

16
O

H
SE

N
T

R
Y

 S
IG

N
S 

&
 P

R
IN

T
IN

G
V

99
00

17
5

00
00

15
49

99
 0

5/
24

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

12
1.

28
91

57
5

O
H

A
C

T
IO

N
 T

R
O

PH
Y

V
99

00
00

7
00

00
15

50
99

 0
5/

25
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
40

.5
9

C
U

E
 3

/1
7-

3/
19

O
H

A
M

A
N

D
A

 M
A

L
M

E
99

00
00

9
00

00
15

51
99

 0
5/

25
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
81

.5
5

SC
IE

N
C

E
PR

O
JC

T
O

H
A

N
D

R
E

W
 R

U
D

D
O

C
K

E
99

03
27

6
00

00
15

52
99

 0
5/

25
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
48

.6
8

18
85

8
O

H
B

U
E

N
A

 P
A

R
K

 P
L

A
Q

U
E

 &
 T

R
O

PH
Y

V
99

00
02

8
00

00
15

53
99

 0
5/

25
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
80

.8
1

10
57

78
74

83
6

O
H

D
E

L
L

 M
A

R
K

E
T

IN
G

 L
.P

.
V

99
03

36
2

00
00

15
54

99
 0

5/
25

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

1,
41

6.
04

43
78

4
O

H
F.

M
. T

H
O

M
A

S 
A

IR
 C

O
N

D
IT

IO
N

IN
G

F9
90

00
31

00
00

15
55

99
 0

5/
25

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

3,
01

1.
01

M
A

Y
22

O
H

FR
O

N
T

IE
R

U
99

00
00

2
00

00
15

56
99

 0
5/

25
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
1,

01
8.

09
70

R
I0

14
0

O
H

FU
L

L
E

R
T

O
N

 J
O

IN
T

 U
N

IO
N

 H
S 

D
IS

T
V

99
00

07
6

00
00

15
57

99
 0

5/
25

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

38
1.

50
IN

71
01

08
77

49
O

H
G

oT
o 

C
om

m
un

ic
at

io
ns

 I
nc

.
V

99
03

37
6

00
00

15
58

99
 0

5/
25

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

38
6.

69
72

60
56

79
O

H
G

O
V

C
O

N
N

E
C

T
IO

N
 I

N
C

.
V

99
03

28
2

00
00

15
59

99
 0

5/
25

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

2,
61

2.
92

ST
A

FF
A

PP
R

E
C

T
N

O
H

JE
N

N
IF

E
R

 J
A

C
K

SO
N

E
99

00
22

1
00

00
15

60
99

 0
5/

25
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
80

.5
7

C
U

E
 3

/1
7-

3/
19

O
H

R
E

B
E

C
C

A
 C

H
A

M
PI

O
N

E
99

00
16

5
00

00
15

61
99

 0
5/

25
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
16

4.
15

C
U

E
 3

/1
7-

3/
19

O
H

R
H

O
N

D
A

 O
V

E
R

B
Y

E
99

00
17

2
00

00
15

62
99

 0
5/

25
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
50

0.
76

04
13

05
12

22
O

H
SO

U
T

H
E

R
N

 C
A

L
IF

O
R

N
IA

 E
D

IS
O

N
U

99
00

00
4

00
00

15
63

99
 0

5/
25

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

13
,6

03
.2

2
04

15
05

16
22

O
H

SO
U

T
H

E
R

N
 C

A
L

IF
O

R
N

IA
 G

A
S 

C
O

U
99

00
00

5
00

00
15

64
99

 0
5/

25
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
84

8.
57

ST
A

FF
-T

O
P1

00
O

H
W

H
IT

N
E

Y
 T

A
K

A
C

S
E

99
00

21
4

00
00

15
65

99
 0

5/
25

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

22
2.

42
A

PR
IL

/M
A

Y
 2

02
2

O
H

A
R

A
IZ

A
, I

SA
B

E
L

V
99

03
42

1
00

00
15

66
99

 0
5/

26
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
50

0.
00

JU
N

E
O

H
B

R
E

N
T

 A
L

L
SM

A
N

R
99

00
00

1
00

00
15

67
99

 0
5/

26
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
55

7.
02

JU
N

E
O

H
C

A
R

O
L

Y
N

 K
A

N
E

R
99

03
24

7
00

00
15

68
99

 0
5/

26
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
1,

29
0.

56
JU

N
E

O
H

C
L

A
U

D
IA

 S
C

H
A

L
C

H
L

IN
R

99
00

00
3

00
00

15
69

99
 0

5/
26

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

57
0.

78
19

34
6-

IN
O

H
D

A
T

A
 I

M
PR

E
SS

IO
N

S
V

99
00

05
3

00
00

15
70

99
 0

5/
26

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

33
,1

19
.7

5
W

/E
 5

/2
0/

22
M

IL
E

G
O

H
D

IA
N

A
 G

O
N

Z
A

L
E

Z
V

99
03

26
4

00
00

15
71

99
 0

5/
26

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

12
7.

53
JU

N
E

O
H

E
D

D
Y

 V
E

G
A

R
99

00
01

4
00

00
15

72
99

 0
5/

26
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
55

7.
02

JU
N

E
O

H
E

M
IL

Y
 W

A
K

E
FI

E
L

D
R

99
00

00
6

00
00

15
73

99
 0

5/
26

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

57
0.

78

04
/1

9/
20

23

10
:1

1:
41

B
K

30
05

: C
on

so
lid

at
ed

 C
he

ck
 R

eg
is

te
r

C
ur

re
nt

 D
at

e:

C
ur

re
nt

 T
im

e:

D
SO

T
O

99
 -

 D
en

is
e 

So
to

U
se

r:

R
ep

or
t:

P
ag

e

15



R
ef

er
en

ce
Su

bs
P

ay
ee

 I
D

P
ay

ee
 N

am
e

C
he

ck
C

he
ck

 D
at

e
C

an
ce

l D
at

e
St

at
us

C
he

ck
 A

m
ou

nt

fr
om

 3
/1

/2
02

2 
to

 3
/3

1/
20

23

L
O

W
E

L
L

 J
O

IN
T

 S
D

C
on

so
lid

at
ed

 C
he

ck
 R

eg
is

te
r

T
yp

e
JU

N
E

O
H

G
A

Y
L

E
 R

O
G

E
R

S
R

99
00

00
7

00
00

15
74

99
 0

5/
26

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

23
2.

94
JU

N
E

O
H

JU
L

IE
 R

O
T

H
R

99
03

24
8

00
00

15
75

99
 0

5/
26

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

57
0.

78
JU

N
E

O
H

M
A

R
G

A
R

E
T

 D
U

M
A

D
A

G
R

99
00

01
3

00
00

15
76

99
 0

5/
26

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

55
7.

02
JU

N
E

O
H

N
A

N
C

Y
 W

H
IT

E
R

99
00

00
9

00
00

15
77

99
 0

5/
26

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

1,
29

0.
56

JU
N

E
O

H
PE

N
N

Y
 M

A
Y

E
R

C
H

E
C

K
R

99
00

01
0

00
00

15
78

99
 0

5/
26

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

1,
29

0.
56

10
05

82
18

6.
00

1
O

H
PL

U
M

B
IN

G
 W

H
O

L
E

SA
L

E
 O

U
T

L
E

T
F9

90
00

54
00

00
15

79
99

 0
5/

26
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
69

7.
05

JU
N

E
O

H
R

O
N

A
L

D
 R

A
N

D
O

L
PH

R
99

00
01

1
00

00
15

80
99

 0
5/

26
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
61

4.
88

JU
N

E
O

H
SH

E
L

L
E

Y
 M

A
R

K
E

R
R

99
00

01
2

00
00

15
81

99
 0

5/
26

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

57
0.

78
SU

PT
-R

99
X

00
20

O
H

SO
U

T
H

W
E

ST
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 S

U
PP

L
Y

V
99

00
17

9
00

00
15

82
99

 0
5/

26
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
15

,5
73

.0
3

PI
N

V
09

22
32

0,
09

53
O

H
SO

U
T

H
W

E
ST

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 S
U

PP
L

Y
V

99
00

17
9

00
00

15
83

99
 0

5/
26

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

47
4.

77
JU

N
E

O
H

B
R

U
C

E
 P

A
T

T
IL

L
O

R
99

00
00

2
00

00
15

84
99

 0
5/

26
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
55

7.
02

05
01

22
V

L
O

H
A

L
L

IA
N

C
E

 O
F 

SC
H

O
O

L
S 

FO
R

 C
O

O
PE

R
V

99
00

01
0

00
00

15
85

99
 0

5/
31

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

1,
27

7.
12

14
21

62
16

O
H

A
SC

D
V

99
00

01
8

00
00

15
86

99
 0

5/
31

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

89
.0

0
68

50
4

O
H

IM
PE

R
IA

L
 B

A
N

D
 I

N
ST

R
U

M
E

N
T

S
V

99
00

08
8

00
00

15
87

99
 0

5/
31

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

56
.2

6
68

57
6

O
H

IM
PE

R
IA

L
 B

A
N

D
 I

N
ST

R
U

M
E

N
T

S
V

99
00

08
8

00
00

15
88

99
 0

5/
31

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

61
.3

2
14

5-
04

22
A

O
H

IN
T

E
R

Q
U

E
ST

 D
E

T
E

C
T

IO
N

V
99

00
09

2
00

00
15

89
99

 0
5/

31
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
21

5.
00

10
02

5
O

H
L

A
 H

A
B

R
A

 C
O

L
L

A
B

O
R

A
T

IV
E

V
99

03
37

2
00

00
15

90
99

 0
5/

31
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
1,

00
0.

00
82

70
01

04
22

22
O

H
L

A
K

E
SH

O
R

E
 L

E
A

R
N

IN
G

 M
A

T
E

R
IA

L
S

V
99

00
10

3
00

00
15

91
99

 0
5/

31
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
52

1.
66

22
53

51
34

O
H

M
O

N
O

PR
IC

E
 I

N
C

.
V

99
00

12
3

00
00

15
92

99
 0

5/
31

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

8.
38

22
61

51
83

O
H

M
O

N
O

PR
IC

E
 I

N
C

.
V

99
00

12
3

00
00

15
93

99
 0

5/
31

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

21
5.

12
94

R
I4

42
4

O
H

O
C

D
E

V
99

00
13

4
00

00
15

94
99

 0
5/

31
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
53

.6
0

05
01

22
V

SR
O

H
A

L
L

IA
N

C
E

 O
F 

SC
H

O
O

L
S 

FO
R

 C
O

O
PE

R
V

99
00

01
0

00
00

15
95

99
 0

6/
01

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

38
,1

97
.8

1
04

02
05

02
22

O
H

C
IT

Y
 O

F 
L

A
 H

A
B

R
A

 W
A

T
E

R
 D

E
PA

R
T

M
U

99
00

00
1

00
00

15
96

99
 0

6/
01

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

81
7.

98
04

15
05

16
22

M
Y

B
O

H
SO

U
T

H
E

R
N

 C
A

L
IF

O
R

N
IA

 G
A

S 
C

O
U

99
00

00
5

00
00

15
97

99
 0

6/
01

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

27
.5

4
99

06
66

03
85

O
H

V
E

R
IZ

O
N

 W
IR

E
L

E
SS

-L
A

U
99

00
00

9
00

00
15

98
99

 0
6/

01
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
1,

76
3.

18
95

68
13

O
H

W
A

R
E

 D
IS

PO
SA

L
U

99
00

01
0

00
00

15
99

99
 0

6/
01

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

4,
06

3.
65

M
A

Y
20

22
O

H
B

U
G

 F
L

IP
F9

90
00

14
00

00
16

00
99

 0
6/

01
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
18

0.
00

A
PR

M
A

Y
20

22
O

H
FO

R
M

 P
L

A
ST

IC
S 

C
O

M
PA

N
Y

N
99

00
00

6
00

00
16

01
99

 0
6/

01
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
3,

18
6.

95
23

24
3

O
H

L
A

D
Y

 B
U

G
S 

E
N

V
IR

O
N

M
E

N
T

A
L

 T
E

R
M

IT
F9

90
00

45
00

00
16

02
99

 0
6/

01
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
55

.0
0

02
36

16
4-

IN
O

H
SA

N
D

L
E

R
 B

R
O

T
H

E
R

S
N

99
00

01
1

00
00

16
03

99
 0

6/
01

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

32
3.

70
04

22
05

22
22

O
H

SO
U

T
H

E
R

N
 C

A
L

IF
O

R
N

IA
 E

D
IS

O
N

U
99

00
00

4
00

00
16

04
99

 0
6/

02
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
1,

84
3.

77
04

22
05

23
22

O
H

SO
U

T
H

E
R

N
 C

A
L

IF
O

R
N

IA
 G

A
S 

C
O

U
99

00
00

5
00

00
16

05
99

 0
6/

02
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
16

7.
80

IN
71

01
17

66
69

O
H

G
oT

o 
C

om
m

un
ic

at
io

ns
 I

nc
.

V
99

03
37

6
00

00
16

06
99

 0
6/

03
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
4,

46
3.

89
M

A
Y

 2
02

2
O

H
L

E
E

S,
 D

E
B

R
A

I9
90

00
07

00
00

16
07

99
 0

6/
03

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

1,
40

0.
00

04
/1

9/
20

23

10
:1

1:
41

B
K

30
05

: C
on

so
lid

at
ed

 C
he

ck
 R

eg
is

te
r

C
ur

re
nt

 D
at

e:

C
ur

re
nt

 T
im

e:

D
SO

T
O

99
 -

 D
en

is
e 

So
to

U
se

r:

R
ep

or
t:

P
ag

e

16



R
ef

er
en

ce
Su

bs
P

ay
ee

 I
D

P
ay

ee
 N

am
e

C
he

ck
C

he
ck

 D
at

e
C

an
ce

l D
at

e
St

at
us

C
he

ck
 A

m
ou

nt

fr
om

 3
/1

/2
02

2 
to

 3
/3

1/
20

23

L
O

W
E

L
L

 J
O

IN
T

 S
D

C
on

so
lid

at
ed

 C
he

ck
 R

eg
is

te
r

T
yp

e
54

50
-0

6
O

H
T

H
E

 S
H

E
R

W
IN

-W
IL

L
IA

M
S 

C
O

.
F9

90
00

60
00

00
16

08
99

 0
6/

03
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
62

4.
07

50
53

7
O

H
L

ux
 B

us
 A

m
er

ic
a

V
99

03
42

2
00

00
16

09
99

 0
6/

07
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
1,

00
0.

00
M

A
Y

-R
E

IM
B

U
R

S
O

H
M

A
R

Y
 J

O
 E

V
A

N
O

FF
E

99
00

14
0

00
00

16
10

99
 0

6/
07

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

37
2.

28
73

43
23

O
H

PD
Q

 E
Q

U
IP

M
E

N
T

 R
E

N
T

A
L

F9
90

00
52

00
00

16
11

99
 0

6/
07

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

33
0.

00
S1

24
07

14
24

00
2

O
H

W
A

L
T

E
R

S 
W

H
O

L
E

SA
L

E
 E

L
E

C
T

R
IC

F9
90

00
69

00
00

16
12

99
 0

6/
07

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

2,
48

4.
47

M
A

Y
20

22
O

H
D

R
IF

T
W

O
O

D
 D

A
IR

Y
N

99
00

00
4

00
00

16
13

99
 0

6/
07

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

14
,0

30
.5

1
M

A
Y

20
22

O
H

P 
&

 R
 P

A
PE

R
 S

U
PP

L
Y

 C
O

M
PA

N
Y

N
99

00
00

9
00

00
16

14
99

 0
6/

07
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
6,

45
7.

02
M

A
Y

20
22

O
H

SO
U

T
H

E
R

N
 C

A
L

IF
O

R
N

IA
 P

IZ
Z

A
N

99
00

01
3

00
00

16
15

99
 0

6/
07

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

16
,5

46
.4

0
47

19
69

67
15

O
H

A
C

C
O

 B
R

A
N

D
S 

U
SA

 L
L

C
V

99
00

00
3

00
00

16
16

99
 0

6/
08

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

39
0.

29
91

63
2

O
H

A
C

T
IO

N
 T

R
O

PH
Y

V
99

00
00

7
00

00
16

17
99

 0
6/

08
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
16

0.
21

22
01

O
H

A
C

T
IV

E
 E

D
U

C
A

T
IO

N
V

99
03

35
2

00
00

16
18

99
 0

6/
08

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

6,
65

6.
00

M
A

Y
/J

U
N

E
 2

02
2

O
H

A
N

G
IE

 H
U

T
C

H
E

R
SO

N
I9

90
00

01
00

00
16

19
99

 0
6/

08
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
74

0.
04

A
J0

23
31

77
8

O
H

A
PP

L
E

 I
N

C
.

V
99

00
01

5
00

00
16

20
99

 0
6/

08
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
17

4.
20

53
67

77
5

O
H

B
E

A
R

C
O

M
V

99
00

02
4

00
00

16
21

99
 0

6/
08

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

1,
22

9.
25

19
24

9
O

H
B

U
E

N
A

 P
A

R
K

 P
L

A
Q

U
E

 &
 T

R
O

PH
Y

V
99

00
02

8
00

00
16

22
99

 0
6/

08
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
80

.8
1

77
77

12
74

O
H

C
E

N
G

A
G

E
 L

E
A

R
N

IN
G

V
99

00
03

7
00

00
16

23
99

 0
6/

08
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
9,

56
8.

60
M

A
Y

 2
02

2 
SV

C
S

O
H

C
H

R
IS

 B
E

C
E

R
R

A
 C

O
N

SU
L

T
IN

G
 S

E
R

V
I

V
99

03
37

1
00

00
16

24
99

 0
6/

08
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
7,

12
5.

00
E

P0
01

33
45

5
O

H
C

O
L

L
E

G
E

 B
O

A
R

D
V

99
00

04
0

00
00

16
25

99
 0

6/
08

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

2,
09

1.
00

M
E

A
D

O
W

G
R

N
-

O
H

D
Y

L
A

N
 R

O
C

K
E

N
B

A
C

H
I9

90
00

09
00

00
16

26
99

 0
6/

08
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
1,

61
7.

00
C

O
FA

-5
/1

6/
22

O
H

E
M

IL
Y

 M
O

N
T

E
S

E
99

00
06

6
00

00
16

27
99

 0
6/

08
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
62

.1
4

72
82

47
58

O
H

G
O

V
C

O
N

N
E

C
T

IO
N

 I
N

C
.

V
99

03
28

2
00

00
16

28
99

 0
6/

08
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
87

7.
97

22
20

2
O

H
H

E
A

R
 N

O
W

V
99

03
40

2
00

00
16

29
99

 0
6/

08
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
37

0.
00

95
55

64
41

8
O

H
H

O
U

G
H

T
O

N
 M

IF
FL

IN
 H

A
R

C
O

U
R

T
V

99
00

08
4

00
00

16
30

99
 0

6/
08

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

3,
93

1.
26

M
G

M
T

R
E

T
R

E
A

T
,H

O
H

JI
M

 C
O

O
M

B
S

E
99

00
08

4
00

00
16

31
99

 0
6/

08
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
84

3.
42

43
02

2
O

H
N

A
PA

 A
U

T
O

 P
A

R
T

S
V

99
03

31
6

00
00

16
32

99
 0

6/
08

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

30
.8

3
47

71
73

O
H

PE
A

P-
PR

E
SI

D
E

N
T

'S
 E

D
U

C
A

T
IO

N
 A

W
A

V
99

03
38

9
00

00
16

33
99

 0
6/

08
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
18

1.
43

Q
U

A
D

 A
C

C
T

#3
17

5
O

H
Q

U
A

D
IE

N
T

 F
IN

A
N

C
E

 U
SA

 I
N

C
.

V
99

00
14

8
00

00
16

34
99

 0
6/

08
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
6,

61
9.

40
N

94
19

64
4

O
H

Q
U

A
D

IE
N

T
 L

E
A

SI
N

G
 U

SA
 I

N
C

.
V

99
00

14
9

00
00

16
35

99
 0

6/
08

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

1,
16

7.
58

R
99

X
00

23
SU

M
M

E
O

H
SO

U
T

H
W

E
ST

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 S
U

PP
L

Y
V

99
00

17
9

00
00

16
36

99
 0

6/
08

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

1,
94

0.
20

15
73

48
79

06
05

22
O

H
SP

A
R

K
L

E
T

T
S

V
99

00
18

0
00

00
16

37
99

 0
6/

08
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
16

2.
28

60
75

57
09

O
H

W
E

ST
O

N
E

 A
U

D
IO

V
99

03
35

9
00

00
16

38
99

 0
6/

08
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
19

9.
00

PA
Y

 A
PP

# 
13

O
H

E
R

IC
K

SO
N

-H
A

L
L

 C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
T

IO
N

B
99

90
01

0
00

00
16

39
99

 0
6/

08
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
33

9,
57

1.
32

48
05

O
H

G
H

A
T

A
O

D
E

 B
A

N
N

O
N

 A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

S
B

99
90

01
1

00
00

16
40

99
 0

6/
08

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

16
,8

72
.8

0
79

74
4

O
H

R
M

A
 G

R
O

U
P

V
99

00
16

0
00

00
16

41
99

 0
6/

08
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
15

,2
80

.7
5

04
/1

9/
20

23

10
:1

1:
41

B
K

30
05

: C
on

so
lid

at
ed

 C
he

ck
 R

eg
is

te
r

C
ur

re
nt

 D
at

e:

C
ur

re
nt

 T
im

e:

D
SO

T
O

99
 -

 D
en

is
e 

So
to

U
se

r:

R
ep

or
t:

P
ag

e

17



R
ef

er
en

ce
Su

bs
P

ay
ee

 I
D

P
ay

ee
 N

am
e

C
he

ck
C

he
ck

 D
at

e
C

an
ce

l D
at

e
St

at
us

C
he

ck
 A

m
ou

nt

fr
om

 3
/1

/2
02

2 
to

 3
/3

1/
20

23

L
O

W
E

L
L

 J
O

IN
T

 S
D

C
on

so
lid

at
ed

 C
he

ck
 R

eg
is

te
r

T
yp

e
70

R
I0

12
0

O
H

FU
L

L
E

R
T

O
N

 J
O

IN
T

 U
N

IO
N

 H
S 

D
IS

T
V

99
00

07
6

00
00

16
42

99
 0

6/
08

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

1,
16

1.
00

Z
O

O
M

-M
A

Y
 2

02
2

O
H

A
M

E
R

IC
A

N
 E

X
PR

E
SS

V
99

00
01

3
00

00
16

43
99

 0
6/

09
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
6,

31
7.

68
19

28
6-

IN
O

H
D

A
T

A
 I

M
PR

E
SS

IO
N

S
V

99
00

05
3

00
00

16
44

99
 0

6/
09

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

18
,5

15
.7

5
05

22
-1

7
O

H
J 

T
A

Y
L

O
R

 E
D

U
C

A
T

IO
N

 I
N

C
V

99
03

27
1

00
00

16
45

99
 0

6/
13

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

72
7.

65
SU

B
SC

R
IP

T
IO

N
O

H
L

A
C

O
E

 S
FS

V
99

03
42

8
00

00
16

46
99

 0
6/

13
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
5,

31
6.

00
SP

-9
52

8
O

H
M

Y
ST

E
R

Y
 S

C
IE

N
C

E
V

99
00

12
5

00
00

16
47

99
 0

6/
13

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

5,
36

5.
50

04
02

05
02

22
O

L
O

H
C

IT
Y

 O
F 

L
A

 H
A

B
R

A
 W

A
T

E
R

 D
E

PA
R

T
M

U
99

00
00

1
00

00
16

48
99

 0
6/

16
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
3,

50
6.

93
JU

N
E

22
O

H
FR

O
N

T
IE

R
U

99
00

00
2

00
00

16
49

99
 0

6/
16

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

65
.8

2
98

49
O

H
G

A
L

L
A

G
H

E
R

 P
E

D
IA

T
R

IC
 T

H
E

R
A

P
S9

99
00

02
00

00
16

50
99

 0
6/

16
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
2,

64
9.

53
32

42
77

O
H

G
L

A
SB

Y
 M

A
IN

T
E

N
A

N
C

E
 S

U
PP

L
Y

F9
90

00
33

00
00

16
51

99
 0

6/
16

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

14
,0

38
.1

7
40

90
78

45
5

O
H

M
C

I 
A

 V
E

R
IZ

O
N

 C
O

M
PA

N
Y

U
99

00
00

3
00

00
16

52
99

 0
6/

16
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
4.

72
06

13
22

O
H

M
IC

H
E

L
L

E
 B

O
H

E
N

E
99

00
14

7
00

00
16

53
99

 0
6/

16
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
75

.4
0

11
00

O
H

PA
R

E
N

T
PO

W
E

R
E

D
 P

B
C

V
99

03
40

5
00

00
16

54
99

 0
6/

16
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
1,

74
5.

00
05

11
06

09
22

O
H

SO
U

T
H

E
R

N
 C

A
L

IF
O

R
N

IA
 E

D
IS

O
N

U
99

00
00

4
00

00
16

55
99

 0
6/

16
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
17

,4
65

.9
8

04
29

05
31

22
O

H
SO

U
T

H
E

R
N

 C
A

L
IF

O
R

N
IA

 G
A

S 
C

O
U

99
00

00
5

00
00

16
56

99
 0

6/
16

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

20
5.

56
18

10
03

21
97

84
O

H
SU

B
U

R
B

A
N

 W
A

T
E

R
 S

Y
ST

E
M

S
U

99
00

00
6

00
00

16
57

99
 0

6/
16

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

23
,0

40
.5

9
05

04
06

03
22

O
H

T
-M

O
B

IL
E

U
99

00
00

8
00

00
16

58
99

 0
6/

16
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
81

9.
36

99
56

13
O

H
W

A
R

E
 D

IS
PO

SA
L

U
99

00
01

0
00

00
16

59
99

 0
6/

16
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
3,

25
2.

47
M

A
Y

20
22

O
H

C
on

tin
en

ta
l S

al
es

N
99

00
01

5
00

00
16

60
99

 0
6/

16
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
16

,7
22

.0
0

M
A

Y
20

22
O

H
G

O
L

D
 S

T
A

R
 F

O
O

D
S

N
99

00
00

7
00

00
16

61
99

 0
6/

16
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
23

,1
11

.7
1

M
IS

C
-

O
H

A
L

A
N

 M
A

O
E

99
00

00
4

00
00

16
62

99
 0

6/
17

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

14
0.

47
16

96
22

O
H

A
N

Y
W

H
E

R
E

 C
A

R
T

V
99

03
42

4
00

00
16

63
99

 0
6/

17
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
36

7.
13

JU
L

Y
20

22
O

H
B

R
E

N
T

 A
L

L
SM

A
N

R
99

00
00

1
00

00
16

64
99

 0
6/

17
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
55

7.
02

JU
L

Y
20

22
O

H
C

A
R

O
L

Y
N

 K
A

N
E

R
99

03
24

7
00

00
16

65
99

 0
6/

17
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
1,

29
0.

56
JU

L
Y

20
22

O
H

C
L

A
U

D
IA

 S
C

H
A

L
C

H
L

IN
R

99
00

00
3

00
00

16
66

99
 0

6/
17

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

57
0.

78
M

IL
E

A
G

E
O

H
C

R
IS

T
IA

N
 B

O
G

D
A

N
E

99
03

24
4

00
00

16
67

99
 0

6/
17

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

36
.9

7
14

95
2

O
H

C
SM

 C
O

N
SU

L
T

IN
G

 I
N

C
.

V
99

00
04

8
00

00
16

68
99

 0
6/

17
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
5,

67
5.

92
L

U
N

C
H

 6
-3

0-
20

22
O

H
D

A
V

ID
 B

E
N

N
E

T
T

E
99

00
05

1
00

00
16

69
99

 0
6/

17
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
20

8.
34

JU
L

Y
20

22
O

H
E

D
D

Y
 V

E
G

A
R

99
00

01
4

00
00

16
70

99
 0

6/
17

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

55
7.

02
JU

L
Y

20
22

O
H

E
M

IL
Y

 W
A

K
E

FI
E

L
D

R
99

00
00

6
00

00
16

71
99

 0
6/

17
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
57

0.
78

JU
L

Y
20

22
O

H
G

A
Y

L
E

 R
O

G
E

R
S

R
99

00
00

7
00

00
16

72
99

 0
6/

17
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
23

2.
94

72
86

55
28

O
H

G
O

V
C

O
N

N
E

C
T

IO
N

 I
N

C
.

V
99

03
28

2
00

00
16

73
99

 0
6/

17
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
4,

73
1.

82
34

31
6

O
H

IC
S 

SE
R

V
IC

E
 C

O
M

PA
N

Y
F9

90
00

38
00

00
16

74
99

 0
6/

17
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
1,

81
9.

10
M

63
88

1
O

H
IM

PE
R

IA
L

 B
A

N
D

 I
N

ST
R

U
M

E
N

T
S

V
99

00
08

8
00

00
16

75
99

 0
6/

17
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
69

3.
99

04
/1

9/
20

23

10
:1

1:
41

B
K

30
05

: C
on

so
lid

at
ed

 C
he

ck
 R

eg
is

te
r

C
ur

re
nt

 D
at

e:

C
ur

re
nt

 T
im

e:

D
SO

T
O

99
 -

 D
en

is
e 

So
to

U
se

r:

R
ep

or
t:

P
ag

e

18



X-C1-1 

LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT 
         May 1, 2023 
 
 
 

To: President Shaw and Members, Board of Trustees 
 

 

From: 
 

Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools  

Subject: Employer-Employee Relations/Personnel Report 2022/2023 
#10 Which Includes Hiring, Resignations, Contract 
Adjustments, and Retirements for Certificated, Classified, and 
Confidential Employees 

ACTION/ 
    (RATIFICATION) 

 
 

The attached Employer-Employee Relations/Personnel Report 2022/2023 #10, which includes hiring, 
resignations, contract adjustments, and retirements for certificated, classified, and confidential employees 
has been completed without irregularities and in compliance with the law, District policy, administrative 
regulations, rules, procedures, and direction of the supervisor and all information has been fully disclosed. 
 
It is recommended that Employer-Employee Relations/Personnel Report 2022/2023 #10, which includes 
hiring, resignations, contract adjustments, and retirements for certificated, classified, and confidential 
employees, be ratified. 
 
 
Attachment 
 
 
JC/me 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

              
Superintendent’s Comment: 
 
APPROVAL RECOMMENDED 

 



X-C1-2 

LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT 
EMPLOYER-EMPLOYEE RELATIONS PERSONNEL REPORT 2022/2023 #10 

 

May 1, 2023 
I. CERTIFICATED EMPLOYEE 

 
A. CHANGE OF STATUS 

 
 

NAME 
EFFECTIVE 

DATE 
END 

DATE 
 

 
SITE 

 
COMMENTS 

Blackler, Samantha 04/03/2023 05/12/2023 MA (AB375) FMLA Maternity Leave 
Okoorian, Naomi 04/12/2023 05/24/2023 MG (AB375) FMLA Personal Necessity 

(Wednesdays only) 
Cacioppo, Bianca 03/16/2023 05/11/2023 EP (AB375) FMLA Medical Leave 
EID #9900000726 04/10/2023 04/11/2023  (AB375) Paid Admin Leave 
Jacobs, Diana 04/14/2023 06/02/2023        JO (AB375) FMLA Baby Bonding Leave 

Jimenez, Yovanna 03/25/2023 05/06/2023 JO (AB375) FMLA Maternity Leave 
Rutledge, Stephanie 04/24/2023 05/31/2023 MA (AB375) FMLA Medical Leave 
Brander, Holly 05/012023 05/31/2023 EP (AB375) FMLA Personal Necessity 50% 

share teacher 
 
* It is further recommended that these individuals be approved for substitute teaching at the rate of $200.00 per day and/or $35.00 an hour 
rate (not to exceed six hours) as applicable and to include: Professional Development, Saturday School, Site Support Duties, Intervention 
and Power Source 
**It is further recommended that the individuals listed in Certificated Salaries for 2022-2023 is approved to instruct in the Intervention 
Programs. The rate of pay is $35.00/hour and will be paid from Title I or LCFF Supplemental Grant Funds. 
**It is further recommended that individuals listed in Certificated Salaries for 2022-2023 serve as home school teachers, if needed, for the 
2022-2023 school year at a rate of $35.00/hour, not to exceed five hours per week, per student.  Mileage will be paid at the IRS Standard 
Mileage Rate for the 2022-2023 school year. 

 
B. Employment of substitutes effective 08/15/2022 for the 2022-2023 school year @ $200 per day and $100.00 per 

half day rate and $35.00 per hour* (not to exceed six hours) as applicable and to include: professional 
development, Saturday school, and site support duties and Power Source, and $250.00 long term sub rate. 
 

Van Vliet, Ronita Petrakis. Alexandra Echeveria, Maria Teresa Barcenas, DeeJay Jabar, Adla 
Lee, Joshua     

 
C.     SUBSTITUTE CHANGE OF PAY 

 
NAME EFFECTIVE 

DATE 
END DATE SITE COMMENT 

Van Vliet, Ronita 04/03/2023 06/30/2023 DO To be paid at the hourly rate of $70.00 Speech 
Language and Pathologist Services 

Head, Courtney 04/12/2023 05/24/2023 DO To be paid $200 daily rate for Meadow Green 1/ 2 
combo Teacher (Wednesdays only) 

Ayers, Becca 03/16/2023 05/11/2023 DO To be paid special long term rate of $250.00 for Special 
Education Teacher El Portal 
 Wood, Lauren 04/14/2023 06/02/2023 JO To be paid special long term rate of $250.00 for First 
Grade Teacher Jordan 
 



X-C1-3 

Zavala, Kimberly 03/25/2023 05/06/2023 DO To be paid special long term rate of $250.00 for TK 
DLI Teacher Jordan 
 Seleznoff, Tamara 04/24/2023 05/31/2023 DO To be paid rate of $250.00 for Sixth Grade Teacher 
Macy 
 Murch, Ryanna 05/01/2023 05/31/2023 DO To be paid special long term rate of $250.00 for First 
Grade Teacher El Portal (50% share teacher) 

       
        

II. CLASSIFIED EMPLOYEES    May 1, 2023   
 

A. MONTHLY – GENERAL FUND 
 
 

B. HOURLY – GENERAL FUND 
 

NAME/  
EMPLOYEE ID# 

EFFECTIV
E 

DATE 

END 
DATE 

RANGE/ 
STEP 

 
SITE 

 
COMMENTS 

 
Bennett, David 4/22/23  CLMG 

R8/S8 
DO Step Increase: Business Services 

Assistant Superintendent 
Bogdan, Cristian 5/6/23   DO Resignation: Systems Analyst 

Charest, Pamela 6/2/23   RS Retirement: Instructional Aide 

Dagnino, Jennie 4/3/23   DO Additional Assignments: Substitute IA, 
Sub Custodian, Sub Health Tech 

Garcia, Melissa 4/12/23   DO Additional Assignments: Substitute 
(CDA) Child Development Assist 

Gonzalez, Keire 4/1/23   DO Increase Hours: Intern from 2 days to 3 
days per week 

Marin, Luis 5/1/23  CLMG/R7 M&O Salary Adjustment: To reflect position 
M&O Grounds Supervisor equity + 
longevity 

Martinez, Cesar 4/3/23  R18/S4 DO Promotion: Substitute Custodian to 
Night Custodian 

Martinez, Veronica 4/3/23  CLMG NS Longevity: Nutrition Services 
Supervisor 

Rickenbacker, Kimberly 4/16/23  R23/S5 EP Step Increase: Office Manager 

Schaap, Audra  8/7/23   OL Retirement: Office Manager 

Schambeck, Beverly 6/2/23   RS Retirement: Library Media Technician 

Soto, Marco 4/13/23  R20/S1 M&O New Hire: Groundskeeper 

Van Hoogmoed, 
Danielle 

5/12/23   DO Resignation: SLPA  

Vasquez, Randi    DO Increase Hours: 3.75 to 8 hours- 
Systems Aide 

Zappulla, John 4/28/23   DO Resignation: Systems Technician  

Zepeda, Jennifer 4/11/23   DO New Hire: Substitute Noon Duty Aide 

  



   
Superintendent’s Comment: 
 
APPROVAL RECOMMENDED. 
 

X-D1-1 

LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT 
May 1, 2023 
 
 
To: 
 

President Shaw and Members, Board of Trustees 
 

 

From: 
 

Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools  

Subject: 
 

Approval of Agreement #10003090 with the Orange 
County Department of Education to provide 
California Math Standards Training to Rancho-
Starbuck Math Teachers during the 2023/24 School 
Year 

ACTION 
 

 
 
Arrangements have been made with Orange County Department of Education to Provide 
support development of shared vision and practice of curriculum and instruction aligned to 
the expectations of California Math Standards to Grades 7-8 math teachers and 
administrators during the 2023/24 school year.  The cost of the training will not exceed 
$9,000.00 to be paid by Educator Effectiveness and Rancho Starbuck School Site funds. 
 
It is recommended that the Agreement with Orange County Department of Education to 
provide support development of shared vision and practice of curriculum and instruction 
aligned to the expectations of California Math Standards during the 2023-24 school year for a 
total not to exceed $9,000.00 be approved and that the Superintendent or designee be 
authorized to execute the necessary documents.  

 
 



   
Superintendent’s Comment: 
 
APPROVAL RECOMMENDED. 
 

X-D2-1 

LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT 
May 1, 2023 
 
 
 
To: 
 

President Shaw and Members, Board of Trustees  

From: 
 

Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools  

Subject: 
 

Approval of Consultant Agreement with  
Eileen Russell to Assist with Intramural Sports at  
Olita Elementary School for the 2022/23 School 
Year 

ACTION/ 
(RATIFICATION) 

 
 

Arrangements have been made with Eileen Russell to Assist with Intramural Sports for the 
2022/23 school year for Olita Elementary School students.  Ms. Russell’s hourly rate of pay 
is $25.00, and will not exceed $2,000.00, for the school year.  Funding for this expenditure 
will be covered by Olita Elementary School Donation Account. 
 
It is recommended that the consultant agreement with Eileen Russell to Assist with 
Intramural Sports at Olita Elementary School for the 2022/23 school year, at an hourly rate of 
$25.00, and not exceed $2,000.00, be approved, and that the Superintendent or designee be 
authorized to execute the necessary documents.  
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

    
Superintendent’s Comment: 
 
APPROVAL RECOMMENDED. 
 

X-D3-1 

LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT    
May 1, 2023 
 
 
To: 
 

President Shaw and Members, Board of Trustees  

From: 
 

Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools  

Subject: 
 

Approval of Agreement with On The Stage to 
provide services for Lowell Joint School District 
Performing Arts Programs during the 2023/24 
School Year 
 

ACTION 
 

 
 

Arrangements will be made with On The Stage (OTS) for its services which, “...empowers 
thousands of organizations with ticketing, box office, marketing, fundraising, and reporting 
tools in one robust platform – for free.”  This provides an online user friendly platform for 
families to purchase LJSD Performing Arts tickets, merchandise along with offering event 
program templates/artwork.  This all is at no cost to the district, and with costs to families of 
$1.35 added to each ticket cost, as well as an additional 0.04% and a .30 per transaction fee 
charge for any credit card transactions.  If desired, this service could also be utilized by our 
sports programs for games, or other events.  
 
It is recommended that the agreement with On the Stage to provide Performing Arts Services 
during the 2023/24 school year at no cost to the district be approved and that the Superintendent 
or designee be authorized to execute the necessary documents.  
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

     
Superintendent’s Comment: 
 
APPROVAL RECOMMENDED. 

X-D4-1 

LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT 
May 1, 2023 
 
 
To: 
 

President Shaw and Members, Board of Trustees  

From: 
 

Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools  

Subject: 
 

Approval of Consultant Agreement with RMH 
Dance & Productions to Provide Audio Services 
for El Portal DMIS Aladdin Shows at La Habra 
High School Performing Arts Center 

ACTION 
 

 
 
 
Arrangements have been made with RMH Dance & Productions to provide audio services for the 
El Portal Disney Musicals in Schools Aladdin Shows at La Habra High School’s Performing Arts 
Center on Friday, April 21, 2023 and Saturday, April 22, 2023 at a cost not to exceed $8,240.00.  
Funding for this expenditure will be covered by Art, Music, and Instructional Materials Block 
Grant. 
 
It is recommended that the consultant agreement with RMH Dance & Productions to provide audio 
services for the El Portal Disney Musicals in Schools Aladdin Shows at La Habra High School on 
Friday, April 21, 2023 and Saturday, April 22, 2023 be approved and that the Superintendent or 
designee be authorized to execute the necessary documents.  
 
 



 

     
Superintendent’s Comment: 
 
APPROVAL RECOMMENDED. 

X-D5-1 

LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT 
May 1, 2023 
 
 
To: 
 

President Shaw and Members, Board of Trustees  

From: 
 

Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools  

Subject: 
 

Approval of Agreement with YMCA to provide 
services for Expanded Learning Opportunities 
Program for Summer 2023 
 

ACTION 
 

 
 
Arrangements were made with YMCA Orange County to work in partnership with Lowell Joint 
School District at Jordan Elementary for 19 days for PowerSource Summer School (June 5- 30, 
2023, off for 6/19/23 Juneteenth) for $41,127.00 and El Portal Elementary for 11 days for 
PowerSource Boot Camp (July 19-August 2, 2023) for $28,068, to provide afternoon programming 
and educational enrichment services which fulfill the state’s 30 day non-school year ELOP 
requirement.  Classes such as, but not limited to:  Engineering, Arts & Crafts, Dramatic Play, 
Drawing, Reading, Science, Cooking, and Games will be provided. 
 
It is recommended that the agreement with YMCA Orange County, not to exceed $70,000, to be 
paid by the ELO-P funds, be approved and that the Superintendent or designee be authorized to 
execute the necessary documents. 
 



   
Superintendent’s Comment: 
 
APPROVAL RECOMMENDED. 
 

X-D6-1 

LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT    
May 1, 2023 
 
 
To: 
 

President Shaw and Members, Board of Trustees  

From: 
 

Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools  

Subject: 
 

Approval of Consultant Agreement with Jennifer 
Kinkel to Provide Professional Development to 
Specified Classified Personnel on April 7, 2023 

ACTION/ 
(RATIFICATION) 

 
 

Arrangements have been made with Jennifer Kinkel to Provide Professional Development on 
April 7, 2023 to PreSchool Staff, TK Instructional Aides and Bilingual Aides.  The topics 
will be; 1) Explore the role of the teacher assistant; developing conversations with children 
and key factors in learning; and 2)  Helping to gain a better understanding of the sensory and 
motor development of young children.  Guidelines used to develop daily programs in 
perceptual-motor curriculum and activities. The cost for this presentation will not exceed 
$1,500.00.  Funding for this expenditure will be covered by the Classified Professional 
Development Grant. 
 
It is recommended that the consultant agreement with Kristina Kinkel to Provide Professional 
Development on April 7, 2023at an amount not to exceed $1,500.00, be approved and that 
the Superintendent or designee be authorized to execute the necessary documents.  
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



   
Superintendent’s Comment: 
 
APPROVAL RECOMMENDED. 
 

X-D7-1 

LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT    
May 1, 2023 
 
 
To: 
 

President Shaw and Members, Board of Trustees  

From: 
 

Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools  

Subject: 
 

Approval of Consultant Agreement with Marie 
Madeline Neavez to serve as Vocal Direction 
Consultant for the 2023/24 School Year 

ACTION 
 

 
 

Arrangements were made with Marie Madeline Neavez to be a Vocal Direction Consultant 
for Rancho-Starbuck Intermediate School during the 2023/24 school year.  Marie Madeline 
Neavez’s contract amount is not to exceed $500.  Funding for this expenditure will be 
covered by the School Site Budget. 
 
It is recommended that the consultant agreement Marie Madeline Neavez to serve as Vocal 
Direction Consultant for Rancho-Starbuck Intermediate School during the 2023/24 school 
year, be approved and that the Superintendent or designee be authorized to execute the 
necessary documents. 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



   
Superintendent’s Comment: 
 
APPROVAL RECOMMENDED. 
 

X-D8-1 

LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT    
May 1, 2023 
 
 
To: 
 

President Shaw and Members, Board of Trustees  

From: 
 

Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools  

Subject: 
 

Approval to Ratify Consultant Agreement with 
Kurtis Boswell to Provide Support for 
Elementary Band program to each of the 
Elementary Schools for the 2022/23 School Year 

ACTION/ 
(RATIFICATION) 

 
 
Kurtis Boswell has been providing support for the Elementary Band Program to each of the 
Elementary Schools since October 2022.  His contract amount needs to be increased by 
$1,500 to cover Elementary Band Support through June 2023.  Funding for this additional 
amount will be covered evenly between the five elementary schools and will be paid from 
their site budget allocation. 
 
It is recommended that the ratification of the consultant agreement with Kurtis Boswell to 
provide support for the Elementary Band Program to each of the elementary schools from 
October 2022 through June 2023 be approved and that the Superintendent or designee be 
authorized to execute the necessary documents.  
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



    
Superintendent’s Comment: 
 
APPROVAL RECOMMENDED. 

X-E1-1 

LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT 
May 1, 2023 
 
 
 
To: 
 

President Shaw and Members, Board of Trustees  

From: 
 

Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools  

Subject: 
 

Approval of Agreement with West Coast Protection, 
LLC, dba: Interquest Detection Canines, to Provide 
Contraband Inspection  

                       ACTION/ 
         (RATIFICATION) 

 
 

The contract provided by West Coast Protection, LLC, dba: Interquest Detection Canines is 
for canine detection services at Rancho-Starbuck Intermediate School for substance 
awareness and detection services for the period August 2022 through June 2023.   
 
It is recommended that the contract with West Coast Protection, LLC, dba: Interquest 
Detection Canines, to Provide Contraband Inspection be approved, and the Superintendent or 
designee be authorized to execute the necessary documents. 
 
 
CE/mc 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


	ADP9C2.tmp
	Jim Coombs
	Secretary to the Board of Trustees

	ADPD40C.tmp
	Jim Coombs
	Secretary to the Board of Trustees

	ADP5D6.tmp
	Background:

	ADP8D28.tmp
	LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
	Background:


	ADPA2A0.tmp
	It is recommended that the Board of Trustees approve Prime Contract Change Order #003 to increase the Guaranteed Maximum Price with Erickson Hall Construction Company, Inc. for the additional scope of work at the Meadow Green Elementary School Project...

	ADP7DF0.tmp
	LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT

	ADP63F.tmp
	LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
	May 1, 2023
	Arrangements will be made with On The Stage (OTS) for its services which, “...empowers thousands of organizations with ticketing, box office, marketing, fundraising, and reporting tools in one robust platform – for free.”  This provides an online user...
	It is recommended that the agreement with On the Stage to provide Performing Arts Services during the 2023/24 school year at no cost to the district be approved and that the Superintendent or designee be authorized to execute the necessary documents.

	ADP6104.tmp
	LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
	May 1, 2023
	Arrangements have been made with RMH Dance & Productions to provide audio services for the El Portal Disney Musicals in Schools Aladdin Shows at La Habra High School’s Performing Arts Center on Friday, April 21, 2023 and Saturday, April 22, 2023 at a ...
	It is recommended that the consultant agreement with RMH Dance & Productions to provide audio services for the El Portal Disney Musicals in Schools Aladdin Shows at La Habra High School on Friday, April 21, 2023 and Saturday, April 22, 2023 be approve...

	ADP9C59.tmp
	LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
	May 1, 2023
	Arrangements were made with YMCA Orange County to work in partnership with Lowell Joint School District at Jordan Elementary for 19 days for PowerSource Summer School (June 5- 30, 2023, off for 6/19/23 Juneteenth) for $41,127.00 and El Portal Elementa...
	It is recommended that the agreement with YMCA Orange County, not to exceed $70,000, to be paid by the ELO-P funds, be approved and that the Superintendent or designee be authorized to execute the necessary documents.




